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OUR MISSION

Our mission is to promote mental well-being, and support Recovery for adults who have a mental illness; Resiliency for
children and adolescents who have emotional/behavioral disorders; Everyday Lives for individuals who have
developmental disabilities; and Independence for older adults and individuals with physical disabilities, by providing
advocacy and culturally competent services.



LISTING OF PROGRAMS AND SERVICES
PROVIDED BY THE ADVOACACY ALLIANCE

Adult Mental Health Advocacy

The Advocacy Alliance's advocates ensure that persons in the community who experience mental illness are heard, serve
as their own spokespersons, and that the focus of their treatment, housing and employment is based on their individual
needs for Recovery. Our advocates, including Certified Peer Specialists, also work at Clarks Summit State Hospital, with
former patients of Allentown State Hospital and in community adult psychiatric in-patient units, helping to see that
persons understand their rights, their rights are respected, and their services are helpful.

Contact Information for Adult Mental Health Advocacy Services:
846 Jefferson Avenue

P. O. Box 1368

Scranton, PA 18501

Phone: 570-342-7762 or 1-877-315-6855

Fax: 570-207-9194

Email: info@theadvocacyalliance.org

Court Appointed Special Advocate (CASA)

The goal of Lackawanna County CASA is to prevent abused, neglected, and abandoned children from becoming lost in
the Juvenile Dependency system and working to find them safe, permanent homes as soon as possible. We work carefully
to match a CASA volunteer with a child to ensure that the child’s best interest is served.

Contact Information for Court Appointed Special Advocate (CASA):
846 Jefferson Avenue

P. O. Box 1368

Scranton, PA 18501

Phone: 570-342-7762 or 1-877-315-6855

Fax: 570-207-9194

Email: info@theadvocacyalliance.org

Certified Health Insurance Marketplace Navigators

Our Certified Marketplace Navigators are trained to navigate the Health Insurance Marketplace and find health coverage
options for individuals through the Marketplace, including completing eligibility and enrollment forms.

Contact Information for Certified Health Insurance Marketplace Navigators:
846 Jefferson Avenue

P. O. Box 1368

Scranton, PA 18501

Phone: 570-342-7762 or 1-877-315-6855

Fax: 570-207-9194

Email: info@theadvocacyalliance.org
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Child and Family Mental Health Advocacy

The Advocacy Alliance's Children’s Mental Health Advocate works with families of children who have
emotional/behavioral disorders to help them understand and ensure the protection of their rights in the children’s mental
health and other child-serving systems of care, as well as at the Youth Development Center at Hickory Run. Our advocate
ensures that families’ voices are heard and included in the dialogues on the regional, state, and federal levels, the results of
which are policies and programs which affect children and their families.

Contact Information for Child and Family Mental Health Advocacy:
846 Jefferson Avenue

P. O. Box 1368

Scranton, PA 18501

Phone: 570-342-7762 or 1-877-315-6855

Fax: 570-207-9194

Email: info@theadvocacyalliance.org

Community Support Program

As Northeast Pennsylvania Region Coordinator for Community Support Program (CSP), the Advocacy Alliance's goal is
to educate and to assist local communities in improving opportunities and services for persons who are involved with
mental health and/or substance abuse issues. The CSP is a coalition of mental health consumers of services, family
members, advocates and professionals who work together to ensure quality of life issues for persons who have a mental
illness.

Contact Information for Community Support Program:
846 Jefferson Avenue

P. O. Box 1368

Scranton, PA 18501

Phone: 570-342-7762 or 1-877-315-6855

Fax: 570-207-9194

Email: info@theadvocacyalliance.org

Consumer/Family Satisfaction Teams

The Advocacy Alliance facilitates Recovery and Resiliency focused teams whose expressed purpose is to assess adults’
and children’s/adolescents’ levels of satisfaction with the mental health and/or drug and alcohol services they receive, to
inquire as to their wants and needs, and to learn what they think would help in the delivery of services. Survey teams are
comprised of individuals and families of individuals who use mental health and/or substance abuse services.

Contact Information for Consumer/Family Satisfaction Teams:
846 Jefferson Avenue

P. O. Box 1368

Scranton, PA 18501

Phone: 570-342-7762 or 1-877-315-6855

Fax: 570-207-9194

Email: info@theadvocacyalliance.org



mailto:info@theadvocacyalliance.org
mailto:info@theadvocacyalliance.org
mailto:info@theadvocacyalliance.org

Early Intervention Evaluation Teams

The Advocacy Alliance facilitates teams which include two of the following disciplines: occupational therapy; physical
therapy; speech therapy; nursing; and special needs instructors. The teams evaluate children, from birth to 2 years and 9
month of age, to determine if they are eligible for early intervention services. The reasons for children are referred for an
evaluation include: speech delay; motor delay; cerebral palsy; torticollis; down syndrome; sensory, behavior, hearing and
vision concerns; dwarfism; and failure to thrive.

Contact Information for Early Intervention Evaluation Teams:
846 Jefferson Avenue

P. O. Box 1368

Scranton, PA 18501

Phone: 570-342-7762 or 1-877-315-6855

Fax: 570-207-9194

Email: info@theadvocacyalliance.org

Guardianship/Trust Services

When adults are adjudicated incapable, a Guardian of Estate is needed to manage the individuals’ assets to assure that
their needs are met and to protect them from designing persons. The Guardian of Person is needed to assist individuals to
live in the least restrictive settings with the necessary support services that can enhance or maintain their care and safety.
A Power of Attorney (POA) is a written legal document that allows an individual to appoint someone to be their agent in
order to give the person authority to act on the individual's behalf.

The Advocacy Alliance staff provides these services in accordance with the national standards provided by the National
Guardianship Association and by the mandates of the court under 20 Pa. Cons. Statue Section 5510 et seq.

The Advocacy Alliance administers Special Needs and other Trusts, including Payback Trusts and Common Law Special
Needs Trusts, which are created for individuals who have disabilities who are often in need of preserving their
governmental benefits. A trust can provide for supplemental needs to add to the beneficiary’s quality of life and ensure the
governmental benefits remain in force to provide basic support such as shelter, medical care, and maintenance.

Education Funded Special Needs Trusts are funded by a school district through litigation for educational needs and
compensation. These trusts are defined by the trust agreement and if the monies are not spent, they return to the school
district.

Currently the Advocacy Alliance is establishing a “Pooled Trust” or “OBRA Trust” for the benefit of individuals who
have a disability. These trusts can be joined by the individual, a parent, grandparent, or ordered by the court and can be
joined with small amounts of money but pooled to maximize earning potential through investments.

Contact Information for Guardianship/Trust Services:
846 Jefferson Avenue

P. O. Box 1368

Scranton, PA 18501

Phone: 570-342-7762 or 1-877-315-6855

Fax: 570-207-9194

Email: info@theadvocacyalliance.org
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Health Care Quality Units

The Advocacy Alliance facilitates Health Care Quality Units (HCQUSs) which work to support and improve the
developmental disabilities community service systems by building capacity and competency to meet the physical and
behavioral health care needs of persons who have developmental disabilities. The primary activities of the HCQUSs
include: assessing the person’s health and systems of care; providing clinical health care expertise to residential and day
program providers; providing health related training; and integrating community health care resources with state and
regional quality improvement structures and processes. The primary goal of the HCQUs is to assure that the persons
served by developmental disabilities programs are as healthy as they can be, so that each person can fully participate in
community life.

Contact Information for HCQUSs:

Northeastern Pennsylvania HCQU
846 Jefferson Avenue

P. O. Box 1368

Scranton, PA 18501

Phone: 570-342-7762 or 1-877-315-6855
Fax: 570-207-9194

Email: info@theadvocacyalliance.org

Eastern Pennsylvania HCQU

744 North 19" Street

Allentown, PA 18104

Phone: 610-435-9050 or 877-315-6855
Fax: 610-435-9398

Email: info@theadvocacyalliance.org

South Central Pennsylvania HCQU
D1512 East Caracas Avenue

Hershey, PA 17033

Phone: 717-835-2275 or 877-315-6855
Fax: 717-835-2299

Email: info@theadvocacyalliance.org

Incident Management Services

Incident Management is a subset of a larger risk management process that ensures that the health, safety, and rights of
persons receiving developmental disabilities and persons receiving mental health supports and services are respected.

Incident Management is a statewide process for reporting, categorizing and investigating incidents entered in the HCSIS
(Home and Community Services Information System) Database System. All reports are reviewed in order to determine
that appropriate actions have taken place to protect the individual receiving developmental disabilities and/or mental
health supports and services.

Contact Information for Incident Management Services:
846 Jefferson Avenue

P. O. Box 1368

Scranton, PA 18501

Phone: 570-342-7762 or 1-877-315-6855

Fax: 570-207-9194

Email: info@theadvocacyalliance.org
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Independent Eligibility Team

The mission of our Independent Eligibility Team is to assist individuals with an intellectual disability and their families in
determining their eligibility to receive services and supports. These services may provide the support you need to live at
home with your family, live in your own home, find a job, spend time with family/friends and learn the skills you need to
achieve a quality life. Registering for ID services is the first step in planning for a full and meaningful life.

Contact Information for Independent Eligibility Team:
846 Jefferson Avenue

P. O. Box 1368

Scranton, PA 18501

Phone: 570-342-7762 or 1-877-315-6855

Fax: 570-207-9194

Email: info@theadvocacyalliance.org

Independent Monitoring for Quality Teams

The Advocacy Alliance facilitates teams of consumers of developmental disabilities services, family members, and
community volunteers who are dedicated to the continuous improvement of the quality of services and supports for
persons who have developmental disabilities. The teams conduct surveys of consumers of develop-mental disabilities
services, facilitate self-advocacy groups, speak with consumers of developmental disabilities services and family members
to determine their levels of satisfaction with services, and educate the community.

Contact Information for Independent Monitoring for Quality Teams:
846 Jefferson Avenue

P. O. Box 1368

Scranton, PA 18501

Phone: 570-342-7762 or 1-877-315-6855

Fax: 570-207-9194

Email: info@theadvocacyalliance.org

Quality Assessment and Improvement Services

The Advocacy Alliance conducts the Office of Developmental Programs (ODP) Quality Assessment and Improvement
(QA&I) function for Luzerne-Wyoming Counties Administrative Entity. The QA&I process is designed to conduct a
comprehensive quality management review of providers delivering services and supports to individuals with intellectual
disabilities and autism spectrum disorders.

Contact Information for Quality Assessment and Improvement Services:
846 Jefferson Avenue

P. O. Box 1368

Scranton, PA 18501

Phone: 570-342-7762 or 1-877-315-6855

Fax: 570-207-9194

Email: info@theadvocacyalliance.org
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Recovery Center

The Recovery Center is person-driven center located in Scranton where persons receiving mental health services come
together in an atmosphere of mutual support for the process of supporting their individual Recovery. The Center offers
members an environment where they can enhance and expand activities of self-advocacy such as Peer Specialists
Programs, Mental Health Advanced Directives, and Community Support Programs, as well as develop and implement
educational programs on issues relating to mental wellness and Recovery.

Contact Information for Recovery Center:
846 Jefferson Avenue

P. O. Box 1368

Scranton, PA 18501

Phone: 570-342-7762 or 1-877-315-6855
Fax: 570-207-9194

Email: info@theadvocacyalliance.org

Representative Payee Program

The Advocacy Alliance’s Representative Payee Program is a system of financial and budgetary management for persons
who have a mental illness, persons who have developmental disabilities, and older adults who are unable to manage their
monthly Social Security benefits, other benefits and financial affairs.

Contact Information for Representative Payee Program:
846 Jefferson Avenue

P. O. Box 1368

Scranton, PA 18501

Phone: 570-342-7762 or 1-877-315-6855

Fax: 570-207-9194

Email: info@theadvocacyalliance.org

WARM LINES Services

The WARM LINES are a confidential, one-on-one telephone support service for persons who have a mental illness and
are experiencing sadness or loneliness or just want to share good news. It is staffed by trained persons who are in
Recovery from a mental illness and who understand the needs of their peers.

Contact Information for WARM LINES Services:
846 Jefferson Avenue

P. O. Box 1368

Scranton, PA 18501

Phone: 570-342-7762 or 1-877-315-6855

Fax: 570-207-9194

Email: info@theadvocacyalliance.org
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TERMS OF OFFICE

2017-2018
Name Year Elected Term Ending
Edmund Abdo 1998 2019
James Bobeck 2004 2019
Eugene Boylan 2000 2019
Thomas P. Comerford 2011 2019
Michael P.Kelly 2007 2019
Thomas P. Leary 2004 2019
Harry Lindsay 2002 2020
Marge Matisko 2012 2020
Gary Pelucacci 2000 2019
Joseph Pierangeli 2006 2019
Marie Santilli 2005 2019
Thomas P. Smith, Psy.D. 2005 2018
Joseph Van Jura, Esq. 2006 2018
Carl J. Witkowski 1990 2020
Cynthia A. Yevich 2010 2019




Revised: May 12, 1977
Amended: May 29, 1979
Amended: June 4, 1980

Revised: May 14, 1987
Amended: May 22, 1990
Amended: May 12, 1993
Amended: May 26, 1994

Revised: May 14, 1998

Amended: June 11, 1998
Amended: May 4, 1999
Amended: March 13, 2003
Amended: September 9, 2004
Amended: May 24, 2007
Amended: November 13, 2008
Amended: November 12, 2009
Amended: March 17, 2011
Amended: December 1, 2013

Amended: April 2, 2014
Amended: May 12, 2016
Amended: March 9, 2017

THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE

BYLAWS

ARTICLE I
Name, Area Served, and Office
Section 1.
a. The name of this Organization shall be The Advocacy Alliance.
b. The Alliance shall provide services in Pennsylvania and contiguous states.

c. The headquarters and principal office of the Alliance shall be located
within the Alliance service area.



ARTICLE 11
Mission/Purposes

Section 1.
Mission

Promote mental well being, support Recovery for adults who have a mental illness,
Resiliency in children and adolescents who have emotional disorders and Everyday
Lives for persons who have developmental disabilities, and provide to them
advocacy and culturally competent services.

Section 2.
Purposes

1. Provide community education to promote mental well being and knowledge of
mental illness and developmental disabilities.

2. Improve attitudes toward mental illness and developmental disabilities and
persons who have a mental illness and persons who have developmental
disabilities.

3. Promote and support Recovery for adults who have a mental illness, a self-
determined and holistic journey that persons undertake to heal and grow.
Recovery is facilitated by relationships and environments that provide hope,
empowerment, choices and opportunities that promote people reaching their
full potential as individuals and community members.

4. Promote and support Resiliency in children and adolescents who have
emotional disorders, the personal and community qualities that enable
individuals to rebound from adversity, trauma, tragedy, threats, or other
stressors, and to live productive lives

5. Promote and support Everyday Lives for persons who have developmental
disabilities, having a self-determined life which is typical of the general
population and includes: being part of the community; living among family
and friends but having the option of living alone; feeling safe and secure;
having choice in life decisions; having control over one's life; having dignity
and status; and being recognized for abilities and gifts.

6. Promote and support cultural competence in services, treatment and
Recovery, which are more effective when consumers and families fully engage
in services that are compatible with their cultural values and world-views.

7. Protect and promote the rights of persons who have a mental illness and
persons who have developmental disabilities.



8. Monitor mental health facilities and programs and provide advocacy when
needed for persons who have a mental illness.

9. Influence the development and adoption and monitor the implementation of
local, state and federal public policy affecting persons who have a mental

1llness and persons who have developmental disabilities.

10.Provide and improve services to persons who have a mental illness and
persons who have developmental disabilities.

11. Collaborate with mental health/developmental disabilities and other
advocacy/service providers to enhance service delivery to persons who have a

mental illness and persons who have developmental disabilities.

12. Extend the availability of our services across the spectrum of human services
systems.

ARTICLE III
Policies
Section 1.
The Alliance may maintain affiliations with local, state, and national coalitions and
organizations upon such terms and conditions as the Board of Directors shall from
time to time approve.

Section 2.

The Alliance may engage in the establishment of direct services as approved by a
majority of a quorum of directors present at any meeting.

ARTICLE IV
Sole Member
Section 1. Sole Member

Human Services Corporation (“HSA”), a Pennsylvania not-for-profit corporation, is
the sole corporate member of the Alliance.

Section 2. Reserved Powers

HSA has the following powers (the “Reserved Powers”) and rights with respect to
the Alliance:



. Approval of the Alliance’s Articles of Incorporation and By-laws and any
and all amendments to either of such documents;

. Approval of the appointment of the President/Chief Executive Officer of
the Alliance including the right, after consultation with the Alliance
Board of Directors, to terminate such appointment;

Approval of the members of the Alliance Board of Directors provided that
all such members duly appointed and serving at the time HSA becomes
the Alliance’s sole member shall be deemed approved by HSA through at
least the balance of their then term of office;

. Approval of Alliance’s budget, subsequent to its adoption by the Advocacy
Alliance Board of Directors;

. The right to receive and review periodic financial reports of the Alliance at
not less than sixty (60) day intervals;

Approval of Alliance’s borrowing of money or incurring an obligation
[including transactions between other Sponsored Corporations (defined
below)] in excess of an amount determined from time to time by HSA;

. Approval of the sale or other disposition by Alliance of assets having a fair
market value in excess of an amount determined from time to time by the
Corporation; and

. Selection of the accounting/auditing firm engaged to perform the annual
audit of the financial statements of the Advocacy Alliance and the
preparation of tax returns and related documents;

Approval of any Operating Agreement entered into (or amended) by
Alliance and another Sponsored Corporation.

For purposes of these By-laws, the term “Sponsored Corporation” means and refers
to a not-for-profit corporation which has HSA as its sole member including, without
limitation, Friendship House, a Pennsylvania not-for-profit corporation.

ARTICLE V

Board of Directors

Section 1. Function and Composition

The Board of Directors shall consist of no less than fifteen and no more than
nineteen members who shall be elected by the Board of Directors. Directors shall be
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elected with concern for cultural and ethnic diversity, constituent populations, and
current service area. No person receiving monetary consideration for full or part
time services rendered to the Alliance shall be eligible to serve as a member of the
Board of Directors.

Section 2. Powers of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors may exercise all powers of the corporation and do all lawful
acts and things as allowed by statute, the Articles of Incorporation, these By-laws,
or otherwise authorized to be done.

Section 3. Tenure

The Directors shall serve a term of three years. Directors shall rotate off the Board
each year upon the expiration of their term unless re-elected. Directors may be
elected to more than two three-year terms, however it is the policy of the Board of
Directors to endeavor to continually introduce new membership to the Board of
Directors with fresh ideas and new energy.

Section 4. Election

Prior to the Annual Meeting of the Board in May, the Nominating Committee shall
deliver to the Board a list of individuals who are to be recommended to the Board
for election to the Board and Directors who are recommended to the Board for
election as Officers. After reviewing this list and making any additions or deletions,
the Board of Directors will elect new Directors whose term of office shall commence
at the Annual Meeting by a majority vote of a quorum present.

Section 5. Honorary Member of the Board of Directors

The Honorary members of the Board of Directors are elected for life. Such
Honorary members shall be entitled to attend meetings of the Board of Directors
and enter into discussion there at, but are not entitled to vote.

Section 6. Directors

A Director shall stand in a fiduciary relation to the corporation and shall perform
his/her duties as a Director, including his/her duties as a member of any committee
of the Board of Directors upon which he/she may serve, in good faith, in a manner
he/she reasonably believes to be in the best interest of the corporation, and with
such care, including reasonable inquiry, skill and diligence, as a person of ordinary
prudence would use under similar circumstances. In performing his/her duties, a
Director shall be entitled to rely in good faith on information, opinions, reports or
statements, including financial statements and other financial data, in each case
prepared or presented by any of the following:



a. One or more officers or employees of the corporation whom the Director
reasonably believes to be reliable and competent in the matters presented.

b. Counsel, public accountants or other persons as to matters which the
Director reasonably believes to be within the professional or expert
competence of such persons.

c. A committee of the Board of Directors upon which he/she does not serve,
duly designated in accordance with law, as to matters within its
designated authority, which committee the Director reasonably believes to
merit confidence.

A Director shall not be considered to be acting in good faith if he/she has knowledge
concerning the matter in question that would cause his/her reliance to be

unwarranted.

Section 7. Permitied Considerations

In discharging the duties of their respective positions, the Board of Directors,
committees of the Board of Directors and individual Directors may, in considering
the best interests of the corporation, consider the effects of any action upon
employees, upon suppliers and customers of the corporation and upon communities
in which offices or other establishments of the corporation are located, and all other
pertinent factors.

Section 8. Presumption
Absent breach of fiduciary duty, lack of good faith, or self-dealing, actions taken as
a Director or any failure to take any action shall be presumed to be in the best

Interests of this corporation.

Section 9. Limitation on Liability

A Director shall not be personally liable for monetary damages for any action taken,
or the failure to take any action, unless the Director has breached or failed to
perform the duties of his/her office and the breach or failure to perform the duties
constitutes self-dealing, willful misconduct or recklessness.

Section 10. Removal

Any Director who fails to participate in four meetings of the Board and who fails to
attend (in person) at least two meeting per fiscal year without an appropriate
excuse may be removed by the Board. The seat of any such Director shall be
deemed vacant. Such vacancy shall not occur unless and until the Director has
received written notice by the Board of Directors through the President of the Board
of Directors at least ten days in advance of the action of the Board of Directors and
has the opportunity to be heard at the meeting at which such action occurs.



The Board of Directors shall have the power by a two-thirds majority vote of a
quorum present at any regular/special meeting to remove any Director from office
for proper cause. Such vacancy shall not occur unless and until such Director has
received written notice from the President of the Board of Directors at least ten
days in advance of the action of the Board of Directors and has the opportunity to be
heard at the meeting at which the Board action occurs.

Section 11. Vacancies

A vacancy in an office or directorship shall be filled by the Board of Directors for the
balance of the term in which such vacancy occurs by a majority vote of a quorum
present at any regular/ special meeting.

Section 12. Special Advisors to the Board of Directors

Special Advisors shall be appointed by the Board of Directors. Special Advisors shall
serve a term of three years. Special Advisors shall rotate off upon the expiration of
their term unless reappointed. Special Advisors may be reappointed to more than
two three-year terms. Special Advisors shall serve in a supporting role to the Board
of Directors and the President/Chief Executive Officer. Special Advisors may have
expertise in mental health (including being a family member and/or consumer of
services), developmental disabilities (including being a family member and/or
consumer of services), administrative, media, and other areas considered to be
helpful to the Advocacy Alliance.

ARTICLE VI
Meetings of the Board of Directors

Section 1. Annual Meetings of the Board of Directors

The Annual Meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held in May of each year at
which new Directors and officers shall be elected and the corporation’s affairs shall
be reviewed and evaluated.

Section 2. Regular Meetings of the Board of Directors

Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be normally held on the second
Thursday of September, November, January, and March. Notice of these meetings
shall be mailed to all members of the Board of Directors at least one week prior to
the meeting. Matters other than those on the agenda may be considered at the
meeting by agreement of a majority of a quorum.
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Section 3. Special Meetings

Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by the President of the
Board on his/her own motion or at the request of any seven Directors on a 24 hour
notice to each Director personally or by mail, E-mail, facsimile, or telephone. Notice
of a special meeting of the Board shall specify the date, place, and hour of the
meeting and its purpose.

Section 4. Action by the Board of Directors

a. Electronic/Telephone Participation in Board Meetings. One or more persons of
the Board of Directors, or any committee thereof, may participate in a meeting of
the Board of Directors by means of conference telephone, or other electronic
technology, by means of which all persons participating in the meeting can hear
each other. Participation in a meeting pursuant to this section shall constitute
presence in person at the meeting.

b. Action of Board by Unanimous Written Consent. Any action required or
permitted to be approved at a meeting of the Board of Directors which may be
approved without a meeting if a consent or consents to the action in record form as
signed before, on, or after the effective date of the action by all of the Directors in
office on the date the last consent is signed. The consent or consents must be filed
with the secretary of the corporation.

Section 5. Quorum

At all meetings of the Board of Directors, one third of the Board of Directors in office
shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business and the acts of the
majority of the Directors present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be
the acts of the Board of Directors, except as may be otherwise specifically provided
by statute, by the Articles of Incorporation or these By-Laws. If a quorum shall not
be present at any meeting of the Board of Directors, the Directors present may
adjourn the meeting.

ARTICLE VII
Officers of the Board of Directors

Section 1.



The Officers of the Board of Directors shall be Chair, Vice Chair, Treasurer, and
Secretary. In addition thereto, there may be such assistant secretaries and/or
treasurers as the Board of Directors may from time to time deem advisable.

Section 2.

All Officers shall be members of the Board of Directors and shall be elected by the
Board of Directors at the Annual Meeting to serve for a term of one year. If the
term of any officer becomes vacant, such vacancy shall be filled by the Board of
Directors. He/she shall fill the unexpired term. No officer shall serve in the same
office for more than two successive terms. A Director must be a member of the
Board of Directors for at least one year before being eligible for any office of the
Board of Directors.

Section 3.

The Officers shall have those duties normally ascribed to such offices, shall perform
those duties prescribed by these By-laws, and shall assume such additional duties
as may be directed by the Board of Directors or the Executive Committee.

Section 4.

The Chair shall preside at all meetings of the Board of Directors, and shall be an ex-
officio member of all committees except the Nominating Committee. The Chair,
with the advice and consent of the Board of Directors, shall appoint the chairperson
of all committees except the Nominating Committee. The Chair shall be responsible
for the evaluation of the President/Chief Executive Officer.

Section 5.

The Vice Chair shall be responsible to the Chair and shall assume such duties as
the Chair shall direct in the absence or inability of the Chair to discharge the duties
of the office, such duties shall be performed by the Vice Chair.

Section 6.

The Secretary shall assure that the minutes of the meetings of the Board of
Directors, and the records of the Alliance are kept and shall see that all notices are
duly given in accordance with the provisions of the By-Laws or as required by law.

Section 7.

The Treasurer shall have charge of all funds of the Alliance and shall keep regular
books of account. The Treasurer shall perform all duties incident to his/her office or
that are required of him/her by the Board of Directors. All drafts shall be signed by
any two of the following: Treasurer; Chair; or President/Chief Executive Officer.



ARTICLE VIII
Committees
Section 1.

The chairperson of each committee except for the Nominating Committee shall be
appointed by the President from among the members of the Board of Directors.
Committee members shall be appointed by the President. Committee members may
include both members of the Board of Directors and non-Directors. The majority of
the members of each Committee shall constitute a quorum, and the act of a majority
of a quorum present at a meeting of such Committee shall constitute the act of such
Committee.

Section 2.

The Executive Committee shall be composed of the Officers of the Board of Directors
and the chairpersons of the standing committees. The Executive Committee, on
behalf of the Board of Directors shall have the power to transact such business as
may be required between meetings of the Board of Directors. All transactions of
this Committee shall be reported in full at the next regularly scheduled meeting of
the Board of Directors for appropriate action.

Section 3.

The following standing Committees shall be created:
Audit; Nominating; and Personnel.

Section 4.

The Audit Committee will arrange for an audit by an independent Certified Public
Accountant. The Committee shall report to the Board of Directors.

Section 5.

The Nominating Committee comprised of at least three Directors shall be
nominated and elected by the Board of Directors at the March meeting. The
members of the Nominating Committee shall submit their report of nominations at
the Annual Meeting. The Nominating Committee shall nominate a candidate for
each office and directorship to be filled at the Annual Meeting. Nominations for
Officers shall be made from among members of the Board of Directors. The
Nominating Committee shall secure the consent of each nominee to serve, if elected.
Additional nominations for Officers and Directors may be made from the floor
provided the consent of nominee to serve, if elected, has been secured. The
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Nominating Committee shall also submit a report to the Board of Directors to fill
vacancies which may occur.

Section 6.
The Personnel Committee shall consider and recommend to the Board the

establishment of all personnel policies, organizational requirements and job
descriptions. The Committee shall report to the Board of Directors.

Section 7.

Ad Hoc Committees, other than the Standing Committees, may be constituted, from
time to time, by the Chair for the purpose of performing specific functions outside
the scope of the Standing Committees. The Chair shall determine the size of such
Ad Hoc Committees and the terms of their existence, and shall appoint the
chairperson and members thereof. The Committees shall report to the Board of
Directors.

ARTICLE IX
Chief Executive Officer
Section 1.
The President/Chief Executive Officer shall be employed by and responsible to the
Board of Directors and serve for such compensation and for a period of time as may
be mutually agreed upon. He/she shall report to the Board of Directors and shall
review, approve and forward all information passing from the Alliance’s staff to the

Board of Directors. The President/Chief Executive Officer shall be responsible for:

a. Providing leadership and management to ensure that the mission, goals,
objectives and core values of the Alliance are put to practice;

b. Spearheading the development, communication and implementation of
effective service delivery, growth strategies and practices;

c. Establishing credibility throughout the Alliance and with the Board of
Directors as an effective developer of solutions to challenges;

d. Collaborating with the Executive Team to develop and implement plans
for the operational infrastructure of systems processes and personnel

designed to accommodate service delivery and growth strategies;

e. Fostering a success-oriented, accountable environment;
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f. Representing the Alliance with consumers, families, community agencies,
professionals and funding sources; and

g. Performing other duties as assigned.
Section 2.

The President/Chief Executive Officer shall also be responsible for the formulation
of the budget for the operation of the Alliance and may consult with the Treasurer
with respect thereto. He/she shall have control of the Alliance’s expenditures
within the approved budget for administration of all agency programs and services.
The President/Chief Executive Officer shall attend the meetings of the Board of
Directors to make such reports as necessary.

ARTICLE X
Indemnification of Officers and Directors

Directors shall be protected under the provisions of 15Pa.C.S.A. Section 5713
specifically, the Act provides that a director of a non-profit corporation shall not be
personally liable for monetary damage for any action taken unless:

a. The director has breached or failed to perform the duties of his office
under this Subchapter.

b. The breach or failure to perform constitutes self-dealing, willful
misconduct or recklessness.

Section 1. Right to Indemnification

The corporation shall indemnify any Director and may indemnify any employee or
member of the staff who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any
threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceedings, whether civil,
criminal, administrative, or investigative, by reason of the fact that such person is
or was a Director or employee of the corporation, is or was serving at the request of
the corporation as a Director or employee of another organization or another
corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust, or other enterprise including an
employee benefit plan or is or was an administrator, Director or other fiduciary of
one or more of such employee benefit plans of the corporation or another
organization as may have been in effect, against expenses (including attorneys’
fees), judgments, fines, and amounts paid in settlements actually and reasonably
incurred by such person in connection with such action, suit or proceeding, whether
or not the indemnified liability arises or arose from any threatened, pending or
completed action by or in the right of the corporation, to the extent that such person
1s not insured or otherwise indemnified and the power so to indemnify has been or
continues to be granted by statute, and is not otherwise prohibited by applicable
law.
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Section 2. Advance of Expenses

The corporation shall pay expenses incurred by a Director, and may pay expenses
incurred by any employee or member of the staff in defending a civil or criminal
action, suit or proceeding in advance of the final disposition of such action, suit or
proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of the Director or
employee to repay such amount if it shall ultimately be determined that such
person is not entitled to be indemnified by the corporation.

Section 3. Procedure for Determining Permissibility

To determine whether any indemnification or advance of expenses under this
Article 1s permissible, the Board of Directors, by a majority vote of a quorum
consisting of Directors not parties to such action, suit, or prodding may, and request
of any person seeking indemnification or advance of expenses shall be required to,
determine in each case whether the applicable standards in any applicable statute
have been met, or such determination shall be made by independent legal counsel if
such quorum is not obtainable, or even if obtainable, a majority vote of a quorum of
disinterested Directors present at any meeting so directs, provided that if there has
been a change in control of the corporation between (i) the time of the action or the
failure to act giving rise to the claim for indemnification or advance of expenses;
and (i1) the time such claim is made, then at the option of the person seeking
indemnification or advance of expenses such determination shall be made by
independent legal counsel.

Section 4. Contractual Obligations

The obligations of the corporation to indemnify a Director under this Article,
including the advancement of expenses when so determined, shall be considered a
contract between the corporation and such Director, and no modification or repeal of
any provision of this Article shall affect, to the detriment of the Director, such
obligations of the corporation in connection with a claim based on any act or failure
to act occurring before such modification or repeal.

Section 5. Indemnification Not Exclusive

The foregoing indemnification and advancement of expenses shall not be deemed
exclusive of any other rights to which one indemnified may be entitled, under any
agreement, vote of the Board of Directors or otherwise, both as to action in such
person’s official capacity and as to action in another capacity while holding such
Directorship, and shall inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, and
administrators of any such person.

Section 6. Insurance, Security, and Other Indemnification
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The Board of Directors shall have the power to: (1) authorize the corporation to
purchase and maintain, at the corporation’s expense, insurance on behalf of the
corporation and on behalf of others to the extent that power to do so has been or
may be granted by statute; (i1) create any fund of any nature, whether or not under
the control of a Director, or otherwise secure any of its indemnification obligations;
and (111) give other indemnification to the extent not prohibited by statute.

ARTICLE XI
Conflict of Interest Policy

I. Background

An officer, director, key employees or member of a committee with governing
board delegated powers (i.e., interested person) carries with it a duty of
loyalty to the goals, programs, and business interests of the Advocacy Alliance
and requires good faith and fair dealing with regard to the Advocacy Alliance.
Among other things, personal involvement with any outside entity or
individual which results in conduct of the type described below is in conflict
with this responsibility:

a. Competing against the Advocacy Alliance or an affiliate or depriving the
Advocacy Alliance or an affiliate of any business opportunity, in either case
without the knowledge and consent of the Advocacy Alliance or Affiliate, as
applicable;

b. Realizing personal financial gain from a transaction with the Advocacy
Alliance or an affiliate at the expense of the Advocacy Alliance or affiliate
without the knowledge and consent of the Advocacy Alliance or affiliate, as
applicable; and

c. Conduct which has the potential to adversely impact the Advocacy
Alliance or an affiliate.

Accordingly, no interested person may enter into any transaction or
arrangement with any outside party, either directly or indirectly, which
will result in personal benefit to such individual at the expense of the
Advocacy Alliance or an affiliate without the knowledge and consent of the
Advocacy Alliance or an affiliate, as applicable. Individuals who violate
this policy are, among other things, subject to loss of their appointment to
the board or applicable committee or their appointment as an officer.

I1. Purpose
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The purpose of the conflict of interest policy is to protect the Advocacy Alliance’s
interest when it is contemplating entering into a transaction or arrangement that
might benefit the private interest of an interested person or might result in a
possible excess benefit transaction. This policy is intended to supplement but not
replace any applicable state and federal laws governing conflict of interest
applicable to nonprofit and charitable organizations.

ITII. Financial Interest

A person has a financial interest if the person has, directly or indirectly, through
business, investment, or family:

a. An ownership or investment interest in any entity with which the
Alliance has a transaction or arrangement,

b. A compensation arrangement with the Alliance or with any entity or
individual with which the Alliance has a transaction or arrangement,
or

c. A potential ownership or investment interest in, or compensation
arrangement with, any entity or individual with which the Alliance is
negotiating a transaction or arrangement.

Compensation includes direct and indirect remuneration as well as gifts or favors
that are not insubstantial.

A financial interest is not necessarily a conflict of interest. A person who has a
financial interest may have a conflict of interest only if the appropriate governing
board or committee decides that a conflict of interest exists.

IV. Procedures

Duty to Disclose

In connection with any actual or possible conflict of interest, an interested person
must disclose the existence of the financial or other interest (e.g,I (a)), and be given
the opportunity to disclose all material facts to the directors and members of
committees with governing board delegated powers considering the proposed
transaction or arrangement.

Determining Whether a Conflict of Interest Exists

After disclosure of the financial or other interest and all material facts, and after
any discussion with the interested person, he/she shall leave the governing board or
committee meeting while the determination of a conflict of interest is discussed and
voted upon. The remaining board or committee members shall decide if a conflict of
interest exists.

V. Procedures for Addressing the Conflict of Interest
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a. An interested person may make a presentation at the governing board
or committee meeting, but after the presentation, he/she shall leave
the meeting during the discussion of, and the vote on, the transaction
or arrangement involving the possible conflict of interest.

b. The chair of the governing board or committee shall, if appropriate,
appoint a disinterested person or committee to investigate alternatives
to the proposed transaction or arrangement.

c. After exercising due diligence, the governing board or committee shall
determine whether the Alliance can obtain with reasonable efforts a
more advantageous transaction or arrangement from a person or entity
that would not give rise to a conflict of interest.

d. If a more advantageous transaction or arrangement is not reasonably
possible under circumstances not producing a conflict of interest, the
governing board or committee shall determine by a majority vote of the
disinterested directors whether the transaction or arrangement is in
the Alliance’s best interest, for its own benefit, and whether 1t i1s fair
and reasonable. In conformity with the above determination it shall
make its decision as to whether to enter into the transaction or
arrangement.

VI. Violations of the Conflicts of Interest Policy

a. If the governing board or committee has reasonable cause to believe a
member has failed to disclose actual or possible conflicts of interest, it
shall inform the member of the basis for such belief and afford the
member of an opportunity to explain the alleged failure to disclose.

b. If, after hearing the member’s response and after making further
Investigation as warranted by the circumstances, the governing board or
committee determines the member has failed to disclose an actual or
possible conflict of interest, it shall take appropriate disciplinary and
corrective action.

VII. Records of Proceedings

The minutes of the governing board and all committees with board delegated
powers shall contain:

a. The names of the persons who disclosed or otherwise were found to
have a financial interest in connection with an actual or possible
conflict of interest, the nature of the financial interest, any action
taken to determine whether a conflict of interest was present, and the
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governing board’s or committee’s decision as to whether a conflict of
Interest in fact existed.

b. The names of the persons who were present for discussions and votes
relating to the transaction or arrangement, the content of the
discussion, including any alternatives to the proposed transaction or
arrangement, and a record of any votes taken in connection with the
proceedings.

VIII. Annual Statements and Disclosure

Each interested person shall annually sign a statement which affirms such person:

Has received a copy of the conflicts of interest policy;

Has read and understands the policy;

Has agreed to comply with the policy; and

Understands the Advocacy Alliance is charitable and in order to
maintain its federal tax exemption it must engage primarily in
activities which accomplish one or more of its tax-exempt purposes.

po T

ARTICLE XII
Nondiscrimination Policy
Section 1.
The Alliance shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, religious creed,
ancestry, union membership, age, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, or mental
or physical challenge.

Section 2. Compliance

Compliance with the Pennsylvania Human Relations Act (43 P.S. Sections 951-963)
shall constitute compliance with this paragraph.

Section 3. Application

This policy shall apply to any person served, membership on the Board of Directors,
and staff employment.

ARTICLE XIII

Amendments to By-laws
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Section 1.

These By-Laws may be amended at any Annual, Regular, or Special Meeting of the
Board of Directors. All proposed amendments must first be presented in writing to
the Board of Directors and must be approved by a majority vote of a quorum present
at any Annual, Regular, or Special Meeting duly convened after notice to the
Directors of that purpose.

ARTICLE XIV
Procedure

Section 1.
Robert’s Rules of Order Revised shall govern the Board of Directors in all cases to
which they are applicable and in which they are not inconsistent with these By-
Laws.

ARTICLE XV

Non-Profit Status and Dissolution

Section 1.
The Alliance shall be a non-profit corporation. No part of the earnings,
contributions or other property shall inure to the benefit of any Director.
Dissolution of this corporation may occur only in accordance with Pennsylvania
statutes, and in the event of such dissolution, all property of the Alliance shall be
distributed to the United Way of Lackawanna County under Section 501(c) (3) of

the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or such corresponding provision as may be then
in effect, as may be determined by the Board of Directors.
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Contact information for Executive/Management Staff

Alex J. Hazzouri

President/Chief Executive Officer

846 Jefferson Avenue

P. O. Box 1368

Scranton, PA 18501

Phone: 570-342-7762 or 1-877-315-6855
Fax: 570-207-9194

Email: info@theadvocacyalliance.org

Debbie Zielinski, SPHR-SCP
Vice-President/Chief Human Resources Officer
846 Jefferson Avenue

P. O. Box 1368

Scranton, PA 18501

Phone: 570-342-7762 or 1-877-315-6855

Fax: 570-207-9194

Email: info@theadvocacyalliance.org

Christine Gilroy, CPA, CGMA
Vice-President/Chief Financial Officer
846 Jefferson Avenue

P. O. Box 1368

Scranton, PA 18501

Phone: 570-342-7762 or 1-877-315-6855
Fax: 570-207-9194

Email: info@theadvocacyalliance.org

Sean McHale

Director of Special Initiatives

846 Jefferson Avenue

P. O. Box 1368

Scranton, PA 18501

Phone: 570-342-7762 or 1-877-315-6855
Fax: 570-207-9194

Email: info@theadvocacyalliance.org
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Jen Duggan

Director of Advocacy and Community Services
846 Jefferson Avenue

P. O. Box 1368

Scranton, PA 18501

Phone: 570-342-7762 or 1-877-315-6855

Fax: 570-207-9194

Email: info@theadvocacyalliance.org

Katrina Alvarado

Director of Representative Payee Services
846 Jefferson Avenue

P. O. Box 1368

Scranton, PA 18501

Phone: 570-342-7762 or 1-877-315-6855
Fax: 570-207-9194

Email: info@theadvocacyalliance.org

Mary Jane Yevics, LSW, Master Guardian
Director of Guardianship/Trust Services
846 Jefferson Avenue

P. O. Box 1368

Scranton, PA 18501

Phone: 570-342-7762 or 1-877-315-6855
Fax: 570-207-9194

Email: info@theadvocacyalliance.org

Sharon Falzone, Ph.D.

Director of NEPA HQCU

846 Jefferson Avenue

P. O. Box 1368

Scranton, PA 18501

Phone: 570-342-7762 or 1-877-315-6855
Fax: 570-207-9194

Email: info@theadvocacyalliance.org

Heather Coleman, MS

Director of Eastern PA HCQU

744 North 19™ Street

Allentown, PA 18104

Phone: 610-435-9050 or 877-315-6855
Fax: 610-435-9398

Email: info@theadvocacyalliance.org
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Tammy LaGraffe, RN, CCM

Director of South Central PA HCQU
1512 East Caracas Avenue

Hershey, PA 17033

Phone: 717-835-2275 or 877-315-6855
Fax: 717-835-2299

Email: info@theadvocacyalliance.org
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THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE
SCHEDALE OF FORECASTED OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

APPROVED
FY 6/30/17

PROGRAM SERVICE REVENUES:

Health Care Quality Units {HCQUS)..covvrr e ennoneserines S 2,170,100
Representative Payee.... et e e e s e 1,312,700
Consumer Family Satlsfactlon Team 762,800
Incident Management... 490,600
Independent Monltormg 4 Qualtty (IM4Q) ........................... 444,800
GUATdIANShID v e res s s s e st e e et oe o srannen 509,200
Early INTterventioN. .. i s snr e s st s ssrasssessmesnens 300,000
Healthcare Navigator ... oo s esssenesinsrssnt s 120,000
All Other Programy/ServiCesu i e creress esiserssesneens 793,700

Total program Service reVeNUES. ... s siecsssessieane 6,903,900

EXPENDITURES:

Personnel EXPeNSES.... e s rnesser e e ensern 5,388,100
Professional SEIVICES... oo i s eit e e seessesssenns 359,800
OCCUPBNCY BXPENSES ey ihcrvairrerierreenss rresarrses sersvessansssessarssrars sass 193,900
AULO and travel EXPENSES.. e st 197,600
Office supplies and printing.......c e s rvisecrsmessevereservens 135,700
Telephone and communication eXpenses.....ew e 91,800
Equipment lease, repair and maintenance........c.covivennee. 97,600
POSTAER v ecrveesrsrnrireaisseiieesemrats e seeese s mesor fessarees snssrnentarssareserras on 107,000
INSUTBNCE 1 e crrarrvrrresireses ennimsssnsssatressht srsrissatesaess brmaes ros vensresss renas 68,200
Conferences and MeetingS ... i 62,100
Program supplies, consumer expenses and

educational sUPPlIes... s 22,000
Bank ChargeS... e rer v s e s e sy e s eaans 4,000
Dues and sUBSCHPLIONS. .o s iss e sessen o one 7,000
ALVEFLISINIE v e niren i et s se s s snssreste s 2,300

Total eXpendilUres.. e s e svessans seanes 6,737,100

Excess operating MCoOmMe.... e v seviraens e s neseennns 166,800

Other income {Expenses):
Management SEIVICES i i e e s 105,600
Rental income, net 0f EXPENSES. .. v v ive v nrse s 46,100
Interest and dividents. .o o e e s sseanns 26,000
INVESTMENT TRES . v vi e c e e veres e bt s s ta o {7,000}
Other INcome (Peerstar ... i s 22,000
Contributions 10 OtherS.. e e s e {7,000}

Net 0ther INCOME. e oo 185,700

Excess income before capital expenditures............... 352,500
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES.....ccccciiiir i nestsinttonsssses venssssnssennes {90,000)

EXCESS REVENUES....cviiiirinic i s s sevareseens S 262,500
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Mlchael A. Barbettl et

Cerle ed Public Accounfants

" INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

'To the Board of Directors
~ The Advocacy Alliance

'Report on the ¥ ihanciai Statements

We have audited the accompanying - financial statements of The Advocacy Alliance (a

nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of ﬁnanc;al posmon as of June 30,
- 2016 and 2015, and the related statements of activities, and cash flows for the years then
, ended and the related notes to the ﬁnanelal statements :

. .Management’s Responsibility fo_r the Fin'ancial S_tatements :

Management is 1esp0nszble for’ the piepaiatlon and fair plesentation of these ﬁnanmal
-statements in accordance with aecountmg principles generally accepted in the United - States
~of America; this includes the design, ‘implementation, and maintenance of internal control -

~ relevant to the p1epa1at10n and fair presentation of ﬂnanclal statements that are free from
o _matenal misstatement, whethe1 due to fraud or error. ‘ :

Audltm 8 Respons1b111fy

Our 1espon31b1hty is to expiess an oplmon on these financial statements based our audits, We

- conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of América and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Gover nment
Audltmg Standards issued by the Comptroller'General of the Umted States.” Those standards -
require that we plan and’ perform the audit to obtain Ieasonable -assuratice about whether the
'ﬁnanmal statermnents. are free of mateuai mlsstatement ‘

‘An audit mvolves petfonmng pioeedmes to obtam audlt ev1dence about the amounts and E
disclosures in the financial sfatements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s.
Judgment including the assessment of the risks of. material misstatement of the financial

" statements, whether due to fraud or_error. In making: those’ risk assessments, the auditor
_considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair: ‘presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit piocedures that are appxopnate in “the

" circumstances,. but not for the purpose of expr essing an oplmen on the effectiveness of the

“entity’s. internal control. Accordingly, we express no ‘such. _opinion; An audit also includes
evaluating ‘the appmpuateness of accounting’ policies used” and the ' reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates- ‘made by management as well as evaluatmg the ovetail
ptesentatlon of the ﬁnanmalstatements. :

1421 East Drinker Street -+ Dunmore PA 18512 * Phone: (570) 346 2057 - Fax (570) 347-1810
1099 South Townshlp Bivd. + Pittston, PA 18640 + Phone: (570) 655-1708



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion,

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of The Advocacy Alliance as of June 30, 2016 and 2015 and
the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,

QOther Matters

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as
a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards as required by U.S.
Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments,
and Non-Profit Organizations, is presented for the purposes of additional analysis and is not a
required part of the financial statements of the Alliance. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has
been subjected to the auditing standards applied in the audit of the financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to
the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, In our opinion, the
information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a
whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated
November 29, 2016 on our consideration of The Advocacy Alliance’s internal control over
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is
to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering The Advocacy
Alliance’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. That report is issued in a
separately bound Single Audit Report.

/W P /@% 2ic
Dunmore, Pennsylvania
November 29, 2016



THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015
ASSETS
016 2015
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash $ 1,520,874 $ 816,130
Accounts receivable 1,015,358 1,352,416
Mortgage receivable - current portion 65,995 32,506
Other current assets 51,923 110,573
Prepaid expenses 30,715 26,395
Total Current Assets 2,684,865 2,338,020
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET 2,233,772 2,350,314
OTHER ASSETS:
Investments 768,021 744,980
Investments - deferred compensation 204,970 182,556
Due from Friendship House 73,627 62,655
Mortgage receivable - long term portion 101,499 167,494
Security deposits 1,245 1,245
Total Other Assets 1,149,362 1,158,930
TOTAL £ 6,007,999 $ 5,847,264
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable $ 75,301 $ 172,457
Accrued wages and taxes 21,380 55,648
Accrued retirement plan 96,639 97,091
Accrued compensated absences 173,106 167,530
Other current liabilities 32,867 18,652
Deferred revenue 675 675
Total Current Liabilities 399,968 512,053
OTHER LIABILITIES:
Deferred compensation 204,970 182,556
Total Liabilities 604,938 694,609
NET ASSETS:
Unrestricted 5,463,061 5,152,655
TOTAL § 6,067,999 $ 5,847,264

See accompanying notes,



THE AD

JTANC

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

UNRESTRICTED REVENUES:
Program Service Revenues, Net
Representative Payee Service Fees
Fiduciary Fiscal Agent Fees

Total Unrestricted Revenues

UNRESTRICTED EXPENDITURES:
Program services:

Healthcare Quality Units
Representative Payee
Consumer Satisfaction Team
Independent Monitoring Team
Fiduciary Fiscal Agent
Incident Management

Early Intervention

Warm Line

Adult Advocacy

Other Program Services
Health Care Navigator
Recovery Center

Child Advocacy

Total Program Services

Supporting services:
Management and General

Total Unrestricted Expenditures
Total Program Service Revenue

OTHER REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Management Services
Contributions
Investment Refurn
Other Income
Rental Income, net of expenses
Contribution to others
Gain on Sale of Fixed Assets

Total Other Revenues, Net

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING, AS RESTATED
NET ASSETS, ENDING

See accompanying notes.

2016

$5,182,513
1,132,989
403,770
6,719,272

2,118,427
1,120,795
583,582
388,037
295,792
516,355
267,758
84,834
119,548
495,351
122,936
72,604
40,541
6,226,560

342,115
6,568,675

150,597

55,745
16,971
12,512
26,760
34,875
(6,585)

140,278
290,875
5,172,186

$5,463,0601

2015

$ 5,287,821
926,762

299,219
6,513,802

2,119,349
1,009,979
522,594
435,947
334,500
440,157
284,612
138,975
85,081
558,692
95,084
62,411
48,704
6,136,085

248,276
6,384,361
129,441
371
4,525
12,755
20,383

(4,773)
4,075
37,336
166,777
4,985,878

$ 5,152,655

(continued)
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THE ADYOCACY ALLIANCE

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 20135

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets

to net cash provided (used) by operating activities
Depreciation
Unrealized and realized losses on investments
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
Decrease in bequest receivable
(Increase) decrease in other current assets
Increase in prepaid expenses
{Increase) decrease in due from Friendship House
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Decrease in accrued wages and taxes
Decrease in accrued pension
Increase in accrued compensated absences
Decrease in deferred revenue
Decrease in advance from County program
Increase (decrease) in other current liabilities

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Capital expenditures
Purchase of investments

Net Cash Used by Investing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Repayments (Loans) - Mortgage - Friendship House

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH

CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AT END OF YEAR

See accompanying notes,

2016

$ 290,875

163,101
14,160

337,058

58,650
(4,320)
(10,972)
(97,156)
(34,268)
(452)

5,576

14,215
736,467

(46,559)
(17,670)
(64,229)

32,506

704,744

816,130

$ 1520874

2015

3 166,777

170,549
21,813

(384,826)
38,977
(28,036)
(26,395)

1,453
85,236
(26,159)

(4,598)

13,753

(6,447)
(60,000)
(30,062)
(67,965)

(371,161)
(18,141)

(389,302)

(200,000)

(657,267)
1,473,397

$_ 816130



THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE3 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)
Equity securities should be disclosed by major security type, determined based on the
nature and risks of the security and consider the activity or business sector, vintage,
geographic concentration, credit quality, or economic characteristic for particular
security types. Management has decided to omit this information.

NOTE4 DEMAND NOTE ‘
As of June 30, 2016 and 2015, the Alliance has available two demand notes with
Fidelity Deposit & Discount Bank with a maximum credit of $800,000. The lines are
subjected to an interest rate ranging from 3.50% to 4.00% and are secured by real
estate. At June 30, 2016 and 2015, there were no borrowings against either line of
credit. The demand notes renew annually.

NOTE 5 INVESTMENT RETURN
Investment return consists of the following components:

2016 015
Interest and dividend income $ 26,671 $26,337
Unrealized / realized gains (losses) (14,159) (21.812)
Total Investment Return $12,512 $ 4525

NOTE 6 OPERATING LEASES
The Alliance is obligated under various lease agreements for the rental of vehicles and
office facilities. These leases have been reported as operating leases and are included
in the Statement of Activities as Occupancy expenses.

Rental expense under these operating leases for the years ended June 30, 2016 and
2015 amounted to $86,489 and $85,789, respectively.

‘The minimum future rental payments for which the Alliance is obligated under the
terms of these operating lease agreements is as follows:

June 30 Amount
2017 $ 56,640
2018 58,020
2019 47.940

Total $ 162,600

-12- (continued)




THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE7 RETIREMENT PLAN

NOTE 8

NOTE 9

The Alliance maintains a noncontributory defined contribution retirement plan for
full-time and part-time employees who have worked at least two (2) years. The
employee must be twenty-one (21) years of age. Employees working less than twenty
(20) hours per week are excluded from the retirement plan. Contributions are based
on seven (7) percent of gross wages of eligible employees. Total refirement expense
for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 was $193,407 and $199,335 respectively.

DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The Alliance has a 457(b) salary deferral plan for a key executive. As part of the
plan, the Alliance reports assets and liabilities of equal amounts attributable to the
amount deferred and related investment earnings. The Alliance’s invested assets of
deferred compensation consist of equity and fixed income mutual funds, which are
classified as level 1 securities in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. The balance in the deferred compensation plan is $204,970 and $182,556
for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Alliance renders the majority of its services pursuant to contracts between the
Alliance and various Counties MH/MR, IMT, and HCQU programs. The Alliance
recognizes revenue for its programs to the extent that it incurs expenditures which
the Counties programs fund, The financial statements accompanying these notes
include revenue recognition and receivables that are determined based on the
Alliance’s capacity to incur eligible program expenditures. Substantially all of the
MIE/MR, IMT, and HCQU program receivables have been received subsequent to
June 30, 2016 and 2015.

At June 30, 2016 and 2015 funding from Lackawanna-Susquehanna- Counties
MI/MR, IMT and HCQU programs and Carbon-Monroe-Pike Counties ME/MR
and HCQU programs represents 33% and 34% of the Alliance’s unrestricted
revenues and 28% and 39% of their accounts receivable, respectively. It is the
opinion of the Alliance’s management that all terms of the agreements have been
adhered to and all state regulations have been complied with in regards to the
programs mentioned above.

-13 - (continued)




THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE 10 INDEPENDENT MONITORING TEAM SURVEYS
For fiscal years 2016 and 2015, the following IMT surveys were performed:

2016 2015
Lackawanna-Susquehanna 136 136
Lehigh 192 192
Northampton 101 101
Carbon-Monroe-Pike 91 91
Wayne 39 39
Berks 160 160
Lycoming/Clinton 83 83
Lebanon 44 44
CMSU 79 79

NOTE 11 SCHUYLKILL COUNTY MH/MR REQUIRED DISCLOSURES
During the course of our audit we have determined the following as it relates to the
Schuylkilt County MH/MR Program:;

The Alliance has complied in all material respects with the terms of the
SAM Purchase of Service Agreement, the Schuylkill County Mental
Health/Mental Retardation Program Contract and DPW 4300 regulations.
The Alliance provided the units of service that were billed and the units of
service were billed at the proper rate.
The Alliance complied in all material respects with DPW 6200
regulations.
The Alliance complied in all material respects with the requirements
related to the collection of third party revenue.
The staff positions reimbursed by SAM for the MII/CST Recovery Center
Program were employed by the Alliance during the term of the agreement.
The reconciliation of the MR funding received by the Alliance to the
amount reported in the Statement of Activities along with the schedule
establishing an actual cost and unit costs for the fiscal years ended June
30,2016 and 2015 calculated in the same manner as the fees were
negotiated in the SAM PSA will be provided in a separate letter.

NOTE 12 UNINSURED CASH
Accounts in financial institutions are guaranteed by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) up to a maximum aggregate amount per depositor
of $250,000. Balances in excess of the FDIC coverage are not insured. At June 30,
2016 and 2015, uninsured balances totaled $1,317,033 and $489,598 respectively.

(continued)
-14-




THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE 13

NOTE 14

NOTE 15

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

During the year ended June 30, 2016, management determined that $19,531 in
county funding was erroneously recorded as revenue in prior years. As a result, net
assets at June 30, 2015 were understated by this amount,

FUNDS IN CUSTODY

The Alliance also acts as custodian for consumer funds with respect to the services
provided through the Rep-Payee, Guardianship of Estate, Educational and Special
Needs Trust programs/services. The consumer funds held in custody at June 30,
2016 and 2015 is $17,080,171 and $12,356,374, respectively,

MEMBERSHIPS/RELATED PARTIES

On December 1, 2013, the Alliance together with Friendship House, has been
classified as a Sponsored Organization of Human Services Alliance, an entity under
common control, incident to an Operating Agreement dated November 19, 2013,
The membership was created to guide and assist entities in fulfilling their respective
purposes and to foster collaboration between entities fo achieve both effective
programs and services as well as economies of scale.

At June 30, 2016 and 2015, the Alliance was due $73,627 and $62,655, respectively
from Friendship House consisting of reimbursement for salaries, payroll taxes and
benefits. There are no formal repayment terms.

In addition, the Alliance advanced Friendship House $200,000 as follows:

The Advocacy Alliance open-end mortgage
agreement, due in monthly instaliments of $5,729,
including interest at an annual rate of 2%, Principal
repayments began January 2016; due January 2019.
secured by buildings, improvements, furniture and

fixtures located at 1509 Maple Street, Scranton, Pa. $167,494

Less Current Portion 65,995

Long- Term Portion $101,499
(concluded)

-15-




Form 990 OMBNo 15450047
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2014

Under section 501{c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
* Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may he made public.

Depardment of the Treasury » Information ahout Form 980 and its instructions is at www.irs.gow/form99o. - cli
A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning 7/01 , 2014, and ending 6/30 , 2015
B Check if applicable: C D Employer dentification number
| {Address change  |THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE 24-0829843
Name change 846 JEFFERSON AVENUE, P.0.BOX 1368 E Telephone number
] [nitial return SCRANTON' PA 18501 (570) 342-T7162
|| Final return/terminated
Amended return G Gross receipts 5 6,577,723.
] Application pending F Name and address of principal offices: H(a) Is this a group return for sub-crdmates?H Yeos H
SAME AS C ABQVE He) ﬁ[?\fgn gﬁg(g;s‘anﬂtsets (Tgtlau?ni(ii:uctlons)
| Taceemptstats  [X[90K03) | 50160 ( )< Gnsertno) | las@or | |57
J Website: » WWW. THEADVOCACYALLIANCE.QRG H{e) Group exemption number ¥
K Form of organization: I_ICcfporatlon I_I Trust l_| Association |__| Other ® I L Year of formation: 1955 IM State of legal domicile: PA
[Part]  |[Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: PROMOTES MENTAL WELL BEING, SUPPORTS
o|  RECOVERY IN ADULTS WHQ HAVE MENTAL ILLNESS, RESILIENCY IN CHILDREN AND ADOLESCENTS _
g WHQ HAVE_EMOTIONAL DISORDERS AND EVERYDAY LIVES FOR PERSONS WHO HAVE DEVELOPMENTAL _
E DISABILITIES AND PROVIDE TO THEM ADVOCACY AND CULTURALLY COMPETENT SERVICES. ____ _
%’ 2 Check this box > D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its nel assets.
G| 3 Number of voling members of the governing body (Part Vi, line Ta). ... oo oo it 3 18
?) 4 Number of independent voling members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1B).............. . ... a i8
.21 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Part V, line 2a)....... s 5 351
=1 6 Total number of volunleers (estimate If MeCesSarY) . ..o vt e e i 6 0
E 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIi, column (C), line 12 ... ... o i o iiiin e 7a Gg.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34. . .. ... .. i 7b Q.
Prior Year Current Year
° 8 Coniributions and grants (Part Vill, line Th). ... i i 76,145, 371.
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line 2g) .. .......... oo 6,019, 956. 6,530,632,
%’ 10  Investment income (Part VHI, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) . .............oiviien, 13, 396. 26,337.
i [ 15 Other revenue Fart Vill, column (A), lines 5, éd, 8¢, 9¢, 10¢c, and 11e)............... 20, 383.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIIl, column (A}, line 12}.... 6,109,497, 6,577,723,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (&), fines 1-3).....................
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (&), line 4). . .................. ...
- 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)..... 4,550,763, 4,950,651,
§ 16 a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e). ... oiiiet,
g b Tetal fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25} »
d 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A}, lines 1a-11d, 11§-24e) . ...l 1,414,159. 1,438,483,
18 Total expenses, Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A}, line 25)............ 5,964,922, 6,389,134.
119 Revenue less expenses. Sublract line 18 fromline 12.................ocnl L 144,575. 188, 589,
E§ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
gé 20 Total assets (Part X, INe 10). ... i e e i e e 5,586,208, 5,847,264,
gg 21 Tolal liabilities (Part X, line 26) ..ot 519,044, 694,609,
Zi) 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20. .. ....oviviiiieirinnnens. 5,067,164, 5,152,655,
[Partll: |Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my kaowledge and belied, it is true, correct, and
complete. Declaration of preparer {other than officer) is based on all informalion of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign Signalure of officer Date
Here p ALEX HAZZOURI PRESIDENT & CEQ
Type or print name and title.
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Dale Check U it |PTIN

Paid MICHAEL A. BARBEITI, CPA MICHAEL A. BARBETTI, CPA seff-employed P01212102
Preparer |Fimsname ™ MICHAEL A. BARBETTI CPA LLC
Use Only |rimsaddress > 1421 EAST DRINKER STREET firm's EIN > 27-2871459

DUNMORE, PA 18512 Phoneno. {570} 346-2057
May the IRS discuss this refurn with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions} .. ... ... .. o i iat. Bl Yes U No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEAOLI3L 05128114 Form 990 (2014)



Form 980 (2014) THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE 24-0829843 Page 2
U] Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornele to any lineinthis Part L. ... oo o s
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
SEE SCHEDULE 0O

Form G000 O G0 E 2. ittt ittt et ettt e e e e e e e e |:| Yes No
If "Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. ... |:| Yes No

If "Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.

Section 501(c)(3) and 501 (c){4) organizalions are required 1o report the amount of grants and allocations to others the total expenses,
and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: } (Expenses $ 3,006,757, including grants of § ) (Revenue $ )
ALL OTHER PROGRAMS ARE DESIGNED TQ PROMOTE MENTAL WELL BEING, SUPPORT FOR ADULTS WHO

4b (Code: )} (Expenses $ 2,119,349, including grants of $ - )} (Revenue S )

4¢ (Code: ) Expenses § 1,009, 979. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
REPRESENTATIVE PAYEE PROGRAM IS A SYSTEM OF FINANCIAL AND BUDGETARY MANAGEMENT FOR

4 d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses S including grants of  $ ) (Revenue $ )
4 e Total program service expenses » 6,136,085,

BAA TEEAO102L 05/28/14 Form 990 (2014)




Form 990 (2014) THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE 24-0829843 Page 3

[PartIV_|Checklist of Required Schedules

10

11

12

13
14

15
16
17
18
19

20

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) {other than a privale foundation)? If "Yes,' complete
Yoo 2 < Y S

Did the organizaticn engage in direct or indirect political campaign activilies on behaif of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part ... ... . i e

Section 501{c)3} organizations. Did the organization eng%;e in fobbying activities, or have a section 501({h} election
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part .. ... ... i e

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 éc)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or simiar amounts as defined In Revenue Procedure 98-197 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Parf il (... ..

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts fer which deonors have the ri?ht
tPo p;oivide advice on the distribufion or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D,
(= | S A T R

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes,' complele Schedule D, Part il ... ... ... ..o o

Did the organization maintain collections of works of ari, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,'
complete Schedule D, Part I, .. e

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account Hability; serve as a custedran
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotliation
services? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IV . e

Did the organization, direclly or through a refated organization, hold assels in lemporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V...,

If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VIIl, 1X,
or X as applicable.

a Eg)id the oﬁanization report an amount for Jand, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 107 if 'Yes," complete Schedule
I T T A PP

b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its {otal
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule D, Part VIl ......... ..o i

¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assels reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIIL. ... ... o i e

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX. . ... ... o e e

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Parl X, line 257 if "Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X. .. ...

f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financiat statements for the tax year include a foolnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X. . ..

a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete .
Schedule D, Parts XI, and Xl . i it s e et

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? Jf 'Yes,' and
if the organization answered 'No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xil is optional .. ...............

Is the organization a school described in section 170Y(1)(AYGD? If 'Yes,’ complele Schedule E........................
a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ............... .. oot

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, invesiment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,600 or more? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts Fand IV .. o e e

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
fareign organization? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts It and IV, .. ... . i i

Did the organizaticn report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts ltand IV . ... .. oo i e

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 1X,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,  complete Schedule G, Part I {(seeinstructions).............. ..o i

Did the organization report more than $15,000 folal of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vill,
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Parf Il . ... . i i e e et

Did the orgamzation report mere than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, fine 9a? If *Yes,’
complete Schedule G, Part Il . .. i it e e e

aDid the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? f 'Yes, complete Schedule H...............cciiii e,

Yes | No
1 X
2 X
3 X
4 X
5 X
6 X
7 X
8 X
9 X

11a] X

11b X
¢ X
11d| X

11e| X

111 X
12a| X

12h X
13 X
14a X
14b X
15 X
16 X
17 X
18 X
19 X
20 X
20b

BAA TEEAQ1O3L 0528114

Form 980 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE 24-0829843 Page 4

{Part IV, | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assislance o any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part |X, column (A), line t? If Yes,’ complete Schedule I, PartsTand ll...................... 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part 1X,
column (A), line 27 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts Fand L. ... . 22 | X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes' to Part Vil, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, frustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,” complete
Schedute J.. . ..o S 23 | X
24 a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of mere than $160,000 as of
the last day of the year, thal was issued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. If No, ‘go to line 25a ... .. . e e e 24a X
b Did the organizalion invest any procesds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary peried exception?.................. 24b
¢ Did the organization mainiain an escrow account olher than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANy ax-eXemIPl BONAS . L e e e 24c
¢ Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of issuer for bonds cutstanding at any time during the year? . ................ 24d
25a Section 501(cX3), 507(cX4), and 501{cH29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? f 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part ... ... N 25a X
b Is the organizaticn aware that it engaged in an excess benefit ransaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reperled on any of the erganization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-E2? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part ... ... e e e e e 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, direclors, trusiees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons?
If Yes' complete Schedule L, Part H. . . i it i i a e e e e 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or fo a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persans? If "Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Il .. ... . i s _27 _ X
28 Was the organization a parly to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part iV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, direclor, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part M. ................. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, directer, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete
e L R A = 1 1 T 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, direcor, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule L, Part IM .. .......... ... o il 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. .......... ... 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes, complete Schedule M ... .. i i i e e e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidale, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part!..... .. 3] X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,' complete
U BCRedUlE N, Part . e e s 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entily disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If 'Yes,  complete Schedule R, Part | .. ... ... . e 33 X
34 Was the organization related 1o any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedufe R, Fart il, Ill, or IV,
AN Part Ve T i e et e e e e e e e e e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512)(13)7. ... 35a X
b If “Yes' to line 35a, did the organjzation receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlted
entity within the meaning of section 512{0)(13)? If "Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2....................... .. 35b
36 Section 501c)X3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes,  complete Schedule R, Part V, 1IN 2 . .. . i e e s 36 X
37 Did the erganization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entily that is not a refated organization and thal is
lreated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VL. ............ ... ... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?7
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. ... .. i 38 X
BAA Farm 980 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE 24-0829843 Page 5
Part.V:| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part M. . ... s |:|

7 a Enter the number reparted in Box 3 of Form 10%96. Enler -0- if not applicable ............. Ta

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable........... 1h

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

2 a Enter the number of employees reported-on Form W-3, Transmitlal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . ...

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?..........

b if “Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country: »

4a

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. (FBAR)

6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?. . ... ... . o i

b If *Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were

NOt EaX dedUC D E . . e e e e

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive afayment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services provided 10 the PaYOr Yy . . . e e e

¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or othierwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
eI P o

6a

7¢

g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the erganization file Form 8899
T =10 T T

h If the organizalion received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
(e 00 B RO N O O S

10 Section 5071{cX7) organizations, Enter:

79

7h 1

a Initiation fees and capital coniributions included on Part VIIL, line 12...................... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 9320, Part VIii, line 12, for public use of club facilities.... | 10b
11 Section 501(cX12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or sharcholders. ..., ... o t1a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
againsl amounts due or received fromthem.). ... i 11b
12a Section 4%47(a)1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form $90 in lieu of Form 10412..............
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. ... .. I 12 b|

12a]

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
witich the organization is licensed fo issue qualified healthplans......................... 13b

13a

¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hant. ... ...t i e s 13¢

14 a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?. ............ ... . ... ... ‘14a X
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 1o report these payments? If '‘No,' provide an explanation in Schedule O................ 14b
BAA TEEAO105L  05/28/14 Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE 24-0829843 Page 6

‘| Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each 'Yes’ response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a respense or note to any line in thls Part WVl e

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year... .. 1a
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authorily to an execulive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O,

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent. . ... 1b
2 Did any officer director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

3 Didthe orgamzahon de?egate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ... .................. 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents
since e prior Form 900 was fllad? . oo e e e e e e e e e 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?.............. 5 X
6 Did the organization have members oF StOCKhOIAEIS ., . ... it e e i e e e v et e et r e e 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the governing body . . ... . e e s 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject 1o approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? .. ... 7b| X
8 Did the arganization contempeoraneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following:
A The gOVEINING BOOY T . L i i i e et e e e e e e e e 8a| X
b Each commitiee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? . ... ... i i 8b| X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses in Schedule Q. ............................ 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies nof required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
) Yes § No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?. ... ... ... . i 10a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization have written peficies and procedures governing the activities of such chaplers, affilates, and branches to ensure their
aperations are consistent with the organizalion’s BXem Dl BUNPOSES L L L. it it i i e ey 10b
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 930 to all members of its governing body before filingthe form? . ... ... ... ... ... 1taf X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990, SEE SCHEDULE O i e
12 a Did the organization have a wrilten conflict of interest policy? if ‘No,"gofoline 13... ... ... i i i 12a] X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
Lo TN os ) 11T G 12h| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and conS|stent| monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,' describe it
Schedule O how this was dona. ... SEE. .%CHEDULE .............................................................. i2¢i X
13 Did the organization have a wri{ten whtstleblower o157 o 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? ... i oo 14 X

16 Did the process for delermining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparabilily data, and conterporaneous substantialion of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEQO, Executive Director, or top management official, . ... o it it ciinaees 15a; X

b Other officers or key employees of the organization. ... . .. i e 15b X

If "Yes' fo line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). ' :
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint veniure or similar arrangement with a

b lf "Yes,' did the organization follew a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the

organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangemenis? . ... i 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » A
18 Seclion 6104 requires an or%anization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable}, 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website D Another's website Upon reqguest D Other (explain in Schedule O}
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organizatien made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to -
the public duting the tax year. SEE SCHEDULE O
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's becks and records: >

ALEX J. HAZZOURI, CEO 846 JEFFERSON AVENUE SCRANTON PA 18501 (570) 342-7762
BAA TEEADI06L 11/1314 Form 990 (2014)




Form 980 (2014) THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE 24-0829843 Page 7

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPart VL. ... . o D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for alt persons required 1o be listed. Reperl compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

® List ail of the arganization's current officers, directors, trustees {whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), {E), and {F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.’

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1039-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

o List alf of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportatle compansation from the organization and any related organizalions.

e |ist all of the organization's former direclors or frustees that received, in the capacily as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of repartable compensation from the erganization and any related organizations.

Lisl persons in the following order; individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any refated organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
* (B) | tian onc box. anicss potson (D) ) (F)
Name and Title Average is both an officer and a Reporlable Reportable Estimated
heurs directoritrustee) compensation from compensation from armount of other
per o —— the organization refated organizations compensalion
week |2 J| 2| & 53 Z 3T ow-21099.MSC) (w-znoge-MISC) from the
Gev e S 8 T 072 LA,
related g :,3; gl 3 ‘fc__.; 5* = organizalions
oF iaol:]lsa- = g = % g
_( EDMUND ABDO __ 0.5
_DIRECTOR 0 |X 0 0 0
& JAMES BOBECK _ _________ . 0.5
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_(3) THOMAS P. COMERFORD ________ 0.5
DIRECTOR 0 X 0, 0, 0.
_(» EUGENE BOYLAN _ __ _ ______ 0.5
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0, 0.
_® RICHARD P, CONABOY, JR. 0.5,
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_©®) MICHAEL P. KELLY _________ | 0.5
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0.
() THOMAS P. LEARY __________ | 0.5
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_® HARRY LINDSAY ___________ | _0.5_
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_©) MARGE MATISKO __ ___________ _0.5_ :
VICE PRESIDENT 0 X X 0, a. 0.
09 GARY PELUCACCT _ ___ _ ____ 0.5
DIRECTOR - 01X 0. 0. 0.
(n JOSEPH PIERANGELI _ __ _____ | 0.5
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. o.
2 JOE KNECHT . 9.5
TREASURER 0 X X 0. 0. 0.
(1%) THOMAS P. SMITH .85
SECRETARY ' 0 |X| |X 0. 0. 0.
04 TIM OBRIEN o __ ] _9.5_
DIRECTOR g X 0. 0. 0

BAA TEEAOIO7L  02/2714 Form 930 (2014}



Form 990 (2014) THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE 24-0829843 Page 8
[Part Vil | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (ontinued)

® ©
(A) A;erage égo nol*chsc(;cs:'lrllg?e_mt?g one (D) (E) (F)
Nome and tile gg;i °ﬂ?cleL:na?‘SdS£ 3?:&‘3';““5‘336? com};:gg:ﬁ?obrﬁmm comieeﬁgg?obgefrpm am%itrll?]gft %?her
oy RO BE S| GIBHD | “GIRRRE" | Chwhe
hours™ o, €4 & = <2 “:3_> % § o ’ ) o | ) orgranizat?on
relfglred o= %13 T and related
oreaniza g-‘ B § T (82 organizations
o | &= (2| B
dotted ‘ég' o §
ling) 3 %
(=1
(%) JOSEPH VAN JURA _0.5_
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0.
6) CARL J. WITKOWSKL ________ | _0.5_
PRESTDENT 0 X X 0. 0. 0.
07 MARIE SANTILLI _0.5_
DIRECTOR - 0 X 0. 0. 0.
08 CYNTHIA A, YEVICH _ __ | _0.5
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0.
09 ALEX J. HAZZOURI _40_
CEO 0 X 230,652, 0. 0.
{20) DEBORAH L. ZIELINSKI _ ___ | .40
VICE PRES / CHIEF HR OFFICER 0 X 78,603. 0. 0.
ey ] ———
ey ] e
ey ] R
e e
ey ] S
T SUBEOtAL L .ottt e e > 309,255, 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Seclion A .. ..................... » 0, 0. 0.
dTotal (add lines Th and T6). ....uvieereie i ie i iieaainns > 309,255, 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals {including but not fimited 1o those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of repertable compensation
from the organization ™ 1

Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensaled employee
on line 1a? If ‘Yes,' compiete Schedule J for such individual. .. ... e

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the }?rggnigjtign and related organizations greater than $150,6007 If *Yes' complete Schedule J for
SUCH IIVIGUAL L oo e et et s i e e e e e e et a e

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for suchperson . ...... ... ..

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

*) . (B) . )
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
TECH42, LLC 298 SMITH STREET DUNMORE, PA 18512 COMP, SOFTWARE/HDWR 137,477,
JK'S CARPENTRY AND HANDYWORK 1349 SCOTT STREET WILKES-BARRE, PA 1870 |CONSTRUCTICN 148, 856.
LOCKER GENERAL CONTRACTING, INC. P.O. BOX 206 OLYPHANT, PA 18447 CONSTRUCTION 326, 584,

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization ™ 3
BAA TEEAO108L 03/09/15 Form 990 (2014)




Form 990 (2014) THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE 24-0829843 Page 9
Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VHL ... oo D
- A) (B) ) D)

Total revenus Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514

Contributions, Gifts, Grants |
and' Other Similar Amounts |

1”a' 'Federat.éd 'c'afh'paig.r;s ......... . 1 é

b Membershipdues............. 1b

¢ Fundraising events............ ic

d Related organizations 1d

e Government grants (contributions). . . .. e

f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not inciuded above, ... [ 1f

g Noacash contributions included in fines 1a-1f: 8

371

Program Service Revenue

h Total. Add lines 1a-1f .. .. ...

Business Code

611710

2,170,100,

2,170,100,

611710

1,092,936,

1,092,936,

611710

772,516,

172,516.

611710

658,009¢6.

658,096,

611710

452,613.

452,613,

WKS

1,384,371,

1,384,371

" 6,530,632,

Other Revenue

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similar amounts)

5 Royalties

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds. .

26,337,

26,337,

(i) Real

6a Grossrenis.......... 20,383,

b Less: renial expenses

¢ Rental income or (loss). . ..

d Net rental income or ¢foss). . ...t

7 a Gross amount fram sales of @ Securlies @) Other

assets other than inventory

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses.......

c Gainor (loss)........

dMetgainor {loss) ..o P

8a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including .. $
of contributions reported on line 1¢).

SeePart IV, line 18................ a

b Less: direct expenses

¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events. .. ......

9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartiV, line 19................ a

b Less: direct expenses.............. b

¢ Net income or {Joss) from gaming aclivities..........

10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ..........ov el a

b Less: cost of goods sold............ b

¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory .........

Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code

| 6,577,723.

6,530,632,

46,720.

BAA

TEEAQIOSL 1H13N4

Form 990 (2014)
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Page 10

[PartIX: | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizaltions must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule C contains a response or note lo any line in this Part 1X

Do
6b,

not Include amounts reported on lines
7h, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vil

A
Total ((ax;)aenses

®
Program sefvice
expenses

general expenses

{C)
Management and

{0}
Fundraising
expenses

1

10
1

Grants and other assistance to domestic
organizations and domestic governments,
SeePart IV, line21.......... ... oo a

Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part |V, line 22, ............

Grants and other assistance {o foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and for-
eign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

Benefits paid to or for members.............

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees. ...............

Compensation nol included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(H)(1)) and persons described

in section 4958(cH3YBY............o

Other salaries and wages...................

Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401 (k) and 403()
ermployer contributions) .............. ... ..

Other employee benefits ...................
Payrolitaxes ........... v,
Fees for services {(non-employees):

dlobbying..............c i
e Professional fundraising services. See Part I, line 17 . . .
f lnvestment management fees...............

g Other. (If line 11g amt exceeds 10% of line 25, column

12
13
14
15
16
7
i8

19
20
21
22
23
24

25
26

{Ay amount, fist Hne 119 expenses on Schedule @). ... ..
Advertising and promotion..................

Office BXPENSES. . .ot iiireiiaans
Information technolegy................ ...,
Royalties. ...
OCCHPANCY. . o oo v e

Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials . ................ ..o
Conferences, conventions, and meetings. ...

Interest ....... ... . e
Payments to affiliates.............. ..o
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization. . ..

[T =T o P

Other expenses. ltemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule 0. ..........ocnt

a4 PROF._FFES AND CASUAL SERVICES

e All other expenses...........o.coiiena
Total functional expenses. Acd lines 1 through 24e. . .,

Joint costs, Complete this line only if

the organization reported in column (B)

joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » [ ] if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC95B-720).......cvnveennns

230,652,

230,652,

0.

0.

3,695,611,

3,673,343.

22,268,

655,837.

655,837,

368,551,

348,411,

20,140.

8,272,

8,272,

78,256,

77,848,

408.

164, 467,

155,391,

9,076.

170,478,

170,340,

138,

79,285,

78,537,

748,

170,549,

170; 549-

64,859.

64,859,

240,204.

224,125,

16,079.

133,023.

132,991.

32,

108,842,

108,266.

576.

101,854,

101,835,

19.

118,394,

105,378,

13,016,

6,389,134,

6,136,085,

253,049,

BAA

TEEAODI10L 05/28/14

Form 990 (2014)
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[Part:X: | Baiance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote lo any line inthisPart X ... .o o i e |:|

A
Beginning of year

B
End (ot) year

Assets

;1 b =

7
8
9

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.

n
12
13
14
15
16

b Less: accumulated depreciation. ...................

Cash — non-interest-bearing. ... ... e
Savings and temporary cash investments. ......... ... .o i
Pledges and grants receivable, net. ... o
Accounts receivable, nel. . ...
Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key emplo[\fees, and highesl compensated employees. Complete
Part It of Schedule

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(H(1)), persons described in section 49585(?()3)(8), and contribuling
employers and spensoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees'
beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part [l of Schedule L. ... ..

Notes and loans receivable, net. . ... i e
Inventories for Sale OF USe ... it i i e et e e e
Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . ...

Complete Part Vi of Schedule D.................... 4,361,024,

1,448,691,

793,150,

24,706,

22,980,

1,143,104

| wa|ra| =

1,462,589

-2 R--RR NN

2,010,710,

2,149,700.

10¢

2,350,314.

Invesiments — publicly traded securities. ...
invesiments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11, .. ... .o it
Investments — program-related, See Part IV, line 11 ..o il
Intangible asSelS. . ... . e s
Other assets. See Part IV, ine 11, .. e
Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal line 34).......................

11

12

13

14

814,007,

15

1,191,436,

5,586,208,

16

5,847,264.

Liabilities

17
18
19
20
21
22

23
24
25

26

Accounis payable and accrued eXpenseS . ..o i
Granis payable. . ... ... e e e e
Deaferred 1eVaNUE. . ... i i e
Tax-exempt bond [iabilities. ... ...
Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Patt IV of Schedule D...........

Loans and other paﬁables to current and former officers, directors, lrustees,
key emplog}ees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
Complete Part Il of Schedule L. .. .o s

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ..... e
Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties...................

Cther liabilittes (including federal income tax, payables lo related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D.

Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25, .. ... ..ol s

216, 338.

17

288,200,

18

1,122,

19

675.

295,584,

25

405,734,

519,044.

26

694,609,

Net Assets or Fund Balances

27
28
29

30
31
32
33

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » and complete
lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

Unrestricted net assets . ... i e
Temporarily restricted nef assels. .. ..o
Permanently restricted netassels. ... i s
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here »
and complete lines 30 through 34.

Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrent funds .. ...
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . .................
Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or aother funds
Total net assetsorfund balances . ... ... o i i i i e
Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances. ...........coco v,

5,067,164,

27

5,152,655,

5,067,164,

33

5,152,655,

5,586,208,

5,847,264,

m
>
X
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© Form 990 (2014) THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE 24-0829843 Page 12
1 Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schadule O ¢onlains a response or note to any line inthis Part X1 ... ... |:|
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIE, column (A), line 12) ... oo 1 6,577,723,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part X, column (A), IN@25). ... oo e 2 6,389,134,
3 Revenue less expenses. Sublractline 2 fromline 1. ... 3 188,589,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A).................. 4 5,067,164,
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestmenis. . ... i i e s 5 -21,812,
6 Donaled services and use of facilities . ... ... . i s 6
7 INVestment aXpeNSes. L. e s 7
8 Prior period adjustments......... ... e e e e e 8 -81, 286.
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O). . ... cr v 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine fines 3 through 9 {must equal Part X, line 33,
oo 120 TR (= N R LTI TR L RN TTe 10 5,152,655,

Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part XIL. ... e

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Forim 990: [:]Cash Accruai DOlher

f the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,” explain
in Schedule O,

1f 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial slatements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis DConsoiidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separale basis DConso!idated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

¢ If 'Yes' to dine 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, ar compilation of its financial statements and seleclion of an independent accountant?. ................. ...,

If the organization changed eilher its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
AUdit Act and OMB Circllar A-T1330 o .tiititit ta et r e e s e e e r e a e e i e
b [f "Yes," did the croanization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audils, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo suchaudits ............ ... L

2c] X

3al X

3bj X

BAA

TEEAGI12L 05/28/14

Form 990 (2014)



Public Charity Status and Public Support OM8 No. 15450047

SCHEDULE A . e . - .

Complete if the organization is a section 501(cX3) organization or a seclion
(Form 990 or 990-E2) 4947(aX1) nonexempt RPN 2014

» Attach to Form 930 or Form 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury * Information about Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is
Infernat Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form 990,
Hame of the organlzation Employer identification number
THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE 24-0829843

{Part | |Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The erganization is not a private foundation hecause it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.}

1

2
3
4

(31}

10
n

A church, convention of churches, or assaociation of churches describad in section T70(b)}1XAXi).

" | A school described in section T70(b)}1X}AXi). (Altach Schedule E.)

A hospital or a cooperalive hospital service organization described in section 170(b}1)XAXjil).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)1)AXii}). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state;

D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section
L 170(bXT)XAXV). (Complete Part 11.}

A federal, stale, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b)1XAXV).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support frem a governmental unit or from the general public describad
in section 170(b)}1XAXvI). (Complete Part I1.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)YTYANvi). (Complete Part I1.)

D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from conlributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no mere than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 508(aX2). (Complele Part H1.)

An organization organized and operaled exclusively to iest for public safety. See section 509(a)}4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the gurposes of one
or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)2). See section 503(a)3). Check the box in
lines 11a through 11d thal describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 1te, 11f, and 11g.

a D Type i, A supporting organization eperated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported
organization(s) the power to regularly appoini or elect a majerity of the direclors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must
complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b D Typell. A supPorting organization su?ervised or controlled in connection with its supported arganization(s), by having control or
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization{s). You
must complete Part IV, Seclions A and C.

c D Type ll functionally integrated. A supporling organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported
organization(s) {see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type Il non-functionally integrated, A supporting organization gperated in connection with ils supported organizaticn(s) that is not
functionally integrated, The organization generally musi salisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see
instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V,

e D Check this box if the organizalion received a written determination from the IRS that is a Type |, Type H, Type lll functionally
integrated, or Type Nl non-functionally integrated supporting organization,

f Enter the number of stpported organmizalions . ... .. i e e e e e l:l

g Provide the following infarmation about the supported organization(s).

I

(i) Name of supported Gy EIN (i) Type of organization {iv) Is the {v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of other
organization (descnbed on lines 1-9 organization listed supped (see instructions) support {see instructions)
abeve or IRC section in your governing
(see inslructions)) document?
Yes No

A)

(B)

©

%)

(E)

Total

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 9920 or 980-EZ, Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

TEEAQ401L.  07/16/14



" Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 ‘HE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE 24-0829843 Page 2

rt11:jSupport Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(AXiv) and 170(b)1)}A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box cn line 5, 7, or 8 of Part [ or if the crganization failed to qualify under Part lll. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part l1l.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning In) > (a) 2010 (b) 2011 ©yz012 (d) 2013 (e} 2014 (N Total
1 gGifts, grants, contributicns, and
membership, fees received, (Do not
include any 'ausual grants.}. . ...... 1,523. 2,382, 41,016, 76,145, 371. 121,437.

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf.................. 0.

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmenial unit to the
organization without charge. . .. 0.

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 ... 1,523, 2,382.] 41,016, 76,14 371. 121,437,

5 The portion of total
conlributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (). ..

0.

6 Public support. Subtract line 5
fromn line 4.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning In > (a) 2010 (b) 2011 {c) 2012 (d) 2013 {e) 2014 ) Total

7 Amounts fromiined.......... 1,523, 2,382, 41,016. 76,145, 371. 121, 437.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources................ 20,403, 7,843, 283, 13,396, 26,3317, 68,262.

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is reqularly
carfiedon. ...l 0.

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capilal assets (Explain in

121,437,

Part VI ..o 0.
11 Total support. Add lines 7
through : _ 189, 699,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instruclions). .. 0.
13 First five years, If the Form 930 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, ¢r fifth tax year as a seclion 501 ©3)
organizafion, check this box and Stop here ... ..o e e > El
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2014 (fline &, column (f) divided by line 11, column (). ...l 14 64.,02%
15 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part L line T4 .. . oo i s 15 T71.67 %
16 a 33-1/3% support test — 2014, I the grganization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The arganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ... ... i e >

b 33-1/3% support test — 2013, if the organization did nol check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, theck this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization............ ..o i > D

17 a 10%-facls-and-circumstances test — 2014, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check ihis box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how
the organization meels the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization......... |:|

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2013. If the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ tesl, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the 'facls-and-circumnstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization............. » H

18 Private foundation, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions .. *

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE 24-0829843 Page 3

“|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line @ of Part I or if the organization faited to qualify under Part 11, If the organization fails
to qualify under the tesis listed below, please complete Part 11.) :

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr heginning in) » {a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c)2012 () 2013 (e) 2014 {f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contribulions
and membership fees
received. {Do not include
any 'unusual grants.}.........
2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facities
furnished in any activily that is
related fo the organization's
tax-exempt purpose...........
3 Gross receipls from aclivities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513..
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
tsbehalf.....................
5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. ...

6 Total, Add lines 1 through & ...

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons...........

b Amounts included on lines 2

and 3 received from other than
disquatified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear...................

cAddlines 7aand 7b...........

8 Public support (Subtract line
Jefromline®8)...............

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscat yr heginning in) » (a) 2010 (b) 2011 () 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total

9 Amounts fromline6..........

10 a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income frem
similar SOUrces .. ... .t

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
{axes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975...

¢ Add lines 10aand 10b.........

11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
reqularly carriedon .. .............

12 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part VLY. ..o

13 Total support. (Add lines 9,
We, 1MMand 123 ...t

14 First five years, If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c}(3)

organization, check this box and stOp Rere . ... i e > [—l
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public suppert percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (. ...t 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part 1L, line 15, .. ... i i 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2014 (line 10c, column {f} divided by line 13, column {7} ...t 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part il ine 17 . oo e 18 %
19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2074. If the organization did nol check ihe hox on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33.1/3%, and line 17

is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .......... >

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2013. If the organization did not check & box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is nol more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supporied organization. ... » H

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 1Sb, check this box and see instructions. ............ »-
BAA TEEABA0I. 071714 Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2014




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 ~ THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE 24-0829843

Page 4

Part IV ' | Supporting Organizations

gCom lete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part I. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections
and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A'and C. If you checked 11¢ of Part 1, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part [, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1 Are all of the organizaiion's supported organizations lisied by name in the organization's governing documents?
If ‘No," dascribe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designaled, If designated by class or purpose, describe
the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. ... ... . i e e

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that dees not have an IRS delermination of status under section
509(a)(1) or ()7 If 'Yes," explain in Part Vi how the organization determined that the supporfed organization was
dascribed in secton S00(a)(1) OF (&) .. oo i e e e e e ;

3 a Did the organization have a supported organization described in seclion 501(c)(@), (8), or (6)? If 'Yes,  answer (b)

h Did the organization confirm thal each supported organization gualified under section 501(c}4), (8), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(aY(2)7 If 'Yes," describe in Part Vi when and how the organization

Fer 0o - e 1= = g 114 = 1) S 3

¢ Did the organization ensure that all supporl to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170{c){2)(B)
purposes? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place fo ensure such use...................

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (‘foreign supported organizalion’)? If 'Yes' and
if you checked 11a or 11b in Part |, answer (B) and (©) below. ... o i

b Did the organization have ullimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported
organization? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI how the organizalion had such controf and discrelion despife being conlrolled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizalions . ........... . .. o e

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS delermination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509¢a)(1} or (2)? /f 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organizalion used to ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(C)(ENB) purposes. ...............

5 a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If 'Yes,' answer (b)
and (c) befow (if appiicable). Also, provide detail int Part VI, including () the names and EIN numbers of the supported
organizations added, substituted, or removed, (i) the reasons for each such action, (i) the authority under the
organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by
amendment to the organizing document)

b Type I or Type It only. Was any added or subslituted supperted organization part of a class already designated in the
organization's organizing doCUMENE? ... . i e e e e e e

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (a) its supported organizations; {b) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one
or more of its supported organizations: or (¢) other supporting organizations thal also support or benefit one or more of
the filing organization's supported organizations? If 'Yes,'provide detail inPart VL. .......... .. ..o oo,

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment lo a substantial contributor
(defined in IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? Jf "Yes,' complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). .........o.oco i,

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in séction 4958) not described in fine 77 If "Yes,'

complete Part { of Schedule L (Form G900 . ... it e e e e e e e e

9a Was the organization contrelled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))?

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entily in which the
supporting organization had an inlerest? If 'Yes, 'provide defail in Part VI ... ...

c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? if 'Yes,' provide defail in Part VI

10.a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdin?s rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f) (regarding
cerlain Type 1l supporling organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)? /f "Yes,'
ANSWET (B BIOW . L e e e e

b Did the organization, have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, lo delerming
whether the organization had excess business holdings.) . . .. ... i e

Yes

No

d4c

5b

L)

10a

10b

BAA TEEACAO4L O7/17/14 Schedule A (Ferm 990 or $90-EZ) 2014



Schedule A (Form 990 or $90-2) 2014 THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE 24-0829843 Page 5
{Part IV | Supporting Organizations (continued)
Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gifi or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who direcily or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c} below, the
governing hody of a supported organizalion?. .. ... e s

b A family member of a person described in @) above? . ...
¢ A 35% conirolled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If 'Yes' {o a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI, ... .. ..

1a

11b

11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directers, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint
or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the tax year? If 'No," describe in
Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or conlrolled the organization’s aclivities.
If the organization had more than cne supported organizalion, describe how the powers to appoint and/for remove
dirgctors or frustees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any,
applied to such powers during the 1ax Year ... ... o e e s

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? if 'Yes, ' explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or conirolled the
SUPPOTHNG OFGaniZAHION . . . .ottt aa s st sttt et ided e edeniniseneiiiesiririsaines

Yes

No

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majorily of the directors or trusiees
of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f ‘No,' describe in Part Vi how control or management of the
supporting.crganization was vested in the same persons that controiled or managed the supported organization(s). ... ..

Yes

No

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of ils supported organizalions, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's 1ax year, {1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (2) a copy of the Forrm 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the dale of nolification, to the extent not previously provided? .........

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, direclors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organizalion(s) or {ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s)............

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s income or assets at
all times during the tax year? If 'Yes, ' describe in Part VI the role the organization’s supported organizations played
eI T3 1= =« T TN T T LI E

Yes

No

Section E. Type Il Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next o the method that the organization used to salisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see Instructions):
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Tesl. Complete line 2 below.

b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete fine 3 below.

c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supperted a government entity (see instructions).

2 Aclivities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempl purposes of the
supported organization{s) to which the organization was responsive? If *Yes,' then in Part Vi identify those supported
organizations and explain how these activities direclly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive fo those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constifuted
substantially all of its ACUVIES, . ... i i e e e

b Did the activities described in (a) constitule activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more of
the organization's supporied organization(s) would have been engaged in? If 'Yes," explain in Part VI the reasons for
the organization's position that ils supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activilies but for the
organization's IVOIVEIMENE . ... .. e e

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a} and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power 1o regularly ap;)oint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of
each of the supported organizations? Provide defails inPart V. ... o i i e e

b Did the crganization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activilies of each of its
supported organizations? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.................

Yes

_No

3b

BAA TEEAQ405L 07118114
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[PartV | Type ll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Suppotting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization salisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on November 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type !l non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must cornplele Sections A through E.
Section A — Adjusted Net Income () Prior Year ‘B>(§gigggg§eaf
1 Nelshorttermcapitalgain.. ... .o e
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions. .............. .. o
3 Clher gross income (seeinstruclions) .. ... o
4 Addlines 1 through 3. . e
5 Deprecialion and depletion ... ... i e
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for
production of income (see instructions).. .. ... ... o
7 Other expenses {see insfructions). ......... .. . e
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4)........................
Section B — Minimum Asset Amount () Prior Year <B>(§g;5§,”,;;';eaf

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short .

tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities

b Average monthly cash balances. ...

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

d Total (add lines 1a, b, and 1¢}

e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part V1)

Acquisition indebledness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

w

Sublract ling Z from Iine 1d. .. ... o i ettt e e et

I

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 {for greater amount,
see instructions)

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3}

Multiply line B by 035, ..o e

Recoveries of prior-year distributions. ... oo i o

[s- RIS RR - RS

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7toline B). ... ... . .t

Section C — Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A}

Enter 85% of line 1

|| N

Distributable Amount. Subiract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency
termporary reduction (see instructions)

~

D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type |lf supporting organization

(see instructions).

BAA
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Page 7

[Part V| Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D — Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes. ... .. i

2 Amounts paid to perform aclivity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported crganizations,
in excess of income from activity. .. ... o e

3 Administralive expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations . ..........oovveeven...
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-Use assels. . .. . e
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required). . .. ... o i e
& Other distributions {describe in Part VI). See instructions . ... . i i i e
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines T through & ... . e e
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide details
N Part V). S NS rUCH ONS. . .o e e e e s
9 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line G ... ... . o i i e s
10 Line 8 amount divided by Line @ amount. ... e
. I . . . @ @ - iy
Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2014 Amount for 2014

Distributions

1 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6 ............. e

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014 (reasonable
cause required — see instructions) . ........... oo

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014:

fTolaloflines 3albrough e, . ... o i e e

g Applied to underdistributions of prioryears ., ......... ..ol

h Applied to 2014 distributable amount................ ... o

i Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions) ...............

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.................

4 Distributions for 2014 from Section D,
line 7:

a Applied to underdistributions of prioryears......................

b Applied to 2014 distributable amount. ................cco e, '

¢ Remainder. Subtract linesdaand4bfrom4.....................

8 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if any.
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from ling 2 (if amount greater than
zero, see instructions) ..o

6 Remaining underdisiributions for 2014, Subtract lines 3h and 4b

from line 1 (if amounti greater than zero, see instructions) ........ :

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2015, Add lines 3jand 4c... ...

& Breakdown of line 7;

i

d Exéess from2013.............. ...

eExcessfrom2014...................

BAA
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

(Form 9%0) » Complete if the organization answered 'Yes,' to Form 990,
Part IV, lines 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 114d, 11e, 114, 12a, or 12h.
> Attach to Form 990,

Department of the Treasu x Ao . .
I Rovenue Somarf » information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.frs.gov/farm990.

Hame of the organization Employer Tdenti

Inspection

fication number

THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE 24-0829843

Part1 = | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' fo Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend of year................
Agoreqate value of contributions 1o (during year).......
Agaregate value of grants frem (during year). .........
Aggregate value at end of year .. ...........

o bW =

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organizalion's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? .......................... DYes |:| No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, doners, and donor advisers in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor adviser, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private Banefit? . ... . e e e DYGS |:| No

It {Conservation Easements. _
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Pairt IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.qg., recreation or education) HPreseNalion of a historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a cerlified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 24 if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
[ast day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Tolal number of conservation easements. ... ... i e e e e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements. . ... i 2h
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin @) ............ 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register. . ... ... i e i 2d
3 Number of conservation easemenis modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located *»
5 Does the organization have a writlen policy regarding the periodic meniloring, inspection, handling of violations,

and enforcement of the conservation easements itholds? ... DYBS [:] No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

»
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspacting, and enforcing conservalion easements during the year

-5
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)#@)(B)()

and SCtioN T7O(MKANBIIIT. - v v e e e n et et e e e e e e e e e [[]es [ ] No

9 In Part X, describe how the organization reporis conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnole to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
censervation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1alf the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, nol to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, hislorical Ireasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part Xlll, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and batance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these ilems:

(i) Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIH, line 1...... .o >5
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ..o e e e >3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical ireasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included in Form 990, Part VI, T8 1. o et e e »3
b Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X ... ittt et et »$
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980. TEEA330IL 10/28/14 Schedule D (Form 990) 2014




" Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE 24-0829843 Page 2
fPart Il |Organizations Maintaining Collections of Ar, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other recards, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all thal apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Schalarly research e Cther

c Preservation for fulure generations

4 Provic)i(el a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
Part Xl

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?.................... D Yes D No
Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1als the organization an agent, irustee, custodian, or other intermediary for coniribulions or other assels nof included
ON FOIM 000, Part X7 ...ttt ettt e e ettt e et [ ]Yes [ ]No

b If *Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following lable:

Amount
cBeginnming balance .. ... ¢
d Additions during the ¥ear. .. ... v e e 1d
e Distributions during the year. . ... .. e e le
f ERding balance . .. o e e s 1f
2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?. . ... D Yes No
b If "Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part Xlil. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIHL. ..................... H

[Part V.| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year {n) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back {e) Four years back

1 a Beginning of year balance. . ...
b Contributions .................

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
and losses. ........oiiiian..

d Grants or scholarships. . .......

& Other expenditures for facilities
and programs.................

f Administralive expenses.......
g End of year balance...........
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {fine 1g, column (a)} heid as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
b Permanant endowment > %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment * %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ sheould equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the arganization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No
() unrelated Organizalions. . ... ... . e e 3a(i)
(i) related organizalions . .. ... i e e 3a(ii)

b If *Yes' to 3a(ii), are the related organizations lisled as required on Schedule R?.......... .o i i 3b

4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
[Part:-Vl | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part [V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b% Cost or other {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
{investment) asis (other) deprecialion

Taland... ... ..o e 67,443, S 67,443.
bBuildings..........cooviii e 606,203. 236,937. 369, 266.
¢ Leasehold improvements................... 2,174,122, 546,497. 1,627,625,
dEquipment ... o 1,513,256. 1,227,276, 285,880,

e Othen . e e e e
Tolal. Add fines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 930, Part X, column (B), line 10¢.).................... » 2,350,314,
BAA Schedule D {(Form 990) 2014

TEEA3302L 08/25/t4



- Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE 24-0829843 Page 3

| Investments — Other Securities. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line {2.
{a) Dascription of security or category (including name of security) (b) Baok value ' {c) Method of valuation: Cost er end-of-year market value

{1) Financial derivatives............. ... ...
{2) Closely-held equity interests.........................
(3) Other

Total. (Cofumn (b) must equal Form 980, Part X, columin (B} fine 12}, . ¥

. [PartVill } Investments — Program Related. N/A
[Part Vil Complete if the orggnization answered 'Yes' o Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13,

(a) Descriplion of investment type {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

)
@)
3)
)
&}
(6)
&)
@&
()]
{0
Tolal, (Column (h) musk equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) ling 13.), . ™

Part IX | Other Assets. '_ . -
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

(1) DUE FROM FRIENDSHIP HOUSE 262,655,
(2) INVESTMENTS - DEFERRED COMPENSATION 182,556,
¢3) MUTUAL FUNDS/GOVERNMENT SECURITIES 744, 980.
@) SECURITY DEPOSITS 1,245,
()
&)
)
]
)

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), Hne 15.) . . .. ottt iiinnreens > 1,191,436,

Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, fine 17e or 1H. See Form 990, Part X, line 25

(a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(2) ACCRUED COMPENSATED ABSENCES 167,530,
(3) ACCRUED WAGES & PAYROLL TAXES 55,648,
(4> DEFERRED COMPENSATION 182,556,
®)
®
)]
&
&)
Q9
an
Total. (Column (B) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B} fine 25.). .. .. ™ 405,734 ., | e
2, Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial stalements that reports the organization's liability for uncertain
tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XL . ..o o e |

BAA TEEA3303L 08/25/14 . Schedule D (Form 990) 2014



Schedule D (Form 990) 2614 THE ADVOCACY ALLTIANCE 24-0829843

Page 4

[Part Xt | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenuie per Return.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ........... .. ... ... ... .......
2  Amounts included on line 1 but nol on Form $90, Part VI, line 12:
a Nef unrealized gains (Jlosses}oninvestments............. ..o,

6,555,911,

b Donated services and use of facilities . ........o i i s

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants. .. ...

d Other (Describe in Part XL, ... e

e Add lines 2athrough 2d. ... .. s
3 Subtractline 2efrombne 1.... . .. ... ... ... i i, e e
4 Amounts included on Form 930, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b. .............

-21,812,

6,577,723,

b Other (Describe in Part X1 ..o e e e e naaaes

C A NS da an Ab. ... e e
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and dc. (This must equal Form 990, Part !l line 12). ... it

5

6,577,723.

{Part XIl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

6,389,134,

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements.................. . i i
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part |X, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities ............ oo i 2a

b Prior year adjustments . ..o s 2b

C O NET 0SS, L ittt e e e e 2¢

dOther (Describe in Part XHL). ... o 2d

e Add lines 2a through 20 . .. .. e e s
3 Sublractline 2e from Hne ..o e e
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Invesiment expenses not included on Forim 990, Pari VI, line 7b. ..., ......... 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XU .......... e e e e e 4h

6,389,134,

cAddlines da and Ab. ... .. e e i
5 Total expenses, Add lines 3 and dc. (This must equal Form 890, Fart !, line 18). ... ... oot

6,389,134,

[Part XIIl] Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions reguired for Part 1, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xli, lines 2d and 4b. Also comptete this part to provide any additional information.

BAA
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.

{Forin 950} For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
> Complete if the orgamzahon answered Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 23,

SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 15450047

2014

> Attach to Form 990,

Dapartment of the Treasury ¥ Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is

Internal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990. : &
Nare of the organization Employer Idenllﬂcation number
THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE 24-0829843

[Part-'li Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appro?rlate box{es) if the organization provided any of the following lo or for a person listed in Form 990, Part
VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

|:| First-class or charter travel DHous:ng allowance or residence for personal use
D Travel for companions D Payments for business use of persenal residence
D Tax indemnification and gross-up payments DHeaIth or sccial club dues or initialion fees

D Discretionary spending account DPersonal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written pelicy regarding paymeant or

reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If 'No,' complete Part Il[i to explain................

2 Did the organizaiion require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,

Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used fo establish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
eslablish compensation of the CEO/Executive Direclor, but explain in Part HI.

D Compensation commitiee D Written employment contract
|:| independent compensation consuttant D Compensation survey or study
D Form 920 of other organizations D Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During thegrear did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Seclion A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
ora relate organization:

If Yes' fo any of lines 4a-c, lisl the persons and prowde the applicable amounts for each item in Part 1li.

Only section 501(c)3) 501(c}4), and 501(c}29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

§ For persons listed in Form 990, Part \)H, Section A, line 1a, did the organizalion pay or accrue any compensation
contmgenl on Ihe revenues of;

If "Yes' lo line ba or 5b, describe in Part HI,

6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Seclion A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
conllngenl on the net earnings of;

If "Yes' 1o line 6a or 6b, describe in Part 1.

7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed

Yes

Ne

payments not described in fines 5 and 67 If Yes, describe i Part L. 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part Vi, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958.-4(a){(3)?
IEYes, describe N Part 11l ..o e e e e e e e e e 8 X
9 If'Yes' to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebutiable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53.4958. 2 () 7/ A O 9
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890. . Schedule J (Form 990) 2014
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 15450047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 4
Form 980 or 990-EZ or {o provide any additional information,
» Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ,

Departinent of the Treasury * [nformation about Schedule O (Form 290 or 980-EZ) and its instructions is

Internal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form930. e
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE 24-0829843

FORM 990, PART Ill, LINE T - ORGANIZATION MISSION

PROMOTES MENTAL WELL BEING, SUPPORTS RECOVERY IN ABULTS WHO HAVE MENTAL ILLNESS,
RESILIENCY IN CHILDREN ANDP ADOLESCENTS WHO HAVE EMOTIONAL DISORDERS AND EVERYDAY
LIVES FOR PERSONS WHO HAVE DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES AND PROVIDE TO THEM ADVQCACY
AND CULTURALLY COMPETENT SERVICES.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - FORM 990 REVIEW PROCESS

990 REVIEWED BY THE AUDIT COMMITTEE AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS PRIOR TC SUBMISSION
FORM 990, PART Vi, LINE 12C - EXPLANATION OF MONITORING AND ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS

ON AN ANNUAL BASIS, OFFICERS, DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES AND KEY EMPLOYEES ARE REQUIRED
TO SUBMIT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ANY POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST. ANY
CONFLICTS OF INTEREST THAT ARE IDENTIFIED ARE DOCUMENTED AND APPROPRIATE PROCEDURES
AND FOLLOW UPS ARE CONDUCTED.

FORM 980, PART VI, LINE 19 - OTHER ORGANIZATION DOCUMENTS PUBLICLY AVAILABLE

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, POLICIES, FORM 990 AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AVAILABLE, UPONW
REQUEST, TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC AT THE ORGANIZATION'S OFFICE DURING NORMAL BUSINESS

HOURS.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instruetions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, TEEA4G0IL  08/18/14 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014




rorm 990

Depariment of the Treasury
Internal Reveaue Service

T OMB No. 15450047

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2015
Under section 501(c}, 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

» Do not enter socia! securily numbers on this form as it may be made public.
» 1nformation about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.,

pec

6/30 , 2016

A For the 2015 calendar year, or tax year beginning  7/01 » 2015, and ending
B Check if applicable: c D Employer idenlification number
| _|Address change THE ADVQCACY ALLIANCE 24-0829843

Initial relurn
Finat return/tesminated

Amended return

Name change 846 JEFFERSON AVENUE, P.0O,BOX 1368
SCRANTON, PA 18501

E Telephone number

(570) 342-7762

G Gross receipts 5 6,891,519,

Applicalion pending| FName and address of principal officer: H(a) Is this a group retum forsubordinales?Hy@s HNO
SAME AS C ABOVE O e ionsy 1 Yes LMo
| Taxeremptstatus  [X[5016eX3) [ [500) ( )< (insertno) | [47axdyor [ [57
J Website: > WWW.THEADVOCACYALLIANCE.ORG H(c) Group exemption number b=

K Form of organizalion: L)ngporalion L]Trust U Association |__| Other™

| L. ear of formation: 1955 I M State of legal domicile: PR

[Paiti

Summary

Activities & Governance
SN bhwN

Check this box » D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 256% of its net assets.

Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a). ......... .o it 3 18
Mumber of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1b)....................... 4 18
Total number of individuals employed in catendar year 2015 (Part V, line 2a).............. ... ... ..., 5 267
Total number of volunteers (estimale if NECESSAIY). ... . oot tr eeceieaeeieas 6 Q
7a Total unrelated busingss revenue from Part VIll, column (G}, ine 12, ... v oo iieiiiniins 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 . ... .. . it 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
© 8 Conlributions and grants (Part VIIE Ene Th) ... e 371. 16,971.
g 9 Program sepnce revenue (Part VI, line 2g)' ......................................... 6,530,632, 6,719,272,
z 10 Invesiment income (Part VI, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d)......................... 26,337, 26,671,
£ ; 11 Other revenue {Part VI, column (A}, lines b, 6d, 8, 9¢, 10c, and 11} ............... -14,492, 117, 380,
12 Tofal revenue — add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part Viil, column (A), line 12)..... 6,542,848, 6,880,294,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (&), lines 1-3)......................
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined).........................
w 15 Salaries, other compensation, employes henefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)..... 4,950,651, 5,169,126,
§ 16a Professicnal fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e).......oovvv i i e
3 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » Siieaane e
i 17  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 1a-i1d, 11£24e)...............cooenne 1,438,483. 1,406,134,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part [X, column (A}, line 25)............. 6,389,134, 6,575,260,
| 19 Revenue less expenses, Subfract line 18 fromling 12.................o. 153,714, 305,034,
E § Bepinning of Current Year End of Year
E;% 20 Total assets (Part X, e 16). . ... oot 5,847,264, 6,067,999,
‘5'§ 21 Total liabilities (Part X, ine 26) . . ... oo s 694, 609, 604,938.
Zil 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from ine 20............................ 5,152,655, 5,463,061,

T
5

i Signature Block

Under penallies of perjury, 1 declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and stalements, and to the besl of my knowledge and belief, il is true, corect, and
complete. Declaration of preparer {cther Ihfn of?cer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

S et Y

WS &P

Slgn Signature of offic‘érg LV
Here p ALEX HAZZOURI PRESIDENT & CEO
Type or print rame and tille.
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signatur -~ Clo/" Daljeg/g// Check U if |PON
Paid MICHAEL A. BARBETTI, CPA MIC . BARBETTI, CPA ¢ seff-employed P01212102

Preparer |Fimsnrame ™ MICHAEL A. BARBETTI CPA LLC
Use Only |Fimsaddess ™ 1421 EAST DRINKER STREET

Fim'sEIN ™ 27-2871459

DUNMORE, PA 18512

Phone no,  {570) 346-2057

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

....................... |§| Yes |_| No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions,

TEEACTI3L 10/12/15 Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 {2015y THE ADVQCACY ALLIANCE 24-0829843 Page 2
Part il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note o any line inthis Part Il ... .o o
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
SEE SCHEDULE O

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior

FOTM 990 0F 990-EZ7 oottt et et e e F] ves No
If 'Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. ... |:| Yes No

If “Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O,

4 Describe the or%amzatlons rogram service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c}3) and 501(02(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the tolal expenses,

and revenue, if any, for each program service reporled.

4 a (Code; ) (Expenses $ 2,987,338, including grants of $ } (Revenue 8 )
ALL OTHER PROGRAMS ARE DESIGNED TO PROMOTE MENTAL WELL BEING, SUPPORT FOR ADULTS WHO

4h (Code: ) (Expenses $ 2,118,427, including grants of 8 ) (Revenue $ )

4c¢ (Code: ) (Expenses S 1,120,795, including grants of $ ) (Revenue § )
REPRESENTATIVE PAYEE PROGRAM IS A SYSTEM OF FINANCIAL AND BUDGETARY MANAGEMENT FOR

4 d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule 0.)
(Expenses § including granis of  § } (Revenue S )
4 e Tolal program service expenses » 6,226,560,
BAA TEEAO102L. 10112115 Form 990 (2015)




Form 990 (2015) THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE 24-0829843 Page 3

PartlV. | Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes| No

1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,' complete

BCROTUlE A . . ittt e 1 X

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)?..................... 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direci or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidales

for public office? If *Yes,' complete Schedule C, Parf I.. ... . . i i e e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)3) organizations. Did the organization eng%;e in fobbying activities, or have a section 501¢h) election

in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes," complefe Schedule C, Part Il ... ... . i i i 4 X
5 s the organization a section 50i(c)(4}, 501 éc)(S), or 501(¢)(6) organization that receives membership dues,

assessments, or similar amounis as defined In Revenue Procedure 98-197 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part il . ... .. 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right

52 p;olwde advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedufe D, 6 ¥

2 28 R

7 Did the organization receive or hold 2 canservation easement, including easements 1o preserve open space, the

environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part ll.......................0. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of ari, historical treasures, or other similar assefs? /f "Yes,’

complete Schedule D, Part 1. . e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, fine 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custedian

for amounts not lisied in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debl negotiation

services? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IV, .. . e 9 X

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? Jf 'Yes,' complete Schedwle D, Part V............. ...l

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedute D, Parts VI, VI, VIII, IX,
or X as applicable,

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 107 if 'Yes, " complete Schedule

D, Part M e e e e e e ilal X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or mere of its fotal
assels reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,  comnplete Schedule D, Part VIL............. .o 11b X
¢ Did the orgenization report an amount for investments — program refated in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assels reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part VIll. ... i e 1ic X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assels reported
in Part X, ling 167 if "Yes, ' complete Schedule D, Part 1X . . i s 11d| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 26? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X. ... .. 11e| X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial staterments for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' complele Schedule D, Part X... [ 11f X
12 a Did the crganization obtain separate, independent audited financial stalements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complele
Schedule D, Parts XI, and Xl . .. . i ittt s et e e e 12a| X
b Was the crganization included in consolidated, independent audited financial stalements for the tax year? If *Yes,' and
if the organization answered 'No' fo line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parfs Xl and Xl is optional. . ............... 12b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(AM)? If 'Yes, complete Schedule E.................... ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . ............... ..ot 14a X

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investmeant, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued

at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes, complete Schadule F, Parfs land V... .. i, 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts lFand IV. ... ... i i i i 15 X

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts fand IV.... ... o i i i, 16 X

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? i 'Yes,  complete Schedule G, Part I {seg instructions)........... ... .. ool 17 X

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI,
lines 1¢c and 8a? If 'Yes, complete Schedule G, Part I ... . . i i it it iar i i 18 X

19 Did the organization rgmrt more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? /f 'Yes,'
complete SCREUUIE G, Part Hl . .. e ettt i et ettt et e e e e 19 X

BAA TEEAQI0IL 101L2/15 Form 990 (2015)



Form 9920 (2015} THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE 24-0829843 Page 4

{Part:IV. | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29
30

31
32

33

34

35

36

37

38

Did the organization reporl more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts tand IL.....................

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part IX,
column (A), line 22 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts Tand HI... ... .o oo o s

Did the organization answer "Yes' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
\agn(fi, fcgmierjofﬁcers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complete
ToL £ 1= 0 = N A

a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding prim;i}}al armount of more than $100,000 as of
the fast day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and
complefe Schedule K. if 'No, 'gololine 25a. ... ... .o 0 o

¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow aceount other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year fo defease
any tax-exemm Dl DONOS T e e e

a Section 501(c¥3), 501(cX¥4), and 501(cX29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, FPart I...........................

b is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
tga}] H;lje }raEs?::’:tic;n’has not been reported on any of the organization's pricr Ferms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes,' complete
Chedle L, Part I, .. . i e e e e

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, hlghest compensated employees, or disqualified persons?
If 'Yes', complete Schedule L, Part . . . i e e e e e

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributer or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complefe Schedule L, Part Il ... ... o i e,

Was the organization a parly to a business transaciion with one of the following parlies (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former efficer, director, trustee, or key employee? If *Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV..................

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete
Sehetlle L, Part IV o i e e e e e e

¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, direclor, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV, ... ... ... . ... o ..
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. ............
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other simitar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes, ' complele Schedule M. . .. .
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part L. ... ..

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,' complete
Yoty T Te 0 = A - o B |

Did the organization own 100% of an entily disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If 'Yes,' complefe Schedule R, Parl I. ... ... i i i it iriaiannasnns

Was the organization related 1o any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part i, Iif, or IV,
F e T AV 11T S S
a Did the organization have a controlted entity within the meaning of section 512137 .. o i e

b If "Yes' lo line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any iransaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b){(13)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2.........................

Section 501(cX3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, lIne 2. . .. i i e i e

Did the organizalion conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part Vi ............coo0000

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedute O for Part Vi, lines 11b ard 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complele Schedule O ... i i s

Yes | No
20a X
20b
27 X
22 X
23 X
24a X
24b
2gc¢
24d
25a X
25h X
26 X

28a

28b X
28¢ X
29 X
30 X
3 X
32 X
33 X
34 X
35a X
35h

36 X
37 X
38 X

BAA

TEEAOTOAL 1012/15

Form 990 (2018)



Form 990 (2035) THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE 24-0829843

Pait'V | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart V. ... i,

1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable.............. 1a

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enler -0- if not applicable........... 1b

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reporlable gaming
(gambling) WinniNgs 10 PIIZe WINNETS P L i e i e

2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the catendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. .. .. 2a

b If "Yes' has it filed a Form 980-T for this year? If ‘No' {o line 3b, provide an explanationin Schedule O. . ... ... oo i i i e

4 a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other aulhorily over, a
financial accourd in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?.........

b if 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country: »

3b

See instructions for fling requirements for FinCEN Ferm 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. (FBAR)

6 a Does ihe organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions thal were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ...

b If 'Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
T £ Y0 oo [0 od 1 o] = A

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a ;)ayment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services Provided 10 thE PaY Oy, . ettt e e e e ey

c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required fo fife
a1 T2 %S

6a X
6h
7a X
7h

7¢ X

f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal bengfil contracl? .............

g If the erganization received a contribution of qualified intellectual praperty, did the organization file Form 8899
E TR =161 - I/

h If the arganization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
1 1T L 11T 3

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the sponsoring
organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . ... i i i

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or refated person?............. o000
10 Section 501{cX7) organizations. Enter:

7f X

79

7h

a [nitiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIl line 12.............. ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 920, Parl VI, line 12, for public use of ¢lub facilities .... | 10b
11 Section 501(cX12) organizalicns. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders .. ... .. 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.y .. ... ..o 1b
12a Seclion 4947(aX1) non-exempt charitable trusts. [s the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 .............
b If “Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year.. .. ... | 12h|

13  Seclion 50H(c)29) quatified nonprofit health insurance issuers,

Note, See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule .

b Enter the amount of reserves the arganization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans..................ooaik 13b

¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand . ..., .ot iii i e e e e e 13¢

14a X
14b

BAA TEEAQIO5L  1O/12/15

Form 990 (2015)



Form 980 (2015} THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE 24-0829843 Page 6

| Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedufe O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornote to any lineinthisPart VL. .......cooo oo

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1

5
6
7

8

g

Yes | No

a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year .. ... 1a 18
If there are material differences in voling rights among members
af the governing bedy, or if the governing body delegated broad
authorily to an executive cammitiee or similar commiltee, explain in Schedule O,

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent. .. .. 1b 18

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, frustes, or Key employee? . . e e e
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?...................... 3 X
Did the organization make any significant changes 1o its governing documents
since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . ... e i e s 4 X
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assefs?............. 5 X
Did the organization have members or stockholders? ... . i i i i e e 6 | X

a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appeint one or more
members of the GovermiNg DOy T . .. i i i e i e 7a X

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?. .. ... i e

12

13

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following;
A THE GOVEIMING DY o ottt t ettt et e ettt ta e et et ettt e r e e ettt et e e 8al X
b Each commillee with authority 1o act on behalf of the governing body?. . ... i sh| X
ts there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If *Yes,' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O................... ... .00 .. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information aboul policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? .......... . i i 10a X
b If “Yes,’ did the organization have written palicies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affilistes, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization's eXemIDt PUIBOSEST . L L L . i e e i e e i0b
a Has the erganizatien provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?, .. .. ... ... 1Ma] X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization o review this Form 990. SEE SCHEDULE O
a Did the organization have a writlen conflict of interest policy? If ‘No,'gotoline 13........ ... ooy 12al X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
0 COMTIICIS T . sttt st et e e et e e e e e e e s 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consisiently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes, describe in
Schedufe O how this was done. .. .SEE. SCHEDULE . O . e e 12¢| X
Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?........ TR X
Did the organization have a wrilten document retention and destruction policy?. ... ... oo cn e X

14
15

16

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or tap management official. ... oo i
b Other officers or key employees of the organizalion. ... ... o i i i i i i e e i
If 'Yes' to tine 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).

a Did the organization invest in, coniribute assets to, or participate in a joint ventuee or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the Yaard ... i e e e s

h If "Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requirin? the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal lax law, and lake steps lo safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?. . ... ... e

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » PA

Seclion 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 390-T (Section 501{c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

D Own website D Another's website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)
Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organizaticn made its governing docurents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to

the public during the fax year, SEE SCHEDULE O
State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's bocks and recards: >

ALEX J. HAZZOURI, CEO 846 JEFFERSON AVENUE SCRANTON PA 18501 (570) 342-7762

BAA TEEAO106L 10412115 Form 980 (2015)



Form 990 (2015) THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE 24-0829843 Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VEHL . ... o e iinianaenns I:]
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1 a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
crganization's tax year.

® [ist all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees {whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid,

¢ List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.’

¢ [ist the organization's five current highest compensated employees {other than an officer, director, trusiee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 andfor Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e | st all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reporiable compensaticn from the organization and any related organizations.

¢ | ist all of the organization’s forimer directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any relaled organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual frustees or direclors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
*) (B) | an one Sox, aniese paveon (0) E) (F)
Name and Title Averaga is both an officer and a Reporiable Reportable Estimated
hours directorfirustee) compensalion from compensation from armount of other
per S —— the organization related organizations compensation
week R al 2 21F18 ,:3( o (W-ZH%Q‘B-MiSC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
G d ElF 5 Bal2 AR
related § 5 gl = kS e oranizalions
o i?)r:sfa- = = =2 % g
S | BE O[] &
ling) °l g g
_() EDMUND ABDO ___ ___________ _0.5_
DIRECTOR 0 X 0 0 g
_@ JOSEPH KNECHT _ ________ ___ 0.5
TREASURER 0 X X 0. 0. 0.
_® JAMES BOBECK _ __ __ ________ _0.5_
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0, 0.
_()_EUGENE BOYLAN ___ 0.5
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_®) RICHARD P, CONABOY _________ 0.5
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_® MICHAFL P, KBLLY __________ 0.5
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_(_THOMAS P. LEARY | 0.5
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_®) HARRY LINDSAY ____ __ ______ _0.5_
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_©) MARGE MATISKO _ ___________ _0.5_
VICE PRESIDENT 0 X X 0. 0. 0.
{9 _GARY PELUCACCT ____________ _0.5_
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0.
O1)_JOSEPH PIERANGELT _ ____ ___ _ 0.5
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0.
(i TIMOTHY O,BRIEN _____ ______ 0.5
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0.
(13) THOMAS P. SMITH, PSY. D. ____ _0.5
SECRETARY 0 X X : 0. 0. 0.
(4 THOMAS P. COMERFORD ... 0.5
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0

BAA TEEAOIG7L 10/1215 Form 980 (2015)



Form 990 (2015) THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE

24-0829843

Page 8

tPart VIl | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cofinied)

(8) ©
(A A;erage I;()gc» notlchtm(slr}'llgrr‘e_mgn L one ) (E} (F)
Name and e par | offcerand 3 dreckneusted)| compobeetioniom | comsnoataniiom | amountel tr
vieek e 7|  the organizaiion related organizations compensation
Wistany 19 I A1 2| & |3 &]a| w-21009MsO) CA-211059-MISC) from the
hours™ o, & 2 (5:? 2 12HT arganizalion
rel,aolred 8 5l & 83128 2 and refated
orgl?niza g‘l:':,% § :é g § erganizalions
- tions = = | 2
G | BB 1) 3
line) s g
(5)_JOSEPH VAN JURA, ESQUIRE | 0.5
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0.
(16) CARL J. WITKOWSKL . _ | 0.5
PRESIDENT 0 X X 0. 0 0.
07)_MARIE SANTILLL ______ _ | 0.5
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0.
(8 CYNTHIA A, XEVICH _ | _0.5_
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0.
(9 ALEX J. HAZZOURI _ _______ | _24
CEQ 0 X 160,486, 0. 9,032,
(0 DEBORAH L. ZIELINSKI _ ___ | _40_
VICE PRES / CHIEF HR QFFICER g X 88,591, 0. 0.
@y ] S
@ ] R
@ e
ey ]
@)
ThSubdotal .. ... b 249,077, 0. 9,032.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A, ....................... > 0. g. C.
dTotal (add lines Thand 1€). ..........ooiiiiiii i e > 249,071, 0. 9,032.

2 Total number of individuals (inciuding but rot timiled to those listed above) who received more than $100,060 of reportable compensation

from the organizalion ™ 1

3 Did the organization list any former officer, direclor, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee

on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reporlable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f 'Yes' complete Schedule J for

SUCH IAIVITUA] . i e e e e e e e e e

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contraclors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's 1ax year.
A) ... (B) ) c)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
TECH 42, LILC 298 SMITH STREET DUNMORE, PA 18512 COMP,. SOFTWARE/HDWR 139,311.
JK'S CARPENTRY & HANDYWORK 1349 SCOTT STREET WILKES~BARRE, PA 18745 [CONTRACTOR 116, 960.

2 Tota! number of independent coniractors (including but not limited ta those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensalion from the organization ™ 2

BAA TEEAGIOBL G/12115

“Form 990 (2015



Form 890 (2015) THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE 24-0829843 Page 9
Pant.VIlI| Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule Q contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIll ... ... i D
A (B) (] D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business exchuded from tax
function revenue under sections

512.514

Contributions, Gifts, Grants
and: Other Similar Amounts

1a Federaled campaigns. 1la

revente

b Membership dues............. Th

¢ Fundraising events............ tc

d Related organizations......... 1d

e Government grants (contributions). . . . e

f ANl ather contyibutions, ?ifts, grants, and
similar ameunis nat included ahove. . . 1f

g Noncash contributions inctuded in finas 1a-1f: §

h Total. Add lines 1a-1f.......... ...l »

Program Service Revenue

Business Code

611710

2,185,496,

2,185,496,

611710

1,132,989,

1,132,989,

611710

774,214,

774,214,

611710

770,729,

770,729,

_________________ 611710

528,083,

528,083,

f All other program service revenue. .. WKS

1,327,761,

327,761

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f. ... >

6,719,272,

Other Revenue

10a Gross sales of inventory, fess returns

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similar amounis)......... .o iii i iann.

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds. *
5 Rovalies. .. ..o e

¥

26,671,

26,671.

{1} Real

6a Gross rents 46,100.

b Less: rental expenses 11,225,

¢ Reatal income or (loss). .. 34,875,

d Met rental income or (Joss)......c.ocv. .

(i) Securilies (ii) Other

7 a Gross amount from sales of

assets other than inventory

b 1ess: cost or other basis
and sales expenses

¢ Gainor (loss)........

dNetgain or (Joss). . e ie e

8 a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including.. $
of contributions reported on Jline 1g).

SeePart IV, line 18................. a

b Less: direct expenses,.............. b

¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events......... >

9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19

b Less: direct expenses............... b

-

¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities........... >

and allowances...............oovins a
b Less: cost of goods sold

¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory..........

Miscellaneous Revenug Business Code

11a MANAGEMENT SERVICES

611710

55,745,

55,745,

611710

26,760,

26,760,

e Totall Add lines 1Ta-13d . ... i >

12 Total revenue. See instructions. ..................... »

82,505,

6,880,294,

6,801,777.] 0.

61,546.

BAA

TEEAGIOOL 1011215

Form 990 (2015)



Form 990_(2015) THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE 24-0829843 Page 10
[Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501({c){4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complefe column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or nole to any ing inthis Part X . ... ..o e oo [}
A) (B) @ (D)
Do not include amounts reportad on lines Total ﬁ(BXPP—ﬂSGS Program service Management and Fundraising

6b, 7h, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vil

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic
organizations and domestic governments,
SeePart IV, line21............ oot

» Granls and other assistance o domestic
individuals. See Part 1V, fine 22............

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and for-
eign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 1&

4 Benefits paid to or for members............

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees............... 160,486, 160, 486, 0. 0.

¢ Compensation nol included above, to
dlsciuahﬁed persons (as defined under

expenses general expenses expenses

section 4958(N(1) and persons described
in section 4958(C)}3)E). ..o 0. 0. a. 0.
7 Other salaries andwages.................. 3,884,583, 3,830,859, 53,724.

g Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include seclion 401 (k) and 403{b)
employer contributions). ...................

9 Other employee benefits. .................. 756,188, 743,871, 12,317,

10 Payrolllaxes... ... 367,869, 363,712, 4,157,
11 Fees for services {non-employees):

dlobbying........o.i i
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. ..
f Investment management fees..............

g Other. (If line 11? amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amoundt, list line 11g expenses on Schedule Q) . . ..

12 Advertising and promotion................. 1,576. 1,576,

13 Office expenses.........o.veiverniinaeanns 93,486, 93, 486,

14 Information technology. ....................

15 Rovalties. ... .. oo

16 OCCUDANCY. ...t ir it iriiiciiaansas 157,320, 145,044, 12,276.
17 Travel ..o 178,121. 178,121.

18 Payments of travel or entertainment
exgenses for any federal, stale, or local
public officials. .. .............. oo

19 Conferences, conventions, and meelings. ... 54,857. 54,857,

20 Inferest...... ... . i,

21 Paymentis to affiliates................... ...

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . .. 163,101. 163,101,

23 INSUTANCR. .ot ie e eeiienrecaeeens 60,066 44,938
24 Other expenses, ltemize expenses not e
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e. If line 24¢ amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column A? amount, list line 24e
e

expenses on Scheaule O)......... ... L
a PROFESSIONAL SERVICES _ _ _ _ 289,106, 247,176. 41,930.
b TELEPHONE _ 129,639. 129,639.
¢ POSTAGE AND SHIPPING 95,107. 95,107,
d EQUIPMENT REPAIR & SERVICES 83,690. 83,690.
e All Olher expenses. . ....ovviivrnrrrrinens 100, 065. 83,808. 16,257,
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . . . 6,575, 260. 6,226,560, 348,700, 0.

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation,
Check here » [ ] if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC958-720) ... ..ol

BAA TEEADIIOL 11/1915 Form 980 (2015}




Form 990 (2015) THE ADVOCACY ALLTANCE 24-0829843 Pags 11
[Part Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any line inthis Part X. ... o o i e I:]

(A) (B
Beginning of year End oRyear
Cash — non-interesi-bearing. . ... ... 793, 150. 1,520,874.
Savings and temporary cashinvesiments ............oo o oo 22,980.
Pledges and grants receivable, nel ... ... oo
Accounts receivable, net. ... 1,462,989,

LiwihNn—=

1,015,358,

o W=

Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key emp[o‘;_(ees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part il of Schedule L. ... o i e e

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(¢)(9) voluntary employees’
beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L ... ..

7 Notes and loans receivable, net ... . i i e
8 Inventories for Sale OF U8B . ..ottt ety e et e
9
0

[+2]

167,494.

Assetls

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges. . .. ....oooinin i 26,395.1 9 30,715.

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.
Complete Part Vi of Schedule D................... 10a 4,407,582,

b Less: accumulated depreciation ................... 10b 2,173,811, 2,350,314.] 10c 2,233,771,
11 Investments — publicly traded securities.................o "
12 [nvestments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11........ .. oot 12
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11. ... ...oooin, 13
14 Intangible assels ... o e e e 14
158 Other assets. See Part IV, ine 11 ... o i 1,191,436.|15 1,099,787,
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34)....................... 5,847,264.|16 6,067,999,
17 Accountis payable and accrued eXpenses. ... it i i e 288,200.|17 204,807,
18 Grants payable ... ..o e e 18
19 Defermed TeVenUE . . .o i e s 675.[19 675.
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilities.. ... i i
21 Escrow or custodial account liability, Complete Part IV of Schedule Dv..........

22 Loans and other pagab[es to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
key employees, highest compensated employees, and disgualified persons.
Complete Part ll of Schedule L ... ... i i

23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties. ...............
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties. ........... ... ...

25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables 1o related third parties,
and other liabilities nol included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D. 405,734,125 399, 456.

26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25. . .. .. o i i i 694,609 26 604,938

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » and complete
lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

27 Unrestricted net assets. . ... i e 5,152,655, 27 5,463,061,
28 Temporarily restricted netassels ... . o
29 Permanently restricted netassels............o i
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » D
and complete lines 30 through 34,
30 Capital stock or frust principal, or current funds. . ........ oo
31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund. .................
32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds............
33 Total nel assets or fund balances. ... i e i e e 5,152,655.|33 5,463,061.
34 Total liabilities and net assetsffund balances ........... ... il 5,847,264, 34 6,067,999,
Form 990 (2015)

Liabilities

Net Assets or Fund Balances

2
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Form 980 (2015) THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE 24-0829843 Page 12
art:XL: | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornoteto any lineinthisPart XL ... o i ]1
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VII, column (A), line 12} . ... ..o i 1 6,880,294,
2 Tofal expenses {must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25} ... ... ..o 2 6,575,260.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fram line 1., ... o i i e 3 305,034.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))................. 4 5,152,655,
5 Net unrealized gains (fosses) oninvestments. . ... e B -14,159,
6 Donaled services and use of facilifies. .. ... e e 6
7 Ve mIEN B DSOS . L o\ttt e 7
8 Prior period adjustmentS. .o .o e e e 8 19,531.
9 Ofher changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) ... i 9 0.
10 Nel assets or fund balances at erwd of year, Combine lines 3 through 9 {must equal Part X, line 33,
(oo [0 T T (=3 ) TR S O 10 5,463, 061.

Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schadule O contains a response arnote to any line inthisPart XIL ... o i i

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: DCash Accrual DOIher

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,' explain
in Schedule O.

2 a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?....................

if 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial stateiments for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
sﬁarate hasis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separale basis DConsoIEdated basis DBoth consolidated and separale basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ....... ...

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separale
basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis DConsoIidated basis DBoih consolidated and separate basis

c If 'Yes' o line 2a or 2b, does the crganization have a commiltea that assumes responsibilily for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statemenis and selection of an independent accountant?.................ooil,

If the organization changed either its oversight process or seleclion process during the tax year, explain

in Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to underge an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Acl and OMB Circular A-1337. ot ot i e e e e e e e 3a| X
b If 'Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audils? if the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. .......... ..., 3bl X
BAA Form 990 (2015)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 220-E2Z)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support OME No. 15450047

Complete if the organization is a section 507(c)X

» Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is

4947(aX1) nonexempt charitable trust,
» Attach to Form 980 or Form 990-EZ.

at www.irs.goviform930.

3? organization or a section 201 5

MName of the organization

THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE

Employer identilication number

24-0829843

[Partl-

. |Reason for Public Charity Status {All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The or_ggnization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 ] A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b}(1XAXi).

2 | A school described in section 170(b)}1XAXi). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or $90-EZ).)

3 | A hospital or a cocperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1 }AXiii).
4

name, city, and state:

ww No o
Ed|

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b}{1XAXiii). Enter the hospital's

|:| An organization cperated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unil described in section
LI 170(b)1XAXIV). (Complele Part I1.)

A federal, slate, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)}1XAXv).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b}1XAXvi). (Complete Part H.)

A community trust described in section 170{(bXTXAXvi). {Complete Part 11.)
D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts

from activities related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975, See section 509(a)2). (Complete Part 1l1.)

10 An organization organized and operaled exclusively to test for public safely. See seclion 509(aX4).
ek An organization organized and operaled exclusiveii/.for the benefit of, lo perform the functions of, or to carry out the ﬁurposes of ane
ar more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)X1) or section 50%a)2). See section 509(a)3). Check the box in

lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11q.

a D Type | A supporting organization cperated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supporled
organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supperting organization. You must
complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b D Type [l A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with ils supporied organization(s), by having control or
management of the supperiing organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s). You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

[ D Type I functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supperted
organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type Il non-functionally integrated, A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported arganization(s) that is not
functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an altentiveness requirement (see

instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type 1, Type Ui, Type lll functionally

integrated, or Type HI non-funclionally integrated supporting organizalion.
{ Emnter the number of supported organizations

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

@ Nac:?gaggzsa‘ﬁ]og.oded G EIN Giie'sl'ggge %1 g{!}gl?:éia%i%n qrgaﬁ‘i?alt?eﬁ%gted s(t‘gpﬁrnt-l?:g&te ?ésrﬂf!z&é?g) suggg,?g:: ?;31332:;3)
above (see inslructions)) in Yg&ru%;ﬁ{gmg
Yes | No
A
(B)
©)
(D)
(E)
Total

BAA For Paperwork Reduclion Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or $90-EZ.

TEEAQ40IL 1011215
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015 THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE 24-0829843 Page 2

Part Il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and T70(b)1)(AXvi)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Parl . If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part HL.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
Beginning in) ~ (a) 2011 (b) 2012 (c)2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 {f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membershiip fees received. (Do not

include any 'unusual grants.} . ... ... 2,382, 41,016. 76,145, 371. 16,971, 136,885,

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
cither Eaid to or expended
onits behalf ................. 0.

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
govermimental unit to the
arganization without charge. .. 0.

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3. .. 136, 885.
5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f).. 0.
6 Public support. Subtract line 5
fromlined................... 136,885,
Section B, Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) * (a) 2011 {h) 2012 (c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e} 2115 () Total
7 Amounts fromlined.......... 2,382, 41, 016. 76,145, 37%1. 16,971, 136, 885,

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securilies loans, rents,
royalties and income from

similar sources. .............. 7,843. 283. 13,396, 26,337, 26,671, 74,530,

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carriedon.................... 0.

10 Other income. De not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capilal assets (Explain in

Part VI.) 0.
11 Total su

through _ 211,415,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 0.
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a seclion 501(cH3)

organizafion, check this box and stop Rere. ... o . e e e > D
Section C. Computation of Public Suppott Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 1}, columa () . ... 14 64.75%
15 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part i, line 14, ... . 18 0.00%
162 33-1/3% suppori test — 2015. If the grganization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .......... .o o >

b 33-1/3% support test — 2014, [f the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here, The organization gualifies as a publicly supported organizalion ...t i i e e > D
17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2015, If the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%

or more, and if the organizalion meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how

the organization meels the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ......... > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the ‘facs-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization gualifies as a publicly supported organization............. >
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions. .. ™
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 930 or 930-£2) 2016 THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE 24-0829843 Page 3

Partlil. |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)}(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to quatify under Part IL. If the organization fails
to qualify under ihe tests listed below, please complete Part 1.}

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year heginniag in) » (a) 2011 (h) 2012 (c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 (f) Total
1 Gifis, grants, contributions
and membership fees
received. (Do not ingiude
any 'unusual grants.).........
2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose . .........

3 Gross receipts from activities
ihat are not an unrelated trade
or business under seclion 513.

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid 1o or expended on
ishbehalf........... ...,

5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by 2
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . .

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. ..

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons..........

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persans that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear..................

cAddlines7aand 7b..........

8 Public support. (Subtract line
Jcfromline6)...............

Section B. Total Suppotrt
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2011 (b 2012 (c)2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 {f) Total
9 Amounts romline6..........

10 a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and inceme from
similar sources. ...l

b Unrelated business laxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975..

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b........

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not inctuded in fine 10,
whether or not the business is
regularly cardedon. . .............

12 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
PartWEY ..o e

13 Total support, (Add lines 9,
10, 11, and 12).............

14 First five years. [f the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c){3)

organization, check this box and slOP Rere. .. ... . . e > H
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 8, cotumn (f) divided by line 13, column @} ..., 15 %
16 Public suppor! percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part Il line 18...... ... o oo 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2015 (line 10c, colurnn {f} divided by line 13, column ().t 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part Bl line 17, oo 18 %
19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2015, if the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33.1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization........... >
b 33-1/3% support lests — 2014, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not mare than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.... ™
20 Private foundation, If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions . ........... » H

BAA TEEAC403L 1011215 Schedule A (Form 990 or $90-E2) 2015



Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-E2) 2015  THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE 24-0829843 Page 4
Part IV | Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in fine 11 on Part I. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections
A and B. If you checked 11b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part 1, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Seclions A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supporied organizations listed by name in the organization's governing documents?
if 'No," describe in Part VI how the supporied organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose, describe
the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explaint . ... ... . . e e

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS delermination of status under section
509(=)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organizalion was
described in section B0 a1 OF (2. . @ ettt e e e e e e

3 a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(@), (5}, or (€)? If 'Yes,’ answer (b)
AN (0 BOIOW . e e

h Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
salisfied the public support lests under section 509(a)(2)? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI when and how the crganization
made the delerminalion. . .. ... .. e e e e

¢ Did the organization ensure that all sup’_;’)ort {o such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2}(B)
purposes? If 'Yes,’ explain in Part VI what controls the arganization put in place to ensure such use...................

4.a Was any supported organization not organized in the Uniled States (‘foreign supporled organization’y? If 'Yes' and
if you checked Ha or 110 in Part I, answer (DY and (c) below ... ... o i e

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supporied
organization? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI how the organization had such confrol and discretion despite being controlled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. ... .. i i i e e e

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501{c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If ‘Yes,' explain in Part Vi what controls the organizalion used fo ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(E)(B) purposes...............

5 a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If 'Yes,' answer (b}
and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide delail in Part Vi, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the supported
organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action; (i} the authority under the
organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by
amendment {0 the organizing doCUIMENL). . . . . . e e e s et e e e e

b Typel or.TyPe 1l only. Was any added or substituled supported organization part of a class already designated in the
organization's Organizing JoCUMIEN 2. . L. L. . e

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the erganization's conlrol?............... ...,

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or lthe provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than () its supported organizations, (it) individuals lhat are part of the charitable class benefiled by one
or more of its supported organizations, or (i) other supperting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of
the filing organization’s supported organizalions? If 'Yes,' provide defail in Part V.. ... .....oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie s

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment te a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contribulor, or a 35% conirolled entity with
regard 1o a substantial contributor? If 'Yes,' complete Part | of Schedule I (Form 990 or 990-EZ}............ ...,

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77 If 'Yes,’
complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 0r 890-EZ). . ...« o i i e it i e e

9 a Was the crganization controlled directly or indirectly at any lime during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)}(1) or (2))7
If 'Yes, " provide detail in Part V. . . e i e e e

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a conlrolling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an interest? If 'Yes,'provide defail in Part VI. . ... ... i e

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in fine 9a} have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If 'Yes, ' provide detail in Part VIl ....................

10 a Was the organization subject lo the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 4943(f) (regarding
certain ?égeb H!supporlmg organizations, and all Type [l non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)? I/f 'Yes,’
answer BIOW. .« oot e e e e e e e e e e

b Did the organizaticn, have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to defermine
whether the organization had excess business holdings.). .. ... . .. i i i i i i e e 10b

BAA TEEAMO0AL 1011215 Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-E2) 2015




Schedule A (Form 980 ¢r 990-£2) 2015  THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE 24-0829843 Page 5
{Part IV [ Suppotting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No )

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who direcily or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persens described in (b} and (¢) below, the

governing body of a supported organization?. .. ... . e 1ta
b A family member of a person described in (@) @bOVe . .. ... e e 11h
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If 'Yes'to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI........ Tc

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one ar more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint
or elect at least a majorily of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the tax year? If 'No,” describe in
Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization’s aclivities,
If the organization had more than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint andfor remove
directors or irustess were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any,
applied to such powers during the Lax Year. . ... ..o i it e e

2 Did the organization operate for ihe benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If 'Yes, explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or conirolied the
SUPDOIHG OrGar Zal Or. . ittt ettt ettt i e s e e et ata et

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directers or trustees during the tax year also a majerity of the directors or trustees
of each of the organizalion's supported organization(s)? If ‘No," describe in Part VI how control or management of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organization(s). .. ..

Section D. All Type lll Suppotting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide fo each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifih meonth of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i} 2 copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of nolification, and (fii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?.........

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or 8[) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? ff ‘No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s)............

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's income or assets at
2ll times during the tax year? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role the organization's supported organizations played

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next o the method that the organization used lo satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions}):
a D The organization salisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

C D The organization supporied a governmental entity. Describa in Part VI how you supported a government enfily (see instructions).

2 Agtivilies Test, Answer (a) and (b} below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further lhe exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) te which the ¢rganization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part Vi identify those supported
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive fo those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted
substantially all 0f It @CHVIHIES . ... oot e et

b Did the activities described in (&) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more of
the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? if *Yes,  explain in Part VI the reasons for
the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities but for the
organization’s INVOIVEIMENE . . . .. ... . e

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b} below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly ap oint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of
each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI ...... ... e

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the palicies, programs, and activities of each of its
supported organizations? Jf 'Yes,' describe in Part Vi the role played by the organization in thisregard, .. ..............

BAA TEEAQG405L 10112115 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015




Schedule A (Form 990 cr 990-£2) 2015  THE ADVOCACY ALLTIANCE 24-0829843 Page 6
[PartV. | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integrai Part Test as a qualifying trust on November 28, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type Il non-functionally integraled supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net income (A) Prior Year ® (Sgggg?}a}‘;ea‘
1 Netshortderm capital gain..........o i i 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions . ... i it i e 2
3 Other gross income {see iNstructions). ... .. ... it i 3
4 Addlines 1 Hhrough 3. oo e s 4
5 Depreciation and depletion. ... e 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for
preduction of income (seeinstructions) .......... .o 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) . ... 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 fromiine 4)................... ..., 8
Section B — Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year

(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempl-use assets (see instructions for short
tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities .. ... o i e
b Average monthly cash balances. ... .. ..ot i i i s
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assels.............. ..ol
d Total (add lines Ta, 1h, and TC) ...t i i e

e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebledness applicable to non-exempt-use assets............... ... 2
3 Subtractline 2fromline Td ... .o i s 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

See INSHUCHONS ). ... i e e e 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 fromline 3)................... 5
6 Multiply ine B by (035 ... e e e 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distribufions ... 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (addline 7toline B).......... ... g

Section C — Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column Ay ............. 1
2 Enter85% of ne 1. .. i i i e e 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A). .......... 3
4 Entergreaterofline 2orline 3. .. ... i 4
5 Income fax iImposed i prior YEar. ... .. o i e 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency

temporary reduction (see instructions) ... 6
7 D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type IH supporting organization

(see instructions).
BAA Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2015
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fPart)

[ Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D — Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid io supported organizations fo accomplish exempt purposes...........ocii e

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,
inexcess of income from aclivily . ... o o e e e

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations. ......................

Amounts paid 10 acqUIre EXemMPE-USE B5881S. . ... i i e

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required). .. ..o i i e

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instruchions. . ... i

Tolal annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. . ... oot i e i e e

O |G| &

Distributions fo attentive supperied organizations to which the organization is responsive {provide details
N Part V1. See instructions. ..o oo e e e e

(iii}
Distributable
Amount for 2015

9 Distributable amount for 2015 from Section G, Ne B. . ... o i e i a i e
10 Line 8 amount divided by Lite 9 ammoUnt. . ... oot e e e
. T . . . 0] D
Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions) . Excess Underdistributions

Distributions Pre-2015
1 Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6............. - - -
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2015 {reasonable
cause required — see instructions)y. ........... o oo

3

Excess distribulions carryover, if

d From 2013,

eFrom2014.............oci i

fTotal of lines 3athroughe. .. ... oo oo,

g Applied lo underdistributions of prioryears.............o00ees

h Applied to 2015 distributable amount . ...

i Carryover from 2010 not applied (see instructions)...............

| Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and Sifrom 3f................

4

Distributions for 2015 from Section D,
line 7:

a Applied to underdistributions of prioryears. .........ooooion

b Applied to 2015 distributable amount .. ... e

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines daand4b from 4. ....................

5

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2015, if any.
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount greater than
Zaro, 566 NStrUCHONS) . .. ..ot i i i i e i e

Remaining underdistributions for 2015, Subtract lines 3h and 4b
from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see instructions)........

Excess distributions carryover to 2016, Add lines 3jand 4dc......

Breakdown of line 7

b

[ Exéeés from 201.“3 ......... . '

dExcessfrom2014...................

eExcessfromZ201a...................

BAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2015 THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE 24~-0829843 Page 8

Part VI | Su[.)plem_ental information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17k;Part 1], line 12; Part IV,
Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, db, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9h, 9¢, 11a, 11h, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV Section C, line 1;

Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b, 3a and 3b; PartV, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1¢; PartV,

Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part ¥, Section £, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.

{See instructions.)

BAA TEEAGIOEL L0215 Schedule A (Form 990 or $90-E2) 2015



OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, 201 5
Part IV, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
» Attach to Form 3930,

7
Depariment of the Treasu . b . . . g
Inioal Rovere Sermee ¥ * Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form890. Inspectio %
Name of the organization Employer {dentification number

THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE 24-0829843

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number atendofyear.................
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) ... .. ..
3 Aggregate value of grants from {duringyear) . .........
4
5

Aggregate value atend of year..............

Did the organization inform ali donors and donor advisors in writing that ihe assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's properly, subject to the organization's exclusive legal confrol?............ooiii |:|Yes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and niot for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit?. ... . o e e DYes D No

.| Conservation Easements,
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check al! that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habilat HPresewaiion of a certified historic structure
Preservalion of open space

2 Complete fines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation conteibution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Tolal number of conservation easements. . ... .. i i i e i e i cann e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ... i 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a cerlified historic structure included in @)............. 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in {€) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register . ... v i e e s i naeines 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »

4 Number of states where properly subject 1o conservation easement is located *»
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding lhe periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of viclations,

and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?.........vi o []yes [ Jvo
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to menitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enfercing conservation easements during the year
>

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of viclations, and enforcing conservation gasements during the year
»$

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(@XBXH

and seCtion 170()EAIBYINL -+ - v v« vvmerntmnen e ee e e [Jyes [ Jwo

9 In Part XIll, describe how the organizalion reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 8,

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XIll, the text of the footnole to ils financial stalements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), lo report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other simitar assels held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 1.......ooove i »5
(i) Assets included in Farm 990, Part X ... oot s »3

2 if the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amaounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIIT, line 1. ... i s >4
h Assets included in Form GO0, Part X, ... i e i et r s e e s -3
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, TEEA3301L  06/03/15 Schedule D (Form 990) 2015




Schedule B (Form 590) 2015 THE ADVQCACY ALLIANCE 24-0829843 Page 2
artHll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its callection
items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research Other

c Preservation for future generations

4 l;rovi(;(e a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpese in
art

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other simitar assets
to be sold o raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?.................... D Yes D No

| Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered Yes' on Form 990, Part [V,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1als the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
0N FOIM 090, Part X2, o e e et [[]ves [ JNo

b If 'Yes," explain the arrangement in Part X[l and complete the following table:

Amount
€ Beginning Dalance. . ..o . e e ic
d Additions during the ¥ean . ..o i ey e e id
e Distributions duning the Year . .. .. . o e e e s e
FERding balance. ... i e e e 1f
2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? . . . . D Yes No
b If "Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XHI. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIIl. .. ... ... ... ...

iPart V- { Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year () Prior year {c) Two years hack {d) Three years back (e) Four years bhack

1 a Beginning of year balance......

b Contributions. .................

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses...........coooonnt

d Grants or scholarships.........

e Other expendilures for facilities
and programs. ..o s e e e

{ Administrative expenses.......

gEnd of year balance...........

2 Provide the estimaled percentage of the current year end halance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment * %
b Permanent endowment > %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment »

The parcentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

e

3 a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No
() unrelated OrganizZations ... ... i et 3ali)
(i) related organizalions. .. .. oo e e 3a(i)

b If "Yes' on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?.................. ot 3b

4 Describe in Part Xl {he intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

.| Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of properly (a) Cost or other basis (b%Cqst or olher (c) Accumnulated (d) Book value
{investment) asis (other) epreciation

Tabtand ....ooooiiiin 84,133, 84,133.

bBuldings..........ocoviicn 606, 203. 256,181. 350,022,

¢ Leasehold improvements.........oovvevunn.s 2,197,455, 616,013, 1,581,442,

dEquipment..........oooo 1,519,791, 1,301,617, 218,174.
eOther... ...

Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10¢.) .................... > 2,233,771,

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
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/I1-} Investments — Other Securities. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12,

(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Bock value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives. . .............. ... oo i
(2) Closely-held equily interests
(3) Other

Total. (Column (b) mwst equal Form 890, Part X, column (B) line 12,). . .

Part:VIil Investments — Program Related. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{(a) Description of investment (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
()
2)
3
4
(5)
®
)]
®)
)
(10
Total. (Column (B) must equal Form 890, Part X, column (B} fine 13). .
Part:1X | Other Assets. - .
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15,
(a) Description (b) Book value
(1) DUE FROM FRIENDSHIP HOUSE 73,627,
(2) INVESTMENTS - DEFERRED COMPENSATION 204,870,
(3) MUTUAL FUND/GOVERNMENT SECURITIES 768, 021.
(4) OTHER ASSETS 51, 923.
(5) ROUNDING 1.
(6) SECURITY DEPOSIT 1,245,
&)
&
)]
(06
Tolal. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, columin (BY fine 15, ) .. i i i i it ranaas > 1,099,787.
Part Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 1ie orl f See

90

(a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(2 ACCRUED COMPENSATED ABSENCES 173,106.
(3} ACCRUED WAGES AMD PAYROLL TAXES 21,380,
(4y DEFERRED CCMPENSATION 204,970,
&
{©)
@)
8
©
{10
{n
Total. (Column (k) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 25.). . . . .. > 399, 456.

2. Liahitity for uncertain tax positions. tn Parl XHli, provide the text of the foeinote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's liability for unceetain
tax positions urder FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XU . ..o oottt et i []

BAA TEEAII03L 0803115 Schedule D (Form 9390) 2015
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it Xl | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements. . ..... ... oo 6,866,135,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIii, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments...........coviiiiiiiiiiiriennn. 2a -14,159.

b Donated services and use of facilities. ............. .. o 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year granfs, . ... oo e 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XHLY . ... o e 2d

e Add lines Za through 2d. . ... o e e e e -14,159,
3 Subtractline 2e from N L .. oo e 6,880,294,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl ine 7 ............. 4a

b Other (Describein Part XLy ..o i e 4b

CAdd lines da and Qb . ..o e e e e e e 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part L, line 12.) .. .. oo iiininnnns 5 6,880,294,

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial stalements. .......... o i i 6,575,260,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part |1X, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities. . ... oo i 2a

b Prior year adjustments. .. ... e e 2b

o0 1T g [t S DD 2c¢

d Other (Describe in Part XILY. ..........ooooeen... SRR 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d. .. ..o e e e e e e e
3 Sublract ine 2e from HNe L ... e e, 6,575,260,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part tX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Invesiment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7h............. 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XHL) . ..o e e 4b

CAddlines da and b .. ..o e e e e e e e
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Fart [ line 18.) ............. ..o 6,575,260,

[Part Xill] Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part li, lines 3, B, and 9; Part |}, lines 1a and 4; Part |V, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2015

TEEA3304L  08/03/15



SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1545.0047

{Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

Department of the Treasu e . . .
Intbrnal Revenue Service * |nformation about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form930.

¥ Complete if the organization answered Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

- Attach to Form 980,

2015

Name of the organization

Emiployer identification number

THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE 24-0829843

Questions Regarding Compensation

Ta \C}ﬂecsk the approF!iate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person kisted on Form 990, Part
, Section A, tine 1a, Complete Part Hl to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
D First-class or charter travel DHousEng allowance or residence for personal use
D Travel for companions DPayments for business use of personal residence
D Tax indemnification and gross-up payments DHeaIth or sccial club dues or initiation fees
D Discretionary spending account DPersonal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b [f any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If 'No,' complete Part lil to explain.................

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior 1o reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,

Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing crganization used fo establish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part 1[i.

|:| Compensation commitiee |:| Written employment contract
|:| Independent compensation consultant DCompensaiion survey or study
|:| Form 990 of other organizations I:I Approval by the board or compensation commitiee

During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Parl VH, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-conlrol payment?. . ... . o i e e e e
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?............... .. ...
It "Yes' to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts far each item in Part ill,

Only section 501(cX3}), 501(cX4), and 501(c)29) organizations must complete lines 5-9,

5 For Fersons listed on Form 990, Part Vil, Seclion A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
i

6

8

9

contingent on the revenues of;
T I Lo = g .= 1 0 I U
b ANY related orgamizalion Ty . . ... i e e e et
If "Yes' to line Ba or 5b, describe in Part (.
For persons listed on Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the nat earnings of:
A TNE OTQaANMIZA 0N T . ot ittt e e

If "Yes' on line Ba or 6b, describe in Pait NI,

Fer persons listed on Form 930, Part VI, Section A, fine 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described on lines 5 and 67 If 'Yes, ' describe in Part b . ... i i i e

Were any amounts reported on Form 930, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)7?
If Yes, describe i Part Il ... i i i it it r e e e e

If *Yes' to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53.4958-6(c)?

Yes | No

da

4h

4¢

ol Eadiied

5a

5b

6a

7 X
8 X
9

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990,

TEEA4IOIL 10/2615

Schedute J (Form 990) 2015
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 890-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 5
Form 980 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
» Attach to Form 990 or 890-EZ.

Department of the Treasury * information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is

Internal Revenue Service at www.lrs.gov/form930.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE ADVOCACY ALLTANCE 24-0829843

FORM 990, PART lll, LINE 1 - ORGANIZATION MISSION

PROMOTES MENTAL WELL BEING, SUPPORTS RECOVERY IN ADULTS WHO HAVE MENTAL ILLNESS,
RESILIENCY IN CHILDREN AND ADOLESCENTS WHC HAVE EMOTIONAL DISORDERS AND EVERYDAY
LIVES FOR PERSONS WHO HAVE DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES AND PROVIDE TO THEM ADVOCACY
AND CULTURALLY COMPETENT SERVICES.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - FORM 930 REVIEW PROCESS

THE ORGANIZATION HAS THE FORM 990 PREPARED BY IT'S INDEPENDENT CPA FIRM, WHC ALSO
PREPARES IT'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, THE 9350 AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE THEN
REVIEWED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT A MEETING ATTENDED BY THE CPA FIRM, THE BOARD
THE RECOMMENDS IF THE 980 SHOULD BE ACCEPTED AND FILED.

FORM 990, PART Vi, LINE 12C - EXPLANATION OF MONITORING AND ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS

ON AN ANNUAL BASIS, QFFICERS, DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES AND KEY EMPLOYEES ARE REQUIRED
TO SUBMIT TC THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ANY POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST. ANY
CONFLICTS OF INTEREST THAT ARE IDENTIFIED ARE DOCUMENTED AND APPROPRIATE PROCEDURES
AND FOLLOW UPS ARE CONDUCTED,

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 - OTHER ORGANIZATION DOCUMENTS PUBLICLY AVAILABLE

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, POLICIES, FORM 990 AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AVAILABLE, UPON
REQUEST, TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC AT THE ORGANIZATION'S OFFICE DURING NORMAL BUSINESS

HOURS.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-£2Z, TEFA4901L 1012115 Schedule O (Form 920 or 990-EZ) {2015)



99 0 | OMB No. 1545-0047
Form

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2015
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) _
> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service > Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. 1S
A For the 2015 calendar year, or tax year beginning 7/01 , 2015, and ending 6/30 , 2016
B Check if applicable: C D Employer identification number
|_|Address change |FRIENDSHIP HOUSE 24-0795422
Name change 1509 MAPLE STREET E Telephone number
:,nmal retum SCRANTON, PA 18505 (570) 342-8305
a Final return/terminated
| |Amended return G Gross receipts 5 9,089,226,
__J Appiication pending] F Name and address of principal officer: H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates?H Yes |_)__(jj No
SAME AS C ABOVE M R E) St el ongy LI Yes Lo
| Taxeemptstats  [XI5010)3) [ [501(0) ( )4 (nsertno) | [4947@)yor | [527 '
J Website: » WWW.FRIENDSHIPHOUSEPA.ORG H(c) Group exemption number W
K Form of organization: [)Sl Corporation L ‘ Trust LJ Association L l Other™ | L Year of formation: 1873 I M State of legal domicile: PA
rt Summary
iefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: FRIENDSHIP HOUSE IS DEDICATED TO
® FAMILIES AND THEIR CHILDREN WITH AUTISM, WITH EMOTIONAL AND/OR BEHAVIORAL _
= DIFFICULTIES, AND CHILDREN TRAUMATIZED BY LOSS, ABUSE_OR NEGLECT BY PROVIDING _ ___
£ INDIVIDUALIZED SERVICES WHICH MAXIMIZE THE CHILDREN'S PHYSICAL, EMOTIONAL,  ___ _ _
% 2 Check this box » if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
G| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ine 18)......coovveeeeesei, 3 16
°g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line ) 4 16
21 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2015 (Part V, ine 28). .. ....oovvervrvnnnnnnn 5 248
_;>:_ 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSAIY). ...\t e v e ettt e 6 0
<| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line 12, 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, INe 34 ... ..\ oo 7b 0.
‘ Prior Year Current Year
o 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIL, line Th) .. ..o e 31,500, 22,197,
21 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIL IN@ 20). ..o vvovie e 8,229,194, 8,847,692,
% 10 Investment income (Part VIiI, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d). .. ....ooovieen . 12,352, 40,547,
& | 11 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢c, 10¢c, and 11€)................ 149,407. 153,961,
12 Total revenue ~ add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)..... 8,422,453, 9,064, 397.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)% .. ...coovereennnnn. 1,420. . 1,535,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), ine 4) . ...o.ovveeivnnnnn,
w 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)..... 5,573,664, 6,356,080.
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e). . ...,
2| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) > 6,801. + . =
e 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e). ......coovveens oo, 2,759,951, 2,657,544,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)............. 8,335,035, 9,015,159,
| 19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12.........ocoiveviiinn i, 87,418, 49,238,
§§ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
’gﬁ 20 Total assets (Part X, ine 16) .. ... .vviurr e e e 4,998,309. 5,105,702,
;-g 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26). ... ...ooviiiiet e e 1,457,176, 1,484,980.
22| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from liNe 20, ...\ ovvveeoronoe o 3,541,133. 3,620,722,

- | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and
complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based o all information of which preparer has any knowledge,
5 1

£ /.
NI Y Ty A2
Slgn Signature of officer Vj [ i N Date 4 4
Here } ALEX J. HAZZOURI PRESIDENT & CEQ
Type or print name and title,
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check L_l it |PTIN
Paid MICHAEL A. BARBETTI, CPA MICHAEL A, BARBETTI, CPA self-employed P01212102
Preparer Fim'sname  * MICHAEL A. BARBETTI CPA LILC
Use Only |fims adgress ™ 1421 EAST DRINKER STREET Firm's EIN > 27-2871459
DUNMORE, PA 18512 Phone no.  (570) 346-2057
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions). .. ...........o0o00vos ... [X] Yes [ [No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEAOT13L 10/12/15 Form 990 (2015)




Form 990 (2015) FRIENDSHIP HOUSE 24-0795422 Page 2
: 1l © | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part l. ... i e
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

SEE_SCHEDULE O

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior

FOMM 990 0F 990-EZ2. .0\ttt ettt s et et e e e e [] Yes No
If 'Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. ... D Yes No

If 'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501((:2(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses,

and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4 a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 2,306,719, including grants of $ } (Revenue $ 2,979,879.)
EARLY INTENSIVE BEHAVIORAL INTERVENTION / AUTISM SERVICES. APPROXIMATELY 259,719

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 2,184,175, including grants of § 1,535, ) (Revenue $ 2,158,408.)

4¢ (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1,703,151, including grants of § ) (Revenue $ 1,945,778.)

4 d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.) SEE SCHEDULE O
(Expenses 8 1,270,885, including grants of § ) (Revenue $ 1,763,627.)
4 e Total program service expenses » 7,464,930,

BAA TEEAD102L 10/12/15 Form 990 (2015)




Form 290 (2015)

FRIENDSHIP HOUSE

24-0795422

Page 3

10

L

12

15

16

17

18 .

19

PartIV. |Checklist of Required Schedules

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f 'Yes,' complete
Schedule A

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)?.....................

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates

for public office? If 'Yes," complete Schedule C, Part . ... .. .. i e e
Section 501(c)(3k‘organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election

in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part 1. ... . . . . . . . et inis
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Partlil. .. ...

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right

}g p;o/vide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D,
2= S

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the

environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, PartIl.........................

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f 'Yes,'

complete Schedule D, Part Il

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IV, . ... 0 o e e e
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,

permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V... ... ..o iiiiriininnins
If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, Vil, VIII, 1X,

or X as applicable.

a IlD)id l;hit o\r/?anization report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 10? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule
I T G

b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIl . ... ... i it
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VL. . ... ... o i
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported

in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X.. . ...

f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X ...

a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, and Xl . . ... i i e e e e e e

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' and
if the organization answered 'No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X!l and Xl is optional. .. ..............

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV. . ... . e et

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV. ... .. oo i e e et ieia e

Did the organization report on Part X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV. ... .. . o i
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,

column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions).............coiiiiiiiiinnnns,
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIil,

lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part Il . ...... ... i it e e e
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 'Yes,'

complete Schedule G, Part Ill

Yes| No

Ma|l X
11b X
11c X
11d| X
ile] X
11 X
12a] X
12b X
13 X
14a X
14b X
15 X
16 X
17 X
18 X
19 X

BAA

TEEAO103L.  10/12/15

Form 890 (2015)




Form 990 (2015) FRIENDSHIP HOUSE 24-0795422 Page 4
|Part IV. [Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f 'Yes', complete Schedule H................c.covviivnen. 20a X
b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?................ 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts land IL..................... 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts I and 1. .. .. ... ..o i e 22 X
23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complete
SCHEAUIB J. . e e e e e e 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. If 'INO, ‘GO 10 liN@ 258, . ..o e e e e e e e e e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?.................. 24h
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANy taX-@XemMPt DONAS T . o e e e 24¢
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?................. 24d
25a Section 501(c)3), 501(c)4), and 501(c}29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Partl..............ccoviviivunn. 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part . . ... o e et e e 25h X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to an%/ current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, h|ghest compensated employees, or disqualified persons?
If 'Yes', complete Schedule L, Part 1. . ... .. . i i e e et e e e 26 X

27

28

29
30

31
32

33

34

35

36
37

38

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part lll.. .. ... ... 0 i iieiiaaans

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV..................

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part IV.

¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV.

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M..............
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. ... .. ... i e
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part [ ......

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,' complete
Schedule N, Part Il

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part . ... ... . . . i i e

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part II, Ill, or IV,

AN Part V, e 1 e e e e e e
a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)2 . ..ot
b If "Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled

entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2................ccovv. .

Section 501(cX3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2.... .. ... . o i e s

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part ViI......................
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197

Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O.... ... .o i i e

28a X
28b X
28¢c X
29 X
30 X
31 X
32 X
33 X
34 X
35a X
35b

36 X
37 X
38| X

BAA
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Form 990 (2015) FRIENDSHIP HOUSE | ' 24-0795422 Page 5
Part V | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable.............. T1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable........... 1b

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WinNMiNgs t0 Prize WiNNErS T ittt et et e e

2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. . ...

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?.........

b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country: »
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. (FBAR)

6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? .. ... ... o i i

b If 'Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
N0t taX QedUCH DI T . oo i e e e e

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization receive a ;)ayment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for Qoods and
services Provided 10 The Pay oIy, ... . e

¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
o0 = 724 3

d If 'Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year...................coovtt [ 7dl

f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .............

g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
A8 TRGUITEA 2 L o ottt it e e e e e e e e e e e e e

h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
FOrm 008 2. ittt i e i e e e e e e e

b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?..... T
10 Section 501(cX7) organizations. Enter:

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12...................... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIil, line 12, for public use of club facilities.... | 10b
11 Section 501(c)12) organizations. Enter;
a Gross income from members or shareholders ... ..o it i Ta
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.) ... ... i i i e 11b
12 a Section 4947(a)1) non-exempt charitable trusts. is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417.............
b If "Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. ... ... | 12 b|

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in

which the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans......................... 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand. . ... it e 13c¢
14 a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? ................ccoieiin,
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No,' provide an explanation in Schedule Q............... 14b

BAA TEEAOT05L 10/12/15 Form 990 (2015)




Form 990 (2015) FRIENDSHIP HOUSE / 24-0795422 Page 6

| Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line iNthis Part V0. . ..ooo .t

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Ta Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year... ... 1a
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent..... 1b
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?.............covvevenn. 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents

since the prior Form 990 was filled?. ... .o ot e 4 | X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? ............. 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stoCKROIdErS 2 . .. .t it e s e e 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more

members of the GQOVeIMINGg Doy Z. .. . i e e 7a X

8 ?hid tfhelzl organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
e following:

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization's mailing address? If 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O...........cc0c'oeeeeninin... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affliates? . .. .. it e e 10a X

b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. SEF SCHEDULE O
12 a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? 1f 'No,' go to ine 13. ... .o,

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
FCo T To] 21 11T L3 12b

e
X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently menitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,' describe in
Schedule O how this was done. .. . SEE, SCHEDULE., Q... . o 12¢| X
X
X

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower Policy . .. ... ot e e e e
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. ..ottt e,

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official .. .oov v oo e e 15a X

b Other officers or key employees of the organization... SEE . SCHEDULE. .O.......coiiviiit e
If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). '
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

b If 'Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to sUCh arrangememtS 2. ... o vt it e e e e
Section C. Disclosure ‘
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » PA

18 Section 6104 requires an or%anization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

|:| Own website I:] Another's website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)
19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to

the public during the tax year, SEE SCHEDULE O
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: >

CHRISTINE GILROY, CPA 1509 MAPLE STREET SCRANTON PA 18505 (570) 342-8305
BAA TEEAC106L 10/12/15 Form 980 (2015)




Form 990 (2015) FRIENDSHIP HOUSE 24-0795422 Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl . ...t e e D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
Ta Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

¢ |ist all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.'

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

¢ List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

¢ List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee,

©
Position (do not check more
Name and Title A\seBrzge thairs\ l?gt?'l ba?'xx'o?f}i::‘g?sér?g r:on Ref)?r')(able ReéoErzable Est(ifn)a\ted
hours director/trustee) compensation from compensation from amount of other
per e o the organization related organizations compensation
(li\g?:‘r(w 2 2l QL % 5 B % ;,‘" (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1039-MISC) orggmztar;?on
Rours for |z &1 & 2|3 ie§ 2 and related
o;e;antiezg . 3 § g -g_, & a = organizations
o | Bl (3] 8
dotted ala 7
line) 8 %
()_FRANCIS E. CROWLEY ________ _0.3_
_ NON-VOTING MEMB 0 |x 0 0 0
_@ LAURIE M. CADDEN___ ________ _0.3
BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_® BRENDA BISTOCCHI __________ _0.3_
SECRETARY 0 X X 0 0 0
_@ JOHN APPLETON ESQ _ ________ _0.3_
BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_¢)_SUSAN COGNETTT __ __ _ __ _____ _0.3_
BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_®_ ALBERT N. DORUNDA __________ _0.3_
CHATRMAN 0 X X 0 0 0
_(@_MICHAEL KELLY' ___________ | 0.3 :
BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_(8)_HONORABLE THOMAS BLEWITT __ _ | _0.3_
BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_(9)_DEBORAH MORAN PETERSON __ __ __ _0.3_
BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0. 0. 0.
(0 _PATRICK WALSH ESQ _ _______ | _0.3_
1ST VICE CHAIR 0 X X 0. 0. 0.
(V) _RICHARD BEASLEY __ _________ 0.3
BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0 0 0
(12) KATHLEEN MUNLEY, PH.D, ______ _0.3_
BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0. 0. 0.
(13 JOHN KEARNEY _0.3
_ TREASURER 0 |X| [X 0. 0. 0.
(4 _ELAINE SHEPARD ___ __ _______ 0.3
BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0. 0. 0

BAA TEEAGIO7L. 10/12/15 Form 990 (2015)




Form 990 (2015) FRIENDSHIP HOUSE ' 24-0795422 Page 8

Part VIl [ Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

® ©
A) Aﬁerage édo notlchgcismg?e.mgn  one D) (E) (F)
Name and fitle v%‘[: °?f)i(éeu'na?"sds§ szgcnt‘)'?/ “SSte?; comf;:regart?obt!efrom comseegg:tiaobr:efrom am%ﬁtr:;nsft%?her
wee o =] = @ ] =] the organization related organizations compensation
(istany 19 3| 21 Q| & |3 &S| W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hours™ 1a, 2 = ? = 2=3 organization
relfg{ed ?ﬁ & g 23 }% 2 < and related
o rgt?niza g B 5’_) g_ 8 § organizations
won | Bl | (8] B
dotted 3 @ @
line) * o %
(5 MICHELENE PAGNOTTI __ ___ _ _ _ _0.3_
1ST VICE CHAIR . 0 X 0. 0. 0.
(16)_DANIEL SANTANIELLO __ ______ |_ 0.3_|
2ND VICE CHAIR 0 X X 0. 0. 0.
(7)_C RANDOPLH WILLIAMS __ ___ __ |_ 0.3_]
BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0. 0. 0.
(8 VARSHA PANDYA, MD _________ | 20_
MEDICAL DIRECTOR 0 X 163,068. 0. 0.
09)_JAMES MARTIN _ ____________| _ 40_
VICE PRESIDENT / COO 0 X 128, 357. 0. 0.
@0 CHRISTINE GILROY ___ ______ | 40_
VICE PRESIDENT/CFO 0 X 99,762. 0. 0.
@0 ALEX HAZZOURL __ _ _ _ _ __ __ ___ _0
PRESIDENT / CEOQ 20 X 0. 87,695, 0.
e ] ——_——
e o ____
ey ]
@ ] e
ThSub-total ..t > 391,187. 87,695. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A........................ > 0. 0. 0.
dTotal (add lines Thand ). .. ....viiiii e > 391,187. 87,695, 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization ™ 2
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual . .. ... . ... . . . et e s
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? /f 'Yes' complete Schedule J for
SUCh INAIVIAUAL . . . .« e e e e e e e e
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person...............c..cocoiiiuiinis

Section B. Independent Contractors

T Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
A . (B) . ©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization ™ @

BAA

TEEAO108L 10/12/15 Form 980 (2015)




Form 990 (2015)

|

Gifts, Grants

and:Other Similar. Amounts

Gontributions,

‘1 a‘ Federated campaighs ......... 1a

revenue

b Membership dues............. 1b

¢ Fundraising events............ 1c

d Related organizations......... 1d

e Government grants (contributions).... | 1e

f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above. . . 1f

22,197

.

g Noncash contributions included in fines 1a-1f; &

h Total. Add lines 1a-1f................

Program Service Revenue

Business Code

2a AUTISM

611710

2,979,879.] 2,979,879,

FRIENDSHIP HOUSE 24-0795422 Page 9
Part VIll| Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI, ... oo oo e e D
' (A (B) © (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections

512-514

611710

1,945,778.| 1,945,778,

611710

1,763,627.] 1,763,627.

611710

1,018,973.) 1,018,973.

611710

499,008. 499,098.

f All other program service revenue ...
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f................

WKS

640,337.]

3

> 8,847,692.|

Other Revenue

other similar amounts)...............

5 Royalties...........ccooviiiiiiiinin

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds.,

Y

40,547, 40,547.

Y

() Real

6a Grossrents..........

b Less: rental expenses

¢ Rental income or (loss). ..

d Net rental income or (foss)...........

7 a Gross amount from sales of (b Securities

(i) Other

assets other than inventory

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses......

¢ Gain or (loss). .......

8a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including.. 8

d Net gainor (floss)....................

of contributions reported on line 1c).
See Part IV, line18.................
b Less: direct expenses...............

9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line19.................

b Less: direct expenses...............

10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances. ............cooil

b Less: cost of goods sold ............

¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events.........

¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities...........

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

11a OTHER

611710 86,751. 86,751.
611710 57,632, 57,632,
611710 2,857, 2,857,

> 147,240
"] 9,064,397.

9,035,479.

0

BAA

TEEAQT09L 10/12/15

Form 990 (2015)




Form 990 (2015)
I,_P—‘a‘_rt‘leif Statement of Functional Expenses

FRIENDSHIP HOUSE

24-0795422

Page 10

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX.

Do

6b,

not include amounts reported on lines
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill.

A
Total expenses

(B)

Program service

expenses

1

10
1

Grants and other assistance to domestic
organizations and domestic governments,
SeePart IV, line21........................

Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22............

Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and for-
eign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

Benefits paid to or for members............

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees...............

Compensation not included above, to
dlsiuallﬂed persons (as defined under
section 4958(H) (1)) and persons described
in section 4958(C)3)B). .. e vt

Other salariesand wages..................

Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and 403(b)
employer contributions)................ ...

Other employee benefits...................

Payroll taxes........coocvii i,

Fees for services (non-employees):
aManagement................ociiiiiin

CACCOUNtiNg. .. .o e
dLlobbying......oov v e
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17.. .
f Investment management fees..............

g Other, (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22

23
24

(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.). . ...
Advertising and promotion.................

Office eXpenses. .....ovvvvvir i vnennn.
Information technology. ....................
Royalties. ...
OCCUPANCY. . vt vt veeni i i
Travel ..o

Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials. ............... ..ol

Conferences, conventions, and meetings. . ..
Interest. ..o
Payments to affiliates......................
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization. ..

Insurance. ...
Other expenses. ltemize expenses not

covered above (List miscellaneous expenses |

in line 24e. if line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e

expenses on Schedule O.) ................. ‘

1,535,

1,535

©
Management and
general expenses

(@)

Fundraising

expenses

0.

0.

0.

5,409,976.

4,638,780.

771,196.

564, 348.

485,925,

78,423,

381,756.

334,416,

47,340,

44,773.

44,773,

35,000,

35,000.

397,532, 300,173. 97,359,
12,682, 12,3189, 363,
69,025, 41,376. 27,649.

3,492. 551. 2,941,

288,348, 182,299, 106,049,
71,818, 63,276. 8,542,
11,332, 9,173. 2,159,
22,008. 22,008,

174,026, 88,782, 85,244,

208,896, 48,410. 160,486,

1,075, 340.

4 FOSTER CARE & ADOPTION _ _ _ _ 1,075,340,

b OTHFR EXPENSE_ _ _ _ 87,902, 55,076, 29,812, 3,014,

C VEHICLE EXPENSES _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 56,613. 55,021. 1,592,

d MATNTENANCE & REPAIR SUPPLIES _ _ _ 48,831. 26,339. 22,492.

e All other expenses. . .........ooveviveinnis 49,926. 46,139, 3,787,
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . . . 9,015,159, 7,464,930. 1,543,428, 6,801.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if

the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation,
Check here = [ ] if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). .. ....ovvviennns
BAA TEEAO110L 11/19/15 Form 990 (2015)




Form 990 (2015)
Part X_ | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X.. ... ..o i s

FRIENDSHIP HOUSE

24-0795422

Page 11

A (:}
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing. ... ..ot i 10,210.1 1 10, 910.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments.......... ... oo i 327,949.) 2 534, 206.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net . ... i i e 12,623.| 3 151, 836.
4 Accounts receivable, Net. ... . o e , 268,346 4 1,216,070
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key emplozees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part [l of Schedule L., . o i i e e e e i e s
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees’
beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L.... .. 6
8 7 Notes and loans receivable, net ... 7
g; 8 Inventories for sale OF USe. .. ...t e e 3,497.1 8 3,040.
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges............c..coiiiiiiiiiiiiininin.n, 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.
Complete Part VI of Schedule D................... 10a 5,300,214,
b Less: accumulated depreciation.................... 10b 2,414,639, 3,033,290, 10c 2,885,575,
11 Investments — publicly traded securities. ...........ccooi i 2,026,111 1,526.
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11......... ... iiiiiinn . 12
13 Investments — program-related. See Part [V, line 11........... ...ttt 13
T4 Intangible aSSets v\ vt e e 14
15 Other assets, See Part IV, line 11 ... o i i i 302,962.|15 266,978,
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34)....................... 4,998,309.{16 5,105,702.
17 Accounts payable and accrued exXpenses. . ....cooviiiiiii i i 754,787.] 17 865,692.
18 Grants payable. ... .ot i e e 18
19 Defermed FEVENMUE . .t it it e e et e s e e 66,150.]|19 27,500.
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities. ... s 20
8121 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D........... 21
E| 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, ‘
a key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons,
g Complete Part llof Schedule L.......oovvii e
"I 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties................ 372,963.|23 351,825,
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties. . ................. 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax,fayables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24), Complete Part X of Schedule D. 263,276.]|25 239, 963.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25, . ... ...t 1,457,176.]|26 1,484,980,
° Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > and complete |
8 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34,
% 27 Unrestricted et @ssets. oot e e e e 27 3,268,602.
g 28 Temporarily restricted netassets ... o 28 108,878.
| 29 Permanently restricted netassets..................coo o 243 242
5 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > D |
': and complete lines 30 through 34,
_z 30 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrent funds. ................. oo
8| 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund..................
g‘(" 32 Retained eamnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds............ 32
g 33 Total net assets or fund balances. . ..o.oovr it e 3,541,133.|33 3,620,722,
34 Total liabilities and net assets/flund balances.............ccoviviiii oo 4,998,309.|34 5,105,702.
BAA Form 990 (2015)

TEEAOTITL 10/12/15




Form 990 (2015) FRIENDSHIP HOUSE | 24-0795422 Page 12
| Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part XL, .. .. i i e |:|
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIL, column (A), line 12). ..o e 1 9,064,397.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part [X, column (A), ine 25). . ... oo e 2 9,015,159,
3 Revenue less expenses, Subtract line 2 fromline 1.........c.c i 3 49,238.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)).................. 4 3,541,133,
5 Net unrealized gains (l0sses) On INVESIMENTS. ... . i ot e e e 5 30,351.
6 Donated services and use of facilities. . ... i i i e e e 6
7 VeSS MBIt XD NSO S . . ottt e ittt ettt et e e e e e e e e e 7
8  Prior period adjustments. . . e e e e e e 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin Schedule O)...............cviiiiiiiinininnns 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
[oto] 4T (=) ) 10 3,620,722,

Part Xll |Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X1 ... o i e

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990; |:|Cash Accrual DOther

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,’ explain
in Schedule O. .

If "Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
Sﬁarate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis DConso!idated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ................. ...,

If "Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis I:]Consolidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

c If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?........................ 2¢) X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single

Audit Act and OB CirCUIAr A-T33 2. ottt it i v et e e e e e e 3a] X

b if 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. ................ooov it 3b| X

BAA Form 990 (2015)
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Public Charity Status and Public Support | omB No. 15450047

SCHEDULE A . NP . - :
; Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)3) organization or a section
(Form 990 or 930-E2) 4947(a)X1) nonexempt charitab?e trust. 201 5
> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990. . e
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FRIENDSHIP HOUSE 24-0795422

| Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 | ] A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)().
2 | | A school described in section 170(b)1XAXii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
3 | |A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)}1)XAXiii).
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)}AXiii). Enter the hospital's
" name, city, and state:

5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section
L1 170(bYX1XAXiv). (Complete Part I1.)
6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)T)XAXv).

l

7 [ | An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
L!'in section 170(b)}1XAXvi). (Complete Part I.)

8 A community trust described in section 170(b}1XAXvi). (Complete Part I1.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975, See section 509(a)X2). (Complete Part II1.)

10 H An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)4).

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the ﬂurﬁ)(otshesbof one
eck the box in

or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)2). See section 509(a)3). C
lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 1ig.

a Type | A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported
organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must
complete Part IV, Sections A and B,

b D Type I, A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s). You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported
organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d D Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is not
fanctionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see
instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type I, Type [ll functionally
integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations. ... ... . i e e [:j

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

i) N f ried ii) EIN N iv) Is th (v) Amount of monetary vi) Amount of oth
® aggea?ﬁzsaut%pno © @ (:g{a‘sl'ggge%f g;g‘?:elzsa%gn qrgag}lz)at?on ?isjed support (see instructions) suf)pgrt (see in?trSctiZ;s)
above (see instructions)) | " YPLT IOeiRing
Yes No

A
(B)
©
()
)
Total _
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 890-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 FRIENDSHIP HOUSE 24-0795422 Page 2

Panrt I |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lil. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part [l1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) * (a) 2011 (b) 2012 (c) 2013 (d)2014 (e) 2015 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received, (Do not
include any 'unusual grants.) . ... ...

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either Eaid to or expended
onitsbehalf.................

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. ..

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3. ..

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) inciuded on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (). .

6 Public support. Subtract line 5
fromlined...................

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) > (a) 2011 (b) 2012 (c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 (f) Total

7 Amounts fromline 4..........

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources,..............

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carriedon...........oii i

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
PartVI) . ..o

11 Total su
through :

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. y(”see lnétruéttons) ......... . T 12 ]

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and StoP Mere. . ... . o i i i e e i e e e s > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column ). ..........coii it 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part I, [ine 14, .. . i i i i e i 15 %
16 a 33-1/3% support test — 2015, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ........ ... i i i > [:I
b 33-1/3% support test — 2014. [f the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization..............c. i e e » D
17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2015. [f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part VI how
the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.......... > D
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization............. >
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions... ™

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

TEEAO402L 10/12/15




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 FRIENDSHIP HOUSE ; 24-0795422 Page 3
_|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails
to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2011 (b) 2012 (c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 (") Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and membership fees
recejved. (Do not include
any ‘unusual grants.)......... 149,009. 62,615. 29,783. 31,500. 22,197. 295,104,

2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's

tax-exempt purpose .......... 11810119.19,146,316.17,745,995.18,229,194./8,847,692.145,779, 316,
3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513. 0.
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
its behalf .................... 0.
5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. .. 0.

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. .. 11959128.|9,208,931.17,775,778./8,260,694.|8,869,889.|46,074,420.

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons.......... 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear.................. 0. 0. 0. 0.

cAddlines7aand 7b..... ceas

8 Public support. (Subtract line
Jecfromline6.)...............

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2011 (b) 2012 (c) 2013 (d)2014 (e) 2015 (f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6.......... 11959128.]19,208,931.17,775,778./8,260,694.|8,869,889./46,074,420.
10 a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from
similar SOUFCes. . . ... c.vveiiin 15,364. 10,564. 31,770. 12,352. 40,547, 110,597,
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975.. 0.

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b........ 15,364. 10,564. 31,770. 12,352. 40,547, 110,597.
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon. .............. 0.
12 Other income. Do not include

gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

o

0.
0.

46,074,420.

Part VI.y. SEE. PART, VI, .. 115,829, 137,288. 120,780. 128,507. 144,383. 646,787,
13 Total support. (Add lines 9,
10c, 11, and 12.)............. 120590321.(9,356,783.]7,928,328.18,401,553.|9,054,819.|46,831,804.
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here. .. ... .. i > H
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column M) ...........c.covvininns, 15 98.38 %
16 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Partlll, line 15 . ... ... . i i i e 16 98.29 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage '
17 Investment income percentage for 2015 (line 10c¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (M), ..............oves. 17 0.24 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17. ... .o e 18 0.17 %
19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization........... >

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization..., ™ H

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions............ >
BAA TEEA0403L 10/12/15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015




Schedule A (Form 990 or 930-E2Z) 2015 FRIENDSHIP HOUSE | 24-0795422 Page 4
Part IV | Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 11 on Part |. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections
A and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing documents?
If 'No, "' describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose, describe
the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, eXplain .. ... . i e e e i iy

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section
509(2)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was
described in SECtion B0G(a) (1) OF (). ... vt i et ettt e e e e e e

3 a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If 'Yes,' answer (b) -
N (C) BOIOW . . .o e e e e e e e e e e e e

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If 'Yes,' describe in Part Vi when and how the organization
made the determination. . . ... ... .ttt ettt e e e e e e e e e

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) :
purposes? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use...................

4 a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (‘foreign supported organization’)? /f 'Yes' and
if you checked 1la or 11b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below . ... i i i i e e e

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported
organization? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being controlled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. ..........o. i i i i e e e

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes. ..............

5 a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If 'Yes,' answer (b)
and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the supported
organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i} the reasons for each such action; (iii) the authority under the
organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by
amendment 1o the Organizing oCUMIEND. . ... . .t i et e e e e

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in the |
organization's organizing OCUMEN Y. .. .o . i it e e e e e e e s

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one
or more of its supported organizations, or (iii} other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of
the filing organization's supported organizations? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI ......... ... oo s

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlied entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? /f 'Yes,' complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ)..........c.ccoveviii

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77 If 'Yes,' |
complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 01 990-EZ). . . ...\t et et e e

9 a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? |
If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part Vi . . ... . . i i et e e e

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9?) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.......... ... .. it

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI ....................

10 a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 4943(f) (regarding ,
certain 'I1'yl[;<eblll supporting organizations, and all Type lil non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)? If 'Yes," |
AnSWEr 10D BBIOW. . . .. o i e e e e e e

b Did the organization, have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the organization had excess business ROIAINGS.). . . ... vttt e e e e e inans

BAA TEEA0404L  10/12/15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2015




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015 ' FRTENDSHIP HOUSE '/ 24-0795422 Page 5
l_ls-a'—rt IV | Supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) below, the

governing body of a supported organization?. ... i e 11a
b A family member of a person described in (@) @boVe . ... .ot i e 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If 'Yes' to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in PartVI........ 11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint
or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the tax year? If 'No,’ describe in
Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities.
If the organization had more than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove
directors or trustees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any,
applied to such powers during the tax Year. .. ... i e e e e e

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the
SUPPOIEING OFGaniZation. . .. ... i ettt e et e e e e e e

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or trustees
of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f ‘No,’ describe in Part VI how control or management of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organization(s). .. ..

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?.........

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If 'No,’ explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s)............

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's income or assets at
all times during the tax year? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role the organization's supported organizations played
I RIS TEGArd. . v e e e e e e e e e

Section E. Type Ill Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions):
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If 'Yes,' then in Part VI identify those supported
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted
substantially all Of It ACHVItIES . . .\ . oo e e e e

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more of
the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI the reasons for
the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities but for the
Organization's INMVOIVEIMENTE. . . ... . i i it et e e e e e s e e e

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of -
each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI, .. ........ 0 et e et

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of its
supported organizations? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in thisregard.................

BAA TEEA0405L 10/12/15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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[PartV. [Type Il Non-F unctionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

24-0795422

Page 6

1

D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on November 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year

(optional)

T Net short-term capital gain. ......coovii i 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions .......... ... .. 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions). ... oo it i 3
4 Add lnes TAhroUgh B, .t i i 4
5 Depreciation and depletion. ... i i 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross

income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for

production of income (see instructions) . ... it 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) ... ..o i i 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6and 7 fromline 4). .......oovvevvienn e 8

Section B — Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short | -

tax year or assets held for part of year):

(B) Current Year
(optional)

a Average monthly value of securities . ... it i T1a
b Average monthly cash balances. ... ... i i 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets..............coovviiiiiinin 1c

d Total (add lines 1a, b, and 1€} ...t e e e s

e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets . ...................
3 Subtract line 2 from line Td ... ... i e 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see INSHTUCHIONS ). ..o oo v 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 fromline 3)................... 5
6 Multiply line B by 035 ... o e 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions .. .......o i i i e 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7toline6)...........ooivi i,

Section C — Distributable Amount

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column AY.............
2 Enter 85% Of iNe 1. i i i i i i i e e e e
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, fine 8, Column A)...........
4 Entergreater of line 2 or line ... . . i e e
5 Income tax imposed iN Prior Year. ... v v e
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency

temporary reduction (see instructions) .. ... i e

~

Current Year

D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type Ill supporting organization

(see instructions).

BAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 FRIENDSHTP HQUSE ) 24-0795422 Page 7
Part V. |Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D — Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes............oviiiiii i

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,
in excess of INCOME from ACHVIY . . ..o vttt i i e e

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations.......................
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-Use assets. . ... o e
Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required). .. ...ttt e e e
Other distributions (describe in Part VI), See instructions. ... i e e
Total annual distributions. Add lines T through 6. ... oo i e e e e e

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide details
N Part VI). See INStrUCtONS. ... v e e e

9 Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, INe 6. ...ttt e e e s
10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amouUnt. . ..ottt e

V(N U ~|Ww

. T ; . . ® an . (i)
Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions) . Excess Underdistributions Distributable
Distributions Pre-2015 Amount for 2015

1 Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6.............

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2015 (reasonable
cause required — see instructions). ...

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2015:

d From 2013. .
eFrom2014.....ccvviviv i

f Total of lines 3athroughe..........cooc it
g Applied to underdistributions of prior years. .............0o0ul
h Applied to 2015 distributable amount .............. ..o
i Carryover from 2010 not applied (see instructions). ..............
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3ifrom 3f................

4 Distributions for 2015 from Section D,
line 7:

a Applied to underdistributions of prioryears................... ...
b Applied to 2015 distributable amount ... ... . ool
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4aand4b from4.....................

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2015, if any.
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount greater than
zero, see instructions) .. ... i

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2015, Subtract lines 3h and 4b
from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see instructions)........

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2016. Add lines 3jand 4c......
Breakdown of line 7:

c Excess from2013................ ...
d Excess from2014...................
e Excess from2015........... ...l . _
BAA Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-E27) 2015

TEEAQ407L. 10/1215




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 FRlEi\IDSHIP HOUSE ' 24-0795422 Page 8

_|Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part 11, line 17a or 17b;Part 1ll, line 12; Part IV,
Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11h, and T1c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1:

Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part [V, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1¢; Part V,

Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.

(See instructions.)

PART lil, LINE 12 - OTHER INCOME

NATURE_AND SOURCE 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011

OTHER $ 144,383, 5 128,507. $§ 120,780, $ 137,288. $  115,829.
TOTAL ¢ 144,383. § 128,507. § 120,780. § 137,288. § 115,829.

BAA TEEAO408L 10/12/15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015




Schedule B ; OMB No. 1545-0047
e 02 Schedule of Contributors 2015
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, 990-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
FRIENDSHIP HOUSE 24-0795422
Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

|:| 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization

Form 990-PF I:| 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
[ ]501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and ll. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations
under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that
received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on ()
Form 990, Part VIiI, line 1h, or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational
purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, If, and 11l

l_—_| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than
$1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious,
charitable, eic., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization becguse
it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year...... >

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or
990-PF?, but it must answer 'No' on Part 1V, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF,
Part |, line 2, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 880-PF) (2015)

TEEAQ701L 10/27115



| owB No. 15850047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

(Form 990) > Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
> Attach to Form 990.

Department of the Treasury » Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/formg90.

Name of the organization Employer Jdentification number

FRIENDSHIP HOUSE 24-0795422

| |Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number atend ofyear.................
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year).......
3 Aggregate value of grants from (duringyear)..........
4
5

Aggregate value at end of year..............

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?. . ...............coovivints DYes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit 7. ... . . i DYes D No
_|Conservation Easements. .
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) HPreservation of a historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easemeEnts. . ... .o it i i e e e s 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ... s 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (@)............. 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register . ... o i i s 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year >

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,

and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?. ......... ot [ ]Yes [ ]No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170()(@B) ()

and SECHON 1700 ) B ) T vttt it et et e e e e e |:|Yes D No

9 InPart XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements,

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part X, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIIL line 1. .. i e e »5
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X. . ... . uuiee sttt i e e >3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical freasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, e 1.ttt e e e i >3
b Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X. . ... ittt it e e e e e >3

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301L 06/03/15 Schedule D (Form 990) 2015




J ]
Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 FRIENDSHIP HOUSE 24-0795422 Page 2
|Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Anrt, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other

c Preservation for future generations

4 groxt'ig(e”? description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
ar .

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?.................... D Yes D No

]Pért"IV;I Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
0N FOrM 990, Part X2, .. ou it e et e e e [Jyes [ ]No

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table:

Amount
€ Beginning balance. .. ... e e e e 1c
d Additions during the year. ... cvr i e P 1d
e Distributions during the Year . .. ... i e e 1e
f ENAING DalaNCE. .ot e e e e e 1f

2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? . ... [] Yes No
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part Xill. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XUl ....................

|[Part V. |Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years hack

1a Beginning of year balance...... 290,834, 272,012, 266,596, 248,309, 280,016,

b Contributions. .................

Net i t t i , gains,
€ and losaas 1 cAININGS, gamns, 47,592, 18,822, 5,416. 18,287. -31,707.

d Grants or scholarships.........

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs.........ovvvensn. 0.

f Administrative expenses.......

g End of year balance........... 243,242, 290,834, 272,012, 266,596, 248,309,

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment > %
b Permanent endowment > %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3 a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No

() unrelated organizations ... .o e e 3a(i)| X

(i) related organizations. . ... ... i e e 3a(ii) X
b If 'Yes' on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?........... .o ciiiiiiiiinin, 3b

4 Describe in Part Xlil the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (bgl Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) asis (other) depreciation
TaLland ...ooovvee e .

bBuildings. ... 5,300,214, 2,414,639, 2,885,575,

¢ Leasehold improvements. ...................

dEquipment.......... . i

eOther...... ..o
Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.)...........cocovviis »> 2,885,575,
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2015

TEEA3302L. 10/12/15




Schedu!e D (Form 990) 2015 FRIENDSHI. HOUSE j 24-0795422 Page 3

“|Investments — Other Securities. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part |V, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(@) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives, ..........cooviiiii i
(2) Closely-held equity interests . ................c.ovu0
(3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 12,). . .

[Part VIl | Investments — Program Related. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

M
@
3
G
®)
®
@
®
&)
(10
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, _column (B) line 13.).. ™

PartIX | Other Assets. o . .
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value
(1) BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN PERPETUAIL TRUST 243,242.
(2) DEFERRED FINANCING COSTS (NET) 921.
(3) DUE FROM ADVOCACY ALLIANCE 22,815,
(&)
®
©®
&)
®
©
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) IIne 15 . ... i i e > 266,978,

Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or Hf See Fo
(a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(2 DUE TO THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE 239, 963.
3
@
o)
®
@
®
®
(10)
an
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 25,). . . . . . > 239,963,

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIil, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's liability for uncertain
tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIlL ... ... oo e

BAA TEEA3303L 06/03/15 Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 FRIENDSHIP I:IOUSE

24-07795422 Page 4

Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements. ... 9,064, 397.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12: ‘

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments, .............coocii i

b Donated services and use of facilities. ..........coov i

c Recoveries of prior year grants. . .....coovv i e

d Other (Describe in Part XHUL) ... oo e

e Add lines 2athrough 2d. .. ... it e
3 Subtractline 2e from line ... it e e e 9,064,397.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIi, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b.............. 4a

b Other (Describe inPart XHLY ..o 4b

C A HINEs 4a and BB . ..ot e e e e e
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12) .............. . o0, 5 9,064, 397.

[Part XII | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements...............c.oo o I 9,015,159.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25: ‘,

a Donated services and use of facilities...............cooiiiiii o 2a

b Prior year adjustments. ..o 2b

Lo @ {2 1] 1011 =1= 2c

d Other (Describe inPart XIL) . ... s 2d

e Add lines 2a throUGh 2d. ... . o e e e
3 Subtract line 2e from e Lot i e e e e e e e e 9,015,159.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl line 7b.............. 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XY . ..o e 4b

CAdd INEs 4@ anNd BB . ..o ot i i e e e e e
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18)................00000ioiua. 9,015,159.

[Part X1l | Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

BAA

TEEA3304L 06/03/15
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Supplemental mformation Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities | omaNo. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G ; - Wt . .
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the
(Form 990 or 930-EZ) organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. 201 5
> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. ' Opento ub ;
i’n?é’?n‘éﬂ"sz‘vé’&i’é%lﬁ?é: v > Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. _Inspection i
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FRIENDSHIP HOUSE 24-0795422

1 Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part |V, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a D Mail solicitations e I___l Solicitation of non-government grants
b D Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
C D Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events
d [:l In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?.................. DYes No

b If 'Yes,' list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(i) Name and address of individual (ii) Activity (iii) Did fundraiser | (iv) Gross receipts (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
or entity (fundraiser) have custody or control from activity (or retained by) or retained by)

of contributions? fundrailser Iis(t)ed in organization

column (i

Yes No

10

3 Listl_all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015
TEEA3701L 120215



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 FRIENDSHIP HOUSE

24-0795422

Page 2

‘ Fundraisingfvents. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported

more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b.
List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.
(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events gd) Total events
add column (a)
GOLF TOURNAMEN NONE through column (C»
E (event type) (event type) (total number)
v
E 1 GroSS 18CRIPES. . v nvveeeeaienannnn, 31, 550. 31,550.
g 2 Less: Contributions.................00
3 Gross income (fine 1 minus line 2)...... 31,550. 31,550.
4 Cashoprizes......cocoiviiiiiiiia i
5 Noncashprizes...............ccoovveii
)
|:|§ 6 Rent/ffacilitycosts.............covvvun
E
c
T 7 Foodandbeverages...................
E
X| 8 Entertainment.............c..oooiin
E
5‘ 9 Other direct expenses. ................. 24,829, 24,829,
E
S
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through O incolumn (d).........ooo i > 24,829,
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d). ............. oo, > 6,721.
Part Il | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. ‘
R (a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant |  (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming
E blngo/g'rogresswe (add column (a)
% ingo through column (c))
N
U
E T GroSSrevenUe.......c..vvvevvvenrsinne.
2 Cashoprizes.......coviviiiiiiiiiinn,
E
D X
L Bl 3 Noncashprizes...........o.oooviuans,
E N
cs
TEl 4 Rentffacility costs....................
5 Other direct expenses, .................
| |Yes % || _|Yes 5 || _|Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor....................:... No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through B incolumn (d)...........coooii i -
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) .. ..........oooviiiin i, >

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

TEEA3702L  06/02/15 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E27) 2015



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 FRIKNDSHIP HOUSE ’ 24-0795422 Page 3

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? ...... .o D Yes D No
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to
administer Charitable GaMING?. ... ettt ettt ettt ettt et e e e et ettt e e et e e e e |:| Yes D No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization's faCHItY . ..\ v vttt ettt e s et e e e e e e 13a %
b AN OUESIAE FaCHY . o ettt et et e et e e e e e 13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

Name ™
Address >
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?....... DYes D No
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization™ $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party > $ . T

c If 'Yes,' enter name and address of the third party:

16 Gaming manager information:

Description of services provided ™

D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions

a s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain the 5
state gaming license? [JYes [ ]No |
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the ‘
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year » ] 1
Part IV | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (jii) and (v); |
~ and Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional
information (see instructions).

BAA TEEA3703L 06/02/15 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015



SCHEDULE J
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Compensation Information
For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

> Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.
> Attach to Form 990.
> Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2015

Employer identification number

24-0795422

Name of the organization

FRIENDSHIP HOUSE
| Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Sheck the approFriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990, Part
11, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Ill to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

|:| First-class or charter travel DHousing allowance or residence for personal use

D Travel for companions DPayments for business use of personal residence

D Tax indemnification and gross-up payments DHealth or social club dues or initiation fees

D Discretionary spending account |___]Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If 'No,' complete Part lil to explain.................

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Il

Compensation committee

D Independent compensation consultant

[ ]Written employment contract
D Compensation survey or study

D Form 990 of other organizations D Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? ...
If 'Yes' to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Il .

Only section 501(cX3), 501(c)}4), and 501(c)29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For Persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
E 2 o (o= 1114 11 [« £ A S
b Any related organization? . ... ... e e e s
If "Yes' to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part |11

6 For Persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:

A THE OFgANIZAtON T L. ittt e ittt e e e e e e e

If *Yes' on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Iil.

7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described on lines 5 and 67 If 'Yes,' describein Part ... 7 X

8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part Vi, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)?
I£1Yes, describe N Part Nl ... i e e e e e 8 X

9 If 'Yes' to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
Y e (o ST e Lo T o) 9

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2015

TEEA4101L  10/26/15
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | oweno. 1545007

(Form 930 or 990-E2Z) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
» Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury » information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is . vpentord
Internal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form890. nspec’aon
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FRIENDSHIP HOUSE 24-0795422

FORM 990, PART Ili, LINE 1 - ORGANIZATION MISSION

FRIENDSHIP HOUSE IS DEDICATED TO FAMILIES AND THEIR CHILDREN WITH AUTISM, WITH
EMOTIONAL AND/OR BEHAVIORAL DIFFICULTIES, AND CHILDREN TRAUMATIZED BY LOSS, ABUSE OR
NEGLECT BY PROVIDING INDIVIDUALIZED SERVICES WHICH MAXIMIZE THE CHILDREN'S PHYSICAL,
EMOTIONAL, BEHAVIORAL AND SOCIAL WELL~BEING.

FORM 990, PART lll, LINE 4D - OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES DESCRIPTION

SCHOOL BASED BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROGRAM IS A MENTAL HEALTH PROGRAM DESIGNED FOR YOUTH
AGES 5 TO 13 YEARS WHO ARE EXPERIENCING SOCIAL, EMOTIONAL, AND OR BEHAVIORAL

DIFFICULTIES THAT IMPAIR THEIR ABILITY TO FUNCTION IN SCHOOL AND OTHER SETTINGS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - FORM 990 REVIEW PROCESS

THE ORGANIZATION HAS THE FORM 990 PREPARED BY IT'S INDEPENDENT CPA FIRM, WHO ALSO
PREPARES IT'S FINANCIAIL STATEMENTS, THE 990 AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE THEN
REVIEWED BY THE AUDIT COMMITTEE AT A SPECIAL MEETING ATTENDED BY THE CPA FIRM. THE
AUDIT COMMITTEE THEN RECOMMENDS TO THE FULL BOARD IF THE 990 SHOULD BE ACCEPTED AND
FILED.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C - EXPLANATION OF MONITORING AND ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS

THE ORGANIZATION HAS EXECUTIVES, MANAGEMENT AND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS SIGN AN
ANNUAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY WHICH REQUIRES DISCLOSURE OF ANY CONFLICTS.
FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15B - COMPENSATION REVIEW & APPROVAL PROCESS - OFFICERS & KEY EMPLOYEES
A COMPENSATION COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS REVIEWS THE COMPENSATION OF THE
PRESIDENT/ CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND COMPARABLE DATA AS WELL AS THE HISTORY OF THE
LAST FIVE YEARS COMPENSATION AND INCREASES. THIS REVIEW TAKES PLACE ANNUALLY.
FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 - OTHER ORGANIZATION DOCUMENTS PUBLICLY AVAILABLE

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICTS OF INTEREST POLICY, AND

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930 or 990-EZ, TEEA4S0IL 10/12/15 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015)




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 ! Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

FRIENDSHIP HOUSE 24-0795422

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 - OTHER ORGANIZATION DOCUMENTS PUBLICLY AVAILABLE (CONTINUED)

THE PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED IN REGARDS TO THE OVERSIGHT OF THE AUDIT.

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015)
TEEA4902L 10/12/15




Short Form’
Form 990_EZ Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code
(except private foundations)

> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

IB‘No. 1545-1150

2015

Pepartment of the Treasury > Information about Form 990-EZ and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. oﬁﬁgggcﬁ‘én"c

A For the 2015 calendar year, or tax year beginning 7/01 , 2015, and ending  6/30 , 2016

B__Check if applicable: C D Employer identification number
Address change

[JNemo change ~ |HUMAN SERVICES ALLIANCE 46-4224999

846 JEFFERSON AVENUE E Telephone number

[ ] nitiat return
I:] Final return/terminated SCRANTON , PA 18510-1032

[ ] Amended return F Group Exemption
D Application pending Number:.......... >

G Accounting Method: D Cash Accrual Other (specify) » H Check » |X| if the organization is not
Website: > N/A : required to attach Schedule B

|

J Tax-exempt status (check only one) — 5013 [[]501¢0) ( ) <(insertno) [ ]4947(a)(1yor [ ] 527 (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).
K Form of organization: Corporation |:| Trust D Association D Other

L Add lines bb, 6¢, and 7b to line 9 to determine gross receipts. If gross receipts are $200,000 or more, or if total

assets (Part lI, column (B) below) are $500,000 or more, file Form 990 instead of Form 990-EZ................ -3 2,001,
Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances (see the instructions for Part )
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part [........o i e
1 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received ... .. ..ot e 1
2 Program service revenue including government fees and contracts. ...t i 2
3 Membership dues and assessSmMeNts. ... ... . i 3 2,000.
4 dnvestment inCome .. .. i e 4 1.
5a Gross amount from sale of assets other than inventory.................... 5a .
b Less: cost or other basis and sales expenses.............covvvvviiernn., 5b
c Gain or (loss) from sale of assets other than inventory (Subtract line Sb fromfine5a) . ........ .o 5‘C
6 Gaming and fundraising events _
E a Gross income from gaming (attach Schedule G if greater than $15,000). .. .. | 6a|
‘é b Gross income from fundraising events (not including $ of contributions
5 from fundraising events reported on line 1) (attach Schedule G if the sum
E of such gross income and contributions exceeds $15,000)................. 6b
¢ Less: direct expenses from gaming and fundraisingevents................ 6¢C
d Net income or (loss) from gaming and fundraising events (add lines 6a and
6b and subtract line 6¢). ... ... i
7 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns and allowances
b Less: costofgoods sold ... e ,
¢ Gross profit or (loss) from sales of inventory (Subtract line 7Zb from line 7a) .. ... iiiinniannn. 7¢
8 Other revenue (describe in Schedule O). . ... ittt 8
9 Total revenue. Add lines 1,2, 3,4, 5¢, 6d, 7¢, @nd 8.. ... vttt e e 9 2,001,
10 Grants and similar amounts paid (list in Schedule O). ... i 10
11 Benefits paid to or for members .. ... e 11
)E( 12 Salaries, other compensation, and employee benefits. . ... i i i 12
3 Professional fees and other payments to independent contractors.................. ... oot 13 1,195.
g 14 Occupancy, rent, utilities, and maintenance . ...... ... i i i s 14
E 15 Printing, publications, postage, and shipping ... 15
16 Other expenses (describe in Schedule O)...................... 0o, SEE, SCHEDULE O, ... 16 10, 345.
17 Total expenses. Add lines 10 through 16, ... ... i i e e > 17 11,540.
18 Excess or (deficit) for the year (Subtract line 17 from line 9). ...t i e 18 -9,539,
N§ 19 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (from line 27, column (A)) (must agree with end-of-year| .
55 figure reported on prior year's return) . ... . . i e 19 8,797.
g 20 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)........coovvv i iir i, 20
21 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 18 through 20....................coooues >l 21 -742 .
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990-EZ (2015)

TEEAO803L 10/12115




Form 990-EZ (2015) HUMAN SERVICES ALLIANCE

Partll |Balance Sheets (see the instructions for Part 11)

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part Il

(A) Beginning of year | (B) End of year
22 Cash, savings, and investments............. ..o i i 174 .22 594,
23 Land and builldings .. ... 23
24 Other assets (describe in Schedule O)...........! SEE SCHEDULE O . | 9,623.(24
25 Total assets ... .. . 9,797.|25 594,
26 Total liabilities (describe in Schedule O).........! SEE SCHEDULE O . .. . ... 1,000.[26 1,336.
27 Net assets or fund balances (line 27 of column (B) must agree with line 21).......... 8,797.(27 -742.
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (see the instructions for Part I1) Expenses
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part Il .............

What is the organization's primary exempt purpose? SEE SCHEDULE O

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments_for each of its three_largest program services, as
measured by expenses. In a clear and concise manner, describe the services provided, the number of persons
benefited, and other relevant information for each program title.

éRequired for section 501
¢)(3) and 501(c)(4)
organizations; optional
for others.)

28 SEE SCHEDULE_O

(Grants $ ) If this amount includes foreign grants, check here............... > lj 28a 11,540,
20 e
@rants§ "~~~ ™ 3T this amount includes foreign grants, check here... ... 7 = []| 29a
o s,
@rants § ™~~~ i this amount includes foreign grants, check here. .~ 7 T []] 30a
31 Other program services (describe in Schedule O). ... o e
(Grants $ ) If this amount includes foreign grants, check here............... > D 31a
32 Total program service expenses (add lines 28a through 31a). . .......oviiin e >l 32 11,540.

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part IV

Pant IV_|List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Key Employees (st each one even if not compensated — see the

instructions for Part IV)

b) Average hours per
( )week devoted to
position

(c) Reportable compensation
(Forms W-2/1099-MISC)
(if not paid, enter -0-)

(a) Name and title

compensation

(d) Health benefits,
contributions to employee
benefit plans, and deferred

(e) Estimated amount of
other compensation

CARL J. WITKOWSKI

CHAIRMAN 1 0. 0. 0.
LAUREEN M. CADDEN _______ |

VICE CHAIRMAN 1 0. 0. 0.
EDMUND ABDO _ _ __________|

SECRETARY 1 0. 0. 0.
J.P. SWEENEY _________ ]

TREASURER 1 0. 0. 0.
JOHN REARNEY ___________

DIRECTOR 1 0. 0. 0.
THOMAS P. SMITH, PBSY. D. __ |

DIRECTOR 1 0. 0. 0.
JAMES BOBECK __ _ ________|

DIRECTOR 1 0. 0. 0.
ALEX J. HAZZOURL ___ ____ _ |

CEQ / PRESIDENT 1 0. 0. 0.

TEEAQ812L 10/12/15

Form 990-EZ (2015)




Form 990-EZ (2015) HUMAN SERVICES ALLIANCE 46-4224999 Page 3
Part V | Other Information (Note the Schedule A and personal benefit contract statement requirements inSEE SCHEDULE O

the instructions for Part V) Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part V.................
33 Did the organization engage in any significant activity not previously reported to the IRS? Yes | No
If "Yes,' provide a detailed description of each activity in Schedule O.. ... . ..o e 33 X
34 Were any significant changes made to the organizing or governing documents? If 'Yes,' attach a conformed copy of the amended documents if they reflect
a change to the organization's name. Otherwise, explain the change on Schedule O (see InStructions) . . ... oo v ir e e e 34 X
35 a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year from business activities
(such as those reported on lines 2, 6a, and 7a, among otiers)? ... it e 35a X

b If 'Yes,' to line 35a, has the organization filed a Form 990-T for the year? If 'No,' provide an explanation in Schedule O. | 35b

¢ Was the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization subject to section 6033(e) notice,
reporting, and proxy tax requirements during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part lll......... ............... 35¢ X
X

36 Did the organization undergo a liquidation, dissolution, termination, or significant
disposition of net assets during the year? If 'Yes,' complete applicable parts of Schedule N...........................

37 a Enter amount of political expenditures, direct or indirect, as described in the instructions. . '] 37a] 0.1

38a Did the organization borrow from, or make any loans to, any officer, director, trustee, or key employee or were L
any such loans made in a prior year and still outstanding at the end of the tax year covered by this return? ............

b If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Il and enter the total

AMOUNT INVOIVEA. . . e e e 38h N/A|
39 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: - .
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included online 9...................cociiiei., 39a N/A|
b Gross receipts, included on line 9, for public use of club facilities........................ 39b N/A
40 a Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on the organization during the year under: k
section 4911 » 0. ; section 4912 » 0. ; section 4955 » 0.

b Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in any section 4958 excess
benefit transaction during the year, or did it engage in an excess benefit transaction in a prior year that has not been

reported on any of its prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part |......cooviinn i,
¢ Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on organization
»

managers or disqualified persons during the year under sections 4912, 4955, and 4958 ....... 0.
d Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Enter amount of tax on line 40c reimbursed
by the organization . . ... . . e > 0.

e All organizations. At any time during the tax year, was the organization a party to a prohibited tax
shelter transaction? If 'Yes,' complete Form 8886-T. . .. ..ttt e e

41  List the states with which a copy of this return is filed > NONE

42 a The organization's
books are in care of > CHRISTINE GILROY Telephone no. > (570) 342-8305

b At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority over a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?.........

if 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country:™

Yes | No

See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
¢ At any time during the calendar year, did the organization maintain an office outside the U.S.2. ..........coevvrinn..
If "Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country:™

43 Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts filing Form 990-EZ in lieu of Form 1041 — Check here..........covvveivi.t.
and enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year...................... >| 43 '

44a Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds during the year? If 'Yes,' Form 990 must be completed instead .
Of FOrmM Q00 E . e e

b Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities during the year? If 'Yes,' Form 990 must be completed
Instead Of FOrm G00-EZ. . .. e e e

d If "Yes' to line 44c, has the organization filed a Form 720 to report these payments?
If ‘No," provide an explanation in Schedule O.. ... ... ... . ... . . . . . e e

45a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512()(13)7 . .....oo ottt 45a X
b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,' R
Form 990 and Schedule R may need to be completed instead of Form 990-EZ (588 InStUCHONS) . . oot v ettt et e et eee e
TEEA0812L 10/12/15 Form 990-EZ (2015)




Form 990-EZ (2015) HUMAN SERVICES ALLIANCE 46-4224999 Page 4

46 Did the organization engage, directly or indirectly, in political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part L.. ... ... .. i i
| Section 501(c)(3) organizations only

All section 501(c)(3) organizations must answer questions 47-49b and 52, and complete the tables
for lines 50 and 51.

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question inthis Part VI ...t e D
Yes | No
47 Did the organization engage in lobbying activities or have a section 501(h) election in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,’
complete Schedule C, Part 1. .. ... .. a7 X
48 s the organization a school as described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E.................... 48 X
49a Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization? .................... ..., 49a X
b If 'Yes,' was the related organization a section 527 organization?. . ...t 49b
50 Complete this table for the organization's five highest compensated employees (other than officers, directors, trustees and key
employees) who each received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization. If there is none, enter 'None.'
d) Health benefits,
b) A h ! ) He i
(3 Name and e of each employee orweskdenaed | Fperatls conpensaton ol el | @ Esinated amat o
compensation
NONE _ _ _ o ____]
f Total number of other employees paid over $100,000....... >
51 Complete this table for the organization's five highest compensated independent contractors who each received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. If there is none, enter 'None.
(a) Name and business address of each independent coniractor (b) Type of service (c) Compensation
NONE _ _ o ______
d Total number of other independent contractors each receiving over $100,000. ... ... i >
52 Did the organization complete Schedule A? Note: All section 501(c)(3) organizations must attach a
completed SChedule A. ... > Yes D No
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration ?&Preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
g 3 N =
4 = \Y I l £ O -37C
Si gn Signaturd of officer ./ 5! Date 7
Here } ALEX J. HAZZ0OURI CEQO / PRESIDENT
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date D PTIN
Check if
Paid DONALD T. PIRAGAS, CPA DONALD T. PIRAGAS, CPA self-employed  |P01372879
Preparer |Fim'sname »  MICHAEL A. BARBETTI CPA LLC
Use Only |Firm's address » 1421 EAST DRINKER STREET FirmsEIN ™ 27-2871459
DUNMORE, PA 18512 Phoneno.  (570) 346-2057
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions. .........c.oviir i > Yes D No

Form 990-EZ (2015)

TEEAO812L 10/12/15




Public Charity Status and Public Support | ome o. 15450047
SCHEDULE A

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the or%%l‘g;?;%r; insoe:1 :f:rt:‘%? ?g;g;)a(g?eotrrguasrﬁzation or a section 201 5
» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. -

Department of the Treasury > Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is

Internal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990. T

Name of the organization Employer identification num‘ber

HUMAN SERVICES ALLIANCE 46-4224999

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 []A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)().
2 || A school described in section 170(b)1XAXii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-E2).)
3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)1XAXiii).
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(bY1)AXjii). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state:

5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section
L1 170(bXTXAXiv). (Complete Part I1.)
6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)1XAXV).

|

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
L in section T70(b}1XAXvi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 A community trust described in section 170(b}1XAXvi). (Complete Part I.)

9 D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)2). (Complete Part lll.)

10 l An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509%ax4).

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one
or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a}2). See section 509(a)3). Check the box in
lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

a Type | A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported
organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must
complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b D Type ll. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having controt or
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s). You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c D Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported
organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d D Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is not
functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see
instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type i, Type 1li functionally
integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations. ... ... i i i

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

HN rted i) EIN e i A t of t i) A t of othi
® acg?gea(r)lgzsa!iﬁ)pno ¢ ® ("é)el—gﬁge%f g:‘g‘?r?ééa%lf)gn qrgagglz)alt?og‘?is_ted sft\:l))porr't‘(z:ge (i)nsr?rzrc]goanz,) su;()‘g())n (r:g: riln:trt?ctizas)
above (see instructions)) | "M YoUT oVeIning
Yes No
THE ADVOCACY ALLIANCE

(A) 24-0829843 9 X 0. 0.
(B) FRIENDSHIP HOUSE 24-0795422 9 X 0. 0.
©)
(D)
(E)
Total 0 0.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructibns for Form 990 6r 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

TEEAQ401L. 10712115




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 HUMAN SERVICES ALLIANCE 46-4224999

Page 2

Part Il |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1i1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning iny > (a) 2011 (b) 2012 (c)2013 (d)2014 (e) 2015 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership, fees received. (Do not
include any 'unusual grants.’y . ... ...

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf .................

The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge ...

Total. Add lines 1 through 3. ..

The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported .
organization) included on line 1|
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)..

pport. Subtract line 5 k
from line 4 :

Section B. Total Support

6 Public su

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning iny > (a) 2011 (b) 2012 (c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 (f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carried on

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

PartVI) .. ...l

11 Total su

through ‘
Gross receipts from related activities, e

tc. k(see instruétions) ..................................................

12

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column ().

%

15 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part [l, line 14

%

16a 33-1/3% support test — 2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization............. .. o i i i e

b 33-1/3% support test — 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how
the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2014, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions. ..

gl
L
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>
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 HUMAN SERVICES ALLIANCE 46-4224999 Page 3

|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il If the organization fails
to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2011 (b) 2012 (c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and membership fees
received. (Do not include
any 'unusual grants.’).........
2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose ..........

3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513.

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf ....................

5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge ...

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. ..

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons ..........

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear..................

cAddlines7aand7h..........

8 Public support. (Subtract line
7c fromiine 6.)...............

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year heginning in) ™ (a) 2011 (b) 2012 (c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6..........

10 a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from
similar sources. . ................

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975..

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b........

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in fine 10b,
whether or not the business is
reqularly carriedon. ..............

12 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
PartVILY . ...

13 Total support. (Add lines 9,
10c, 11, and 12).....oova

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and Stop here. ... .. e e e e e > [_I
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column ) ..........ccov i 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part {l], line 18 . ... o i i i e e 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2015 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column )).................... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part 1, line 17. .. .. ... . i i s 18 %
19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17

is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization........... >

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2014, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.... > H

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions............ »>
BAA TEEAC403L 10/12/15 Schedute A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2015




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015  HUMAN SERVICES ALLIANCE 46-4224999 Page 4
Part IV |Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 11 on Part I. If you checked 11a of Part I, complete Sections
A and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations .

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing documents?
If 'No,' describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose, describe
the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section
509(a)(1) or (27 If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2)

3 a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (6), or (6)? If 'Yes,' answer (b)
and (c) below

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c){(#), (6), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI when and how the organization
made the delermination. . . ... .. ... . e e e e e

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use

4 a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (‘foreign supported organization)? If 'Yes' and
if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported
organization? If 'Yes, describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being controlled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes

5 a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If 'Yes,' answer (b)
and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the supported
organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action; (iii} the authority under the
organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by
amendment to the organizing document)

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in the

organization's organizing document?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one
or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of
the filing organization's supported organizations? /f 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If 'Yes,' complete Part | of Schedule L. (Form 990 or 990-EZ2)

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? If 'Yes,'
complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2)

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))?
If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI

10 a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 4943(f) (regarding

certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)? /f 'Yes,'
answer 10b below.

b Did the organization, have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

BAA : TEEA0404L 10/12/15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 ~ HUMAN SERVICES ALLIANCE 46-4224999 Page 5
Part IV_|Supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) below, the
governing body of a supported organization?

b A family member of a person described in (2) above . .. ... e 11b X

¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If 'Yes' to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in PartVi........ 11c X
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint
or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the tax year? If ‘No,' describe in
Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities.
If the organization had more than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove
directors or trustees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any,
applied to such powers during the tax Year. .. ... .. . . e e e
2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the
SUPPOTHNG OrQaniZation. . . ... .. ... e e e

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or trustees
of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f ‘No,' describe in Part VI how control or management of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organization(s). . ...

Section D. All Type HI Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f ‘No,' explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). ...........

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's income or assets at
all times during the tax year? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role the organization's supported organizations played
LI (e €= = o P

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions):
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If 'Yes,' then in Part VI identify those supported
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted
substantially all Of its ACHVIHIES . . . .. ... e e e e e e

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more of
the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If 'Yes,’ explain in Part VI the reasons for
the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities but for the
Organization's INVOIVEIMIENE . . . . .. . i i e e e e e

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of
each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI . ........ . ... . . i

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of its
supported organizations? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in thisregard.................

BAA TEEA0405L 10112115 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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46-4224999 Page 6

PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on November 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type |ll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (B Surrent year
1 Netshort-term capital gain. ... i 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions . ............ . oo o 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions). . ..o 3
4 Addlines 1 through 3. .. . i e e 4
5 Depreciation and depletion.. ... e 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property heid for
production of income (see instructions) . ..........cocoi i 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) . ... ..o i i i 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 fromline4)...................... 8
Section B — Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (B>(S‘;22§?,g?§ea’

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short ,

tax year or assets held for part of year):

la

a Average monthly value of securities ..o i
b Average monthly cash balances........... o i i i 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets............oovviiiiinniin.. 1c
d Total (add lines Ta, 1h, and TC) ... ottt i e 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other %
factors (explain in detail in Part VI): . .
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets................... 2
3 Subtractline 2 from line Td ... ... i i e 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
SEE INSHUCHONS . . .o e e 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 fromline 3).................. 5
6 Multiply line 5 by (035, ...t 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions . ......... .o 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7toline B).......cooiviiiii i 8

Section C — Distributable Amount

Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)Y............. 1

2 Enter 85% of liNe ... i i e e e 2

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section. B, line 8, Column A)........... 3

4 Enter greater of line 2 or ne 3. .. .. it e 4

5 Income fax imposed in Prior Year. ... ..ottt 5

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency

temporary reduction (see instructions) . ... i 6 | .~
7 D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type [ll supporting organization
(see instructions).
BAA
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PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D — Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes.............cco oo i
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,
in excess of INncome from activity . . ... .o e
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations.......................
4  Amounts paid to acquire eXempPl-Use @SSeES. ...\ttt e e
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required). ... ... ot e
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. . ... i i i i
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. . ... o . i i i e e
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide details
N Part V1), See INStrUCONS . ... oo i s i e e e e
9 Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6.. ... .. i i
10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount. ... ... .o e
. N . . . @ an ., (i)
Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions) . Excess Underdisttibutions Distributable
Distributions Pre-2015 Amount for 2015

1 Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line6.............

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2015 (reasonable
cause required — see instructions). ......... ... .o oo

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2015:
N 0
b

dFrom2013..........cocviiien [ -

eFrom 2014000, .

f Total of lines 3athroughe........... ... .o it

g Applied to underdistributions of prioryears......................

h Applied to 2015 distributable amount ........................... .
i Carryover from 2010 not applied (see instructions). .............. .

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3ifrom3f................

4 Distributions for 2015 from Section D,
line 7.
a Applied to underdistributions of prioryears......................
b Applied to 2015 distributable amount ...........................
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines4aand4b from4.....................

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2015, if any.
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount greater than
zero, see instructions) . ... o i o

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2015, Subtract lines 3h and 4b
from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see instructions)........

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2016. Add lines 3jand 4c......
8 Breakdown of line 7:

€ Excess from2013................... .

dExcessfrom2014................... . -

e Excess from2018................... .
BAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£27) 2015 HUMAN SERVICES ALLIANCE 46-4224999 Page 8
|Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b;Part Ill, line 12; Part IV,
Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11h, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1;

Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part |V, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,

Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.

(See instructions.)

BAA TEEA0408L 10/12/15 . Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015




SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ |__oeNo. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 5
Form 990 or 980-EZ or to provide any additional information.
> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

) OpentoP =

Pn?é’f‘nré’l“ﬁé“v of the Treasury > Information about Schegg!zv'(l) w(.frgl.’g‘o?/?f% ;)nl; ggg.-EZ) and its instructions is  Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
HUMAN SERVICES ALLIANCE 46-4224999
FORM 990-EZ, PART I, LINE 16
OTHER EXPENSES
BOARD EXPEN S E . .. i e $ 318.
GRANT B PR N SR . e 8,800.
INSURANCE. . ..o e 1,159,
LICENSES AND FEES. ... . 15.
OFFICE B PN SR S . e 53.
TOTAL 3§ 10,345.
FORM 990-EZ, PART I, LINE 24
OTHER ASSETS
BEGINNING ENDING
PLEDGES AND GRANTS RECEIVABLE. ...t $ 8,800. $ 0.
PREPAID EXPENSES AND DEFERRED CHARGES...................cccciiiiinn.. 823. 0.
TOTAL $ 9,623. $ 0.
FORM 990-EZ, PART I, LINE 26
TOTAL LIABILITIES
BEGINNING ENDING
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES..............occociiiiiin. $ 1,000. § 1,336,
TOTAL 8 1,000. § 1,336.

FORM 990-EZ, PART Iil - ORGANIZATION'S PRIMARY EXEMPT PURPOSE

THE MISSION OF THE ORGANIZATION IS TO SERVE AS THE CORPORATE MEMBER OF THE
SPONSORED CORPORATIONS AND IN THAT PURPOSE (1) GUIDE AND ASSIST THOSE ENTITIES IN
FULFILLING THEIR RESPECTIVE PURPOSES; (2)TO FOSTER COLLABORATION BETWEEN THOSE
ENTITIES TO ACHIEVE BOTH EFFECTIVE PROGRAMS AND SERVICES AS WELL AS ECONOMIES OF
SCALE; AND (3) TO TAKE ANY AND ALL OTHER ACTION AS THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MAY DEEM
NECESSARY OR DESIRABLE TO IMPLEMENT THE PURPOSES PURSUANT TO THE ARTICLES AND
BYLAWS

FORM 990-EZ, PART lll, LINE 28 - STATEMENT OF PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS

(1) GUIDE AND ASSIST THOSE SPONSORS/MEMBERS IN FULFILLING THEIR RESPECTIVE
PURPOSES; (2) TO FOSTER COLLABORATION BETWEEN THOSE ENTITIES TO ACHIEVE BOTH
EFFECTIVE PROGRAMS AND SERVICES AS WELL AS ECONOMIES OF SCALE; AND (3) TO TAKE ANY
AND ALL OTHER ACTION AS THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MAY DEEM NECESSARY OR DESIRABLE TO

IMPLEMENT THE PURPOSES PURSUANT TO THE ARTICLES AND BYLAWS
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901L  10/12/15 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2015)
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Name of the organization Employer identification number

HUMAN SERVICES ALLIANCE 46-4224999

FORM 990-EZ, PART V - REGARDING TRANSFERS ASSOCIATED WITH PERSONAL BENEFIT CONTRACTS
(A) DID THE ORGANIZATION, DURING THE YEAR, RECEIVE ANY FUNDS, DIRECTLY OR
INDIRECTLY, TO PAY PREMIUMS ON A PERSONAL BENEFIT CONTRACT?.................coovvvns. NO

(B) DID THE ORGANIZATION, DURING THE YEAR, PAY PREMIUMS, DIRECTLY OR

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015)
TEEA4902L  10/12/15
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